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WINNEBAGO INDUSTRIES, INC.
FORM 10-K
Report for the Fiscal Year Ended August 25,2018

Forward-Looking Information

Certain of the matters discussed in this Annual Report on Form 10-K are "forward-looking statements” within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act
of 1933, as amended, and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, which involve risks and uncertainties. A number of factors could
cause actual results to differ materially from these statements, including, but not limited to, competition and new product introductions by competitors, our
ability to attract and retain qualified personnel, business or production disruptions, sales order cancellations, risk related to compliance with debt covenants
and leverage ratios, stock price volatility, availability of labor, a slowdown in the economy, low consumer confidence, the effect of global tensions, increases
in interest rates, availability of credit, risk related to cyclicality and seasonality, slower than anticipated sales of new or existing products, integration of
operations relating to merger and acquisition activities generally, inadequate liquidity or capital resources, inventory and distribution channel management,
our ability to innovate, our reliance on large dealer organizations, significant increase in repurchase obligations, availability and price of fuel, availability of
chassis and other key component parts, increased material and component costs, exposure to warranty claims, ability to protect our intellectual property,
exposure to product liability claims, dependence on information systems and web applications, any unexpected expenses related to the implementation of
our Enterprise Resource Planning system, risk related to data security, governmental regulation, including for climate change, risk related to anti-takeover
provisions applicable to us, and other factors which may be disclosed throughout this Annual Report on Form 10-K. Although we believe that the expectations
reflected in the "forward-looking statements" are reasonable, we cannot guarantee future results, levels of activity, performance, or achievements. Undue
reliance should not be placed on these "forward-looking statements," which speak only as of the date of this report. We undertake no obligation to publicly
update or revise any "forward-looking statements," whether as a result of new information, future events, or otherwise, except as required by law or the rules
of the New York Stock Exchange. We advise you, however, to consult any further disclosures made on related subjects in future quarterly reports on Form 10-
Q and current reports on Form 8-K that are filed or furnished with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC").
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PART I
Item 1. Business.

General

The "Company," "Winnebago Industries," "we,
subsidiaries, as appropriate in the context.

'our," and "us" are used interchangeably to refer to Winnebago Industries, Inc. and its wholly-owned

Winnebago Industries, Inc., headquartered in Forest City, lowa, is a leading U.S. manufacturer with a diversified portfolio of recreation vehicles ("RV"s) and
marine products used primarily in leisure travel and outdoor recreation activities. We produce our motorhomes in manufacturing facilities in lowa and Oregon;
our travel trailer and fifth wheel trailers in Indiana; and our marine products in Florida. We distribute our RV and marine products primarily through
independent dealers throughout the U.S. and Canada, who then retail the products to the end consumer. We also distribute our marine products
internationally through independent dealers, who then retail the products to the end consumer.

We were incorporated under the laws of the state of lowa on February 12, 1958, and adopted our present name on February 28, 1961. Our executive offices
are located at 605 West Crystal Lake Road in Forest City, lowa. Our telephone number is (641) 585-3535.

Available Information

Our website, located at www.wgo.net, provides additional information about us. On our website, you can obtain, free of charge, this and prior year Annual
Reports on Form 10-K, Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q, Current Reports on Form 8-K, and all of our other filings with the SEC. Our recent press releases are
also available on our website. Our website also contains important information regarding our corporate governance practices. Information contained on our
website is not incorporated into this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Principal Products

Beginning in the fourth quarter of Fiscal 2018, we have five operating segments: 1) Winnebago motorhomes, 2) Winnebago towables, 3) Grand Design
towables, 4) Winnebago specialty vehicles, and 5) Chris-Craft marine. We evaluate performance based on each operating segment's Adjusted EBITDA, as
defined within Iltem 7, Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations, of this Annual Report on Form 10-K, which
excludes certain corporate administration expenses and non-operating income and expense.

Our two reportable segments include: 1) Motorhome (comprised of products that include a motorized chassis as well as other related manufactured products
and services) and 2) Towable (comprised of products which are not motorized and are generally towed by another vehicle as well as other related
manufactured products and services), which is an aggregation of the Winnebago towables and Grand Design towables operating segments.

The Corporate / All Other category includes the Winnebago specialty vehicles and Chris-Craft marine operating segments as well as expenses related to
certain corporate administration expenses for the oversight of the enterprise. These expenses include items such as corporate leadership and administration
costs. Previously, these expenses were allocated to each operating segment.

Prior year segment information has been reclassified to conform to the current reportable segment presentation. The reclassifications included removing the
corporate administration expenses from both the Motorhome and Towable reportable segments and removing Winnebago specialty vehicles from the
Motorhome reportable segment, as we begin to dedicate leadership and focus on these operations separately from our Winnebago motorhomes operations.
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Motorhome

A motorhome is a self-propelled mobile dwelling used primarily as temporary living quarters during vacation and camping trips, or to support active and
mobile lifestyles. The Recreation Vehicle Industry Association ("RVIA") classifies motorhomes into three types, all of which we manufacture and sell under the

Winnebago brand name, which are defined as follows:

Winnebago products offerings

Type Description
Class A Conventional motorhomes constructed directly on medium- and heavy-
(gas and diesel) duty truck chassis, which include the engine and drivetrain components.

The living area and driver's compartment are designed and produced by

the motorhome manufacturer.

Class B Panel-type vans to which sleeping, kitchen, and/or toilet facilities are

(gas and diesel) added. These models may also have a top extension to provide more
headroom.

Class C Motorhomes built on van-type chassis onto which the motorhome

(gas and diesel) manufacturer constructs a living area with access to the driver's
compartment.

(1) New product offerings introduced in Fiscal 2018.

Gas: Adventurer, Intent("), Sightseer, Suncruiser, Sunova,
Sunstar, Sunstar LX, Vista, Vista LX

Diesel: Forza, Grand Tour, Horizon(, Journey, Tour, Via

Winnebago Touring Coach (Era, Paseo, Revel(®,
Travato)

Aspect, Cambria, Fuse, Minnie Winnie, Navion,
Outlook(, Spirit, Trend, View

Our Class A, B, and C motorhomes are sold by dealers in the retail market with manufacturer's suggested retail prices ranging from approximately $80,000 to

$520,000, depending on size and model, plus optional equipment and delivery charges. Our motorhomes range in length from 21 to 44 feet.

Unit sales of our motorhomes for the last three fiscal years were as follows:

Year Ended ()

Units August 25,2018 August 26, 2017 August 27,2016

Class A 2,997 31.4% 3,182 34.4% 2,925 31.4%

Class B 2,012 21.1% 1,541 16.6% 1,239 13.3%

Class C 4,539 47.5% 4,537 49.0% 5,143 55.3%
Total motorhomes 9,548 100.0% 9,260 100.0% 9,307 100.0%

(1) Percentages may not add due to rounding differences.

Motorhome parts and service activities represent revenues generated by service work we perform for retail customers at our Forest City, lowa and Junction
City, Oregon facilities as well as revenues from sales of RV parts. Our competitive strategy is to provide proprietary manufactured parts through our dealer

network, which we believe increases customer satisfaction and the value of our motorhomes.

Towable

A towable is a non-motorized vehicle thatis designed to be towed by automobiles, pickup trucks, SUVs, or vans and is used as temporary living quarters for

recreational travel. The RVIA classifies towables in four types: conventional travel trailers, fifth wheels, folding camper trailers, and truck campers. We

manufacture and sell conventional travel trailers and fifth wheels under the Winnebago and Grand Design brand names, which are defined as follows:

Type Description Winnebago product offerings Grand Design product offerings
Travel trailer Conventional travel trailers are towed by Micro Minnie, Minnie, Minnie Drop, Minnie Imagine, Reflection, Transcend("
means of a hitch attached to the frame ofthe  Plus
vehicle.
Fifth wheel Fifth wheel trailers are constructed with a Minnie Plus Momentum, Reflection, Solitude

raised forward section that is connected to the
vehicle with a special fifth wheel hitch.

(1) New product offerings introduced in Fiscal 2018.

Our travel trailer and fifth wheel towables are sold by dealers in the retail market with manufacturer's suggested retail prices ranging from approximately

$15,000 to $110,000, depending on size and model, plus optional equipment and delivery charges.
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Unit sales of our towables for the last three fiscal years were as follows:

Year Ended (1)

Units August 25,2018 August 26,2017 August 27,2016

Travel trailer 22,360 61.1% 13,650 60.7% 3,613 86.0%

Fifth wheel 14,229 38.9% 8,824 39.3% 586 14.0%
Total towables 36,589 100.0% 22,474 100.0% 4,199 100.0%

(1) Percentages may not add due to rounding differences.

On November 8, 2016, we closed on our acquisition of Grand Design RV, LLC ("Grand Design"), a fast-growing towables manufacturer in Middlebury,
Indiana. Grand Design manufactures travel trailers and fifth wheel products. With this acquisition, we have a broader and more balanced portfolio of
motorized and towable products and intend to capitalize on the opportunities across the RV market and to drive improved profitability and long-term value for
shareholders.

Winnebago Specialty Vehicles

We also manufacture other specialty commercial vehicles primarily custom designed for the buyer's specific needs and requirements, such as law
enforcement command centers, mobile medical clinics, and mobile office space. These specialty commercial vehicles are manufactured in Forest City, lowa
and sold through our dealer network. In addition, we also provide commercial vehicles as bare shells to third-party upfitters for conversion at their facilities.

Chris-Craft

On June 4, 2018, we acquired 100% of the ownership interests of Chris-Craft USA, Inc. ("Chris-Craft"), a privately-owned company based in Sarasota,
Florida. As a result of this acquisition, we manufacture and sell premium quality boats in the recreational powerboat industry through an established global
network of independent authorized dealers.

Production

We generally produce motorhomes and towables to stock for dealers. We have some ability to increase our capacity by scheduling overtime and/or hiring
additional production employees or to decrease our capacity through the use of shortened work weeks and/or reducing head count. We have long been
known as an industry leader in innovation as each year we introduce new or redesigned products. These changes generally include new floor plans and
sizes as well as design and decor modifications. Most of our raw materials such as steel, aluminum, fiberglass, and wood products are obtainable from
numerous sources.

Our motorhomes are primarily produced in the state of lowa at four different campuses. Beginning in Fiscal 2016, we also began assembling Class A diesel
motorhomes in our Junction City, Oregon facility. Our Motorhome business utilizes vertically integrated supply streams, with the principal exceptions being
chassis, engines, generators, and appliances that we purchase from reputable manufacturers. Certain parts, especially motorhome chassis, are available
from a small group of suppliers. In Fiscal 2018, we had two chassis suppliers, that each individually accounted for more than 10% of our Motorhome raw
material purchases.

Our towables are produced at two assembly campuses located in Middlebury, Indiana. The majority of components are comprised of frames, appliances, and
furniture, and are purchased from suppliers. In Fiscal 2018, we had one supplier that accounted for more than 10% of our Towable raw material purchases.

Backlog

We strive to balance timely order fulfillment to our dealers with the lead times suppliers require to efficiently source materials and manage costs. Production
facility constraints at peak periods also lead to fluctuations in backlog orders which we manage closely. The approximate revenue of our Motorhome backlog
was $157.6 million and $122.1 million as of August 25, 2018 and August 26, 2017, respectively. The approximate revenue of our Towable backlog was
$244.9 million and $229.7 million as of August 25, 2018 and August 26, 2017, respectively. A more detailed description of our Motorhome and Towable order
backlog is included in ltem 7, Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations, of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.
Distribution and Financing

We market our products on a wholesale basis to a diversified independent dealer network located throughout the U.S. and, to a limited extent, in Canada,
Africa, Asia, Europe, Australia, and South America. Foreign sales were 10.0% or less of net revenues during each of the past three fiscal years.

As of August 25, 2018, our RV dealer network in the U.S. and Canada included approximately 550 Motorhome and Towable physical dealer locations, many
of which carry both products. One of our dealer organizations, La Mesa RV Center, Inc., accounted

6
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for 9.8% of our consolidated net revenue for Fiscal 2018, as this dealer sold our products in 11 dealership locations across four U.S. states.

We have sales and service agreements with dealers which are subject to annual review. Many of the dealers are also engaged in other areas of business,
including the sale of automobiles, trailers, or boats, and most dealers carry one or more competitive lines of RVs. We continue to place high emphasis on the
capability of our dealers to provide complete service for our products. Dealers are obligated to provide full service for owners of our products or, in lieu
thereof, to secure such service from other authorized providers.

We advertise and promote our products through national trade magazines, the distribution of product brochures, the Go RVing national advertising campaign
sponsored by RVIA, direct-mail advertising campaigns, various national promotional opportunities, and on a local basis through trade shows, television,
radio, and newspapers, primarily in connection with area dealers.

Sales to dealers are made on cash terms. Most dealers are financed on a "floorplan” basis under which a bank or finance company lends the dealer all, or
substantially all, of the purchase price, collateralized by a security interest in the merchandise purchased. As is customary in our industries, we typically enter
into a repurchase agreement with a lending institution financing a dealer's purchase of our product upon the lending institution's request and after completion
of a credit check of the dealer involved. Our repurchase agreements provide that, for up to 18 months after an RV unitis financed and up to 24 months after a
marine unitis financed, in the event of default by the dealer on the agreement to pay the lending institution and repossession of the unit(s) by the lending
institution, we will repurchase the financed merchandise from the lender at the amount then due, which is often less than dealer invoice. Our maximum
exposure for repurchases varies significantly from time to time, depending upon the level of dealer inventory, general economic conditions, demand for our
products, dealer location, and access to and the cost of financing. See Note 11, Contingent Liabilities and Commitments, of the Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements, included in ltem 8, Financial Statements and Supplementary Data, of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Competition

The RV and marine markets are highly competitive with many other manufacturers selling products which compete directly with our products. Some of our
competitors are much larger than us, most notably in the towable RV market, which may provide these competitors additional purchasing power. The
competition in our industry is based upon design, price, quality, and service of the products. We believe our principal competitive advantages are our brand
strength, product quality, and our service after the sale. We also believe that our motorhome products have historically commanded a price premium as a
result of these competitive advantages.

Seasonality

The primary use of RVs and marine products for leisure travel and outdoor recreation has historically led to a peak retail selling season concentrated in the
spring and summer months and lower sales during winter months. Our sales are generally influenced by this pattern in retail sales, but sales can also be
affected by the level of dealer inventory. As a result, our RV sales are historically lowest during our second fiscal quarter, which ends in February.

Governmental Regulations

We are subject to a variety of federal, state, local, and, to a limited extent, international laws and regulations, including the federal Motor Vehicle Act ("MVA"),
under which the National Highway Traffic Safety Administration ("NHTSA") may require manufacturers to recall RVs that contain safety-related defects, and
numerous state consumer protection laws and regulations relating to the operation of motor vehicles, including so-called "Lemon Laws." The Boat Safety Act
of 1971 has similar safety-related recall requirements for marine units. In addition, marine units sold in the U.S. and Europe must meet the certification
standards of the U.S. Coast Guard and the European Community, respectively.

We are also subject to regulations established by the Occupational Safety and Health Administration ("OSHA"). Our facilities are periodically inspected by
federal and state agencies, such as OSHA. We are a member of RVIA, a voluntary association of RV manufacturers which promulgates RV safety standards.
We place an RVIA seal on each of our RVs to certify that the RVIA standards have been met. We believe that our products and facilities comply in all material
respects with the applicable vehicle safety, consumer protection, RVIA. and OSHA regulations and standards.

Our operations are subject to a variety of federal and state environmental laws and regulations relating to the use, generation, storage, treatment, emission,
labeling, and disposal of hazardous materials and wastes, and noise pollution. We believe that we are currently in compliance with applicable environmental
laws and regulations in all material aspects.

Trademarks
We have several domestic and foreign trademark registrations associated with our products which include: Winnebago, Adventurer, Affinity, Airlie, Aspect,

Benchmark, Brave, Bryon, Cambria, Chalet, Chris-Craft (logo), Commander, Cottesloe, County Coach, Destination, Dynomax, Ellipse, Era, Forza, Fuse, Glide
& Dine, Gowinnebago, Grand Design, Grand Design Recreational
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Vehicles, Grand Design RV, Horizon, Imagine, Inlounge, Inspire, Instinct, Intable, Intent, Itasca, Intrigue, Journey, Latitude, Maxum Chassis, Meridian, Micro
Minnie, Minnie, Minnie Drop, Minnie Winnie, Navion, One Place, Momentum, Reflection, Powerline Energy Management System and Design, Rest Easy,
Revel, Rialta, Roamer, Scorpion, Sightseer, Solei, Solitude, Spirit, Storemore and Design, Suncruiser, Sunova, Sunstar, The most recognized name in
motorhomes, Thermo-Panel, Transcend, Travato, Trend, Tribute, True Air, Via, View, Vista, Vival, Voyage, W, Flying W (logo), WIT Club, Winnie Drop,
Winnebago Ind (logo), Winnebagolife, Winnebago Minnie, Winnebago Towables (logo), Winnebago Touring Coach, and Winnebago trade dress (three
dimensional design of the front roof panel, front grill panel, and front body panel of motor homes). We believe that our trademarks and trade names are
significant assets to our business. and we have in the past and will in the future vigorously protect them against infringement by third parties. We are not
dependent upon any patents or technology licenses of others for the conduct of our business.

Human Resources

At the end of Fiscal 2018, 2017, and 2016, we employed approximately 4,700, 4,060, and 3,050 persons, respectively. None of our employees are covered
under a collective bargaining agreement. We believe our relations with our employees are good.

Item 1A. Risk Factors.

Described below are certain risks that we believe apply to our business and the industry in which we operate. The following risk factors should be considered
carefully in addition to the other information contained in this Annual Report on Form 10-K. The risks and uncertainties highlighted represent the most
significant risk factors that we believe may adversely affect our business, financial condition, results of operations, cash flows, liquidity or access to sources of
financing, and, consequently, the market value of our common stock. The risks and uncertainties discussed in this report are not exclusive and other risk
factors that we may consider immaterial or do not anticipate may emerge as significant risks and uncertainties.

Competition

The markets for RVs and marine products are very competitive. Competitive factors in the industry include price, design, value, quality, service, brand
awareness, and reputation. There can be no assurance that existing or new competitors will not develop products that are superior to our products or that
achieve better consumer acceptance, thereby adversely affecting our market share, sales volume, and profit margins. Some of our competitors are much
larger than we are and this size advantage provides these competitors with more financial resources and access to capital, additional purchasing power, and
greater leverage with the dealer networks. In addition, competition could increase if new companies enter the market, existing competitors consolidate their
operations, or if existing competitors expand their product lines or intensify efforts within existing product lines. Our current products, products under
development, and our ability to develop new and improved products may be insufficient to enable us to compete effectively with our competitors. These
competitive pressures may have a material adverse effect on our results of operations.

Hiring Constraints and Retaining Key Employees

Our ability to meet our strategic objectives and otherwise grow our business will depend to a significant extent on the continued contributions of our
leadership team. Our future success will also depend in large part on our ability to identify, attract, and retain other highly qualified managerial, technical,
sales and marketing, operations, and customer service personnel. Competition for these individuals in our manufacturing markets is intense and supply is
limited. We may not succeed in identifying, attracting, or retaining qualified personnel on a cost-effective basis. The loss or interruption of services of any of
our key personnel, inability to identify, attract, or retain qualified personnel in the future, delays in hiring qualified personnel, or any employee work
slowdowns, strikes, or similar actions could make it difficult for us to conduct and manage our business and meet key objectives, which could harm our
business, financial condition, and operating results.

Production Disruptions

We currently manufacture most of our products in northern lowa and northern Indiana. These facilities may be affected by natural or man-made disasters and
other external events. In the event that one of our manufacturing facilities was affected by a disaster or other event, we could be forced to shift production to
one of our other manufacturing facilities or to cease operations. Although we maintain insurance for damage to our property and disruption of our business
from casualties, such insurance may not be sufficient to cover all of our potential losses. Any disruption in our manufacturing capacity could have an adverse
impact on our ability to produce sufficient inventory of our products or may require us to incur additional expenses in order to produce sufficient inventory, and
therefore, may adversely affect our net sales and operating results. Any disruption or delay at our manufacturing facilities could impair our ability to meet the
demands of our customers, and our customers may cancel orders or purchase products from our competitors, which could adversely affect our business and
operating results.
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The terms of our Credit Agreement could adversely affect our operating flexibility and pose risks of default under our Credit Agreement

We incurred substantial indebtedness to finance the acquisition of Grand Design. We entered into new asset-based revolving credit ("ABL") and term loan
("Term Loan") agreements (collectively, the "Credit Agreement") with JPMorgan Chase. Under the terms of the Credit Agreement, we have a $165.0 million
ABL credit facility, which includes a $10.0 million letter of credit facility, and a $300.0 million term loan as of September 21, 2018.

The Credit Agreement is secured by certain assets, primarily cash, inventory, accounts receivable, and certain machinery and equipment. The Credit
Agreement contains certain requirements, including affirmative and negative financial covenants. If we are unable to comply with these requirements and
covenants, we may be restricted in our ability to pay dividends or engage in certain other business transactions, the lender may obtain control of our cash
accounts, and we may experience an event of default. If a default occurs, the lenders under the Credit Agreement may elect to declare all of their respective
outstanding debt, together with accrued interest and other amounts payable thereunder, to be immediately due and payable. Under such circumstances, we
may not have sufficient funds or other resources to satisfy all of our obligations. In addition, the limitations imposed on our ability to incur additional debt and
to take other corporate actions might significantly impair our ability to obtain other financing.

Borrowing availability under the Credit Agreement is limited to the lesser of the facility total and the calculated borrowing base, which is based on stipulated
loan percentages applied to our eligible trade accounts receivable and eligible inventories plus a defined amount related to certain machinery and
equipment. Should the borrowing base decline, our ability to borrow to fund future operations and business transactions could be limited. In addition, the
Credit Agreement contains certain restrictions on our ability to undertake certain types of transactions. Therefore, we may need to seek permission from our
lenders in order to engage in certain corporate actions. Through the Credit Agreement, we were required to enter into a hedging arrangement that fixed
certain interest rates as defined in the Credit Agreement. To satisfy this requirement, an interest rate swap contract was entered into during the second
quarter of Fiscal 2017. The results of the Swap Contract could create quarterly fluctuations in operating results. When we repriced our Credit Agreements
during the second quarter of Fiscal 2018, the requirement to hedge a portion of the debt was removed.

In addition, the additional indebtedness could:
« Make us more vulnerable to general adverse economic, regulatory, and industry conditions;
«  Limitour flexibility in planning for, or reacting to, changes and opportunities in the markets in which we compete;
« Place us at a competitive disadvantage compared to our competitors that have less debt or could require us to dedicate a substantial portion of our
cash flow to service our debt; and
« Restrict us from making strategic acquisitions or exploiting other business opportunities.

Our Stock Price is Subject to Volatility

Our stock price may fluctuate based on many factors. Our acquisition of Grand Design, for example, provided important strategic positioning and earnings
growth potential, but to partially finance the transaction we issued $124.1 million worth of common stock to the owners of Grand Design and registered these
shares for resale after the transaction closed. Any future stock issuance by us or liquidation of stock holding by the former owners of Grand Design may cause
dilution of earnings per share or put selling pressure on our share price. Changing credit agreements and leverage ratios may also impact stock price. In
general, analysts' expectations and our ability to meet those expectations quarterly may cause stock price fluctuations. If we fail to meet expectations related
to future growth, profitability, debt repayment, dividends, share issuance or repurchase, or other market expectations, our stock price may decline
significantly.

Facility Expansion

We are expanding our production capabilities within our Towable segment. The expansion and renovation entails risks that could cause disruption in the
operations of our business and unanticipated costincreases. Should we experience production variances, quality, or safety issues as we ramp up these
operations, our business and operating results could be adversely affected.

Adverse Effects of Union Activities

Although none of our employees are currently represented by a labor union, unionization could resultin higher employee costs and increased risk of work
stoppages. We are, directly or indirectly, dependent upon companies with unionized work forces, such as parts suppliers and trucking and freight companies,
and work stoppages or strikes organized by such unions could have a material adverse impact on our business, financial condition, or operating results. If a
work stoppage occurs, it could delay the manufacture and sale of our products and have a material adverse effect on our business, prospects, operating
results, or financial condition.

General Economic Conditions and Certain Other External Factors
Companies within the RV and marine industries are subject to volatility in operating results due primarily to general economic conditions because the

purchase of an RV or marine products is often viewed as a consumer discretionary purchase. Demand for discretionary goods in general can fluctuate with
recessionary conditions, slow or negative economic growth rates, negative
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consumer confidence, reduced consumer spending levels resulting from tax increases or other factors, prolonged high unemployment rates, higher
commodity and component costs, fuel prices, inflationary or deflationary pressures, reduced credit availability or unfavorable credit terms for dealers and end-
user customers, higher short-term interest rates, and general economic and political conditions and expectations. Specific factors affecting the RV and marine
industries include:

*  Overall consumer confidence and the level of discretionary consumer spending;

. Employment trends;

* The adverse impact of global tensions on consumer spending and travel-related activities; and

* The adverse impact on margins due to increases in raw material costs, which we are unable to pass on to customers without negatively affecting
sales.

Goodwill and Trade Name Impairment

Goodwill and indefinite-lived intangible assets, such as our trade names, are recorded at fair value at the time of acquisition and are not amortized but are
reviewed for impairment at least annually or more frequently if impairment indicators arise. Our determination of whether goodwill impairment has occurred is
based on a comparison of each of our reporting units’ fair value with its carrying value. Significant and unanticipated changes in circumstances, such as
significant and long-term adverse changes in business climate, unanticipated competition, and/or changes in technology or markets, could require a
provision for impairment in a future period that could negatively impact our results of operations.

Dependence on Credit Availability and Interest Rates to Dealers and Retail Purchasers

Our business is affected by the availability and terms of the financing to dealers. Generally, RV and marine dealers finance their purchases of inventory with
financing provided by lending institutions. One financial flooring institution held 54.8% of our total financed dealer inventory dollars that were outstanding at
August 25, 2018. In the event that this lending institution limits or discontinues dealer financing, we could experience a material adverse effect on our results
of operations.

Our business is also affected by the availability and terms of financing to retail purchasers. Retail buyers purchasing one of our products may elect to finance
their purchase through the dealership or a financial institution of their choice. Substantial increases in interest rates or decreases in the general availability of
credit for our dealers or for the retail purchaser may have an adverse impact upon our business and results of operations.

Cyclicality and Seasonality

The RV and marine industries have been characterized by cycles of growth and contraction in consumer demand, reflecting prevailing economic and
demographic conditions, which affect disposable income for leisure-time activities. Consequently, the results for any prior period may not be indicative of
results for any future period.

Seasonal factors, over which we have no control, also have an effect on the demand for our products. Demand in the RV and marine industries generally
declines over the winter season, while sales are generally highest during the spring and summer months. Also, unusually severe weather conditions in some
markets may impact demand.

Managing Growth Opportunities

One of our growth strategies is to drive growth through targeted acquisitions and alliances, stronger customer relations, and new joint ventures and
partnerships that contribute profitable growth while supplementing our existing brands and product portfolio. Our ability to grow through acquisitions will
depend, in part, on the availability of suitable candidates at acceptable prices, terms, and conditions, our ability to compete effectively for acquisition
candidates, and the availability of capital and personnel to complete such acquisitions and run the acquired business effectively. Any acquisition, alliance,
joint venture, or partnership could impair our business, financial condition, reputation, and operating results. The benefits of an acquisition or new alliance,
joint venture, or partnership may take more time than expected to develop or integrate into our operations, and we cannot guarantee that previous or future
acquisitions, alliances, joint ventures, or partnerships will, in fact, produce any benefits. Such acquisitions, alliances, joint ventures, and partnerships may
involve a number of risks, including:

« Diversion of management’s attention;

« Disruption to our existing operations and plans;

* Inability to effectively manage our expanded operations;

« Difficulties or delays in integrating and assimilating information and financial systems, operations, and products of an acquired business or other
business venture or in realizing projected efficiencies, growth prospects, cost savings, and synergies;

+ Inability to successfully integrate or develop a distribution channel for acquired product lines;

« Potential loss of key employees, customers, distributors, or dealers of the acquired businesses or adverse effects on existing business relationships
with suppliers, customers, distributors, and dealers;

» Adverse impact on overall profitability, if our expanded operations do not achieve the financial results projected in our valuation model;
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. Inaccurate assessment of additional post-acquisition or business venture investments, undisclosed, contingent or other liabilities or problems,
unanticipated costs associated with an acquisition or other business venture, and an inability to recover or manage such liabilities and costs; and

* Incorrect estimates made in the accounting for acquisitions, occurrence of non-recurring charges, and write-off of significant amounts of goodwill or
other assets that could adversely affect our operating results.

Demand Forecasting and Inventory Management

Our ability to manage our inventory levels to meet our customer's demand for our products is important for our business. For example, certain dealers are
focused on the rental market which spikes over the summer vacation period while other dealers are focused on direct sales to the consumer at various price
points. Our production levels and inventory management are based on demand estimates six to twelve months forward taking into account supply lead times,
production capacity, timing of shipments, and dealer inventory levels. If we overestimate or underestimate demand for any of our products during a given
season, we may not maintain appropriate inventory levels, which could negatively impact our net sales or working capital, hinder our ability to meet customer
demand, or cause us to incur excess and obsolete inventory charges.

Distribution Channel Management

We sell many of our products through distribution channels and are subject to risks relating to their inventory management decisions and operational and
sourcing practices. Our distribution channel customers carry inventories of our products as part of their ongoing operations and adjust those inventories
based on their assessments of future needs. Such adjustments may impact our inventory management and working capital goals as well as operating results.
If the inventory levels of our distribution channel customers are higher than they desire, they may postpone product purchases from us, which could cause our
sales to be lower than the end-user demand for our products and negatively impact our inventory management and working capital goals as well as our
operating results.

Responsiveness to Market Changes

One of our growth strategies is to develop innovative, customer-valued products to generate revenue growth. We may not be able to compete as effectively
with our competitors, and ultimately satisfy the needs and preferences of our customers, unless we can continue to enhance existing products and develop
new innovative products for the markets in which we compete. Product development requires significant financial, technological, and other resources.
Product improvements and new product introductions also require significant research, planning, design, development, engineering, and testing at the
technological, product, and manufacturing process levels, and we may not be able to timely develop and introduce product improvements or new products.
Our competitors' new products may beat our products to market, be higher quality or more reliable, be more effective with more features and/or less
expensive than our products, obtain better market acceptance, or render our products obsolete. Any new products that we develop may not receive market
acceptance or otherwise generate any meaningful net sales or profits for us relative to our expectations based on, among other things, existing and
anticipated investments in manufacturing capacity and commitments to fund advertising, marketing, promotional programs, and research and development.

Potential Loss of a Large Dealer Organization

One of our dealer organizations accounted for 9.8% of our net revenue for Fiscal 2018. A second dealer organization, accounted for 9.0% of our net revenue
for Fiscal 2018. The loss of either or both of these dealer organizations could have a significant adverse effect on our business. In addition, deterioration in
the liquidity or creditworthiness of either or both of these dealers could negatively impact our sales and could trigger repurchase obligations under our
repurchase agreements.

Potential Repurchase Liabilities

In accordance with customary practice in our industries, upon request we enter into formal repurchase agreements with lending institutions financing a
dealer's purchase of our products. In these repurchase agreements we agree, in the event of a default by an independent dealer in its obligation to a lender
and repossession of the unit(s) by the lending institution, to repurchase units at declining prices over the term of the agreements, which can last up to 24
months. The difference between the gross repurchase price and the price at which the repurchased product can then be resold, which is typically ata
discount to the gross repurchase price, represents a potential expense to us. In certain instances, we also repurchase inventory from our dealers due to state
law or regulatory requirements that govern voluntary or involuntary terminations. If we are obligated to repurchase a substantially larger number of units in the
future than we estimate, this would increase our costs and could have a material adverse effect on our results of operations, financial condition, and cash
flows.

Dependence on Suppliers

Most of our RV and marine components are readily available from numerous sources. However, a few of our components are produced by a small group of
suppliers. In the case of motorhome chassis, Ford Motor Company, Mercedes-Benz (USA and Canada), and Freightliner Custom Chassis Corporation are
our major suppliers. Our relationship with our chassis suppliers is similar to our other supplier relationships in that no specific contractual commitments are
engaged in by either party. This means
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that we do not have minimum purchase requirements, and our chassis suppliers do not have minimum supply requirements. Our chassis suppliers also
supply to our competitors. Historically, chassis suppliers resort to an industry-wide allocation system during periods when supply is restricted. These
allocations have been based on the volume of chassis previously purchased, which could mean our larger competitors could receive more chassis in a time
of scarcity. Sales of motorhomes rely on chassis supply and are affected by shortages from time to time. Decisions by our suppliers to decrease production,
production delays, or work stoppages by the employees of such suppliers, or price increases could have a material adverse effect on our ability to produce
motorhomes and ultimately, on our results of operations, financial condition, and cash flows. In Fiscal 2018, none of our manufacturers individually accounted
for more than 10% of our raw material purchases.

Raw Material Costs

We purchase raw materials such as steel, aluminum, and other commodities, and components, such as chassis, refrigerators, and televisions, for use in our
products. In addition, we are a purchaser of components and parts containing various commodities, including steel, aluminum, copper, lead, rubber, and
others that are integrated into our end products. To the extent that commodity prices increase and we do not have firm pricing from our suppliers, or our
suppliers are not able to honor such prices, increases in the cost of such raw materials and components and parts may adversely affect our profit margins if
we are unable to pass along to our customers these costincreases in the form of price increases or otherwise reduce our cost of goods sold. In addition,
increases in other costs of doing business may also adversely affect our profit margins and businesses. For example, an increase in fuel costs may resultin
an increase in our transportation costs, which also could adversely affect our operating results and businesses. Historically, we have mitigated cost
increases, in part, by collaborating with suppliers, reviewing alternative sourcing options, substituting materials, engaging in internal cost reduction efforts,
and increasing prices on some of our products, all as appropriate. However, we may not be able to fully offset such increased costs in the future. Further, if
our price increases are not accepted by our customers and the market, our net sales, profit margins, earnings, and market share could be adversely affected.

Warranty Claims

We receive warranty claims from our dealers in the ordinary course of our business. Although we maintain reserves for such claims, which to date have been
adequate, there can be no assurance that warranty expense levels will remain at current levels or that such reserves will continue to be adequate. A
significant increase in warranty claims exceeding our current warranty expense levels could have a material adverse effect on our results of operations,
financial condition, and cash flows.

In addition to the costs associated with the contractual warranty coverage provided on our products, we also occasionally incur costs as a result of additional
service actions not covered by our warranties, including product recalls and customer satisfaction actions. Although we estimate and reserve for the cost of
these service actions, there can be no assurance that expense levels will remain at current levels or such reserves will continue to be adequate.

Protection of our Brand

We believe that one of the strengths of our business is our brands, which are widely known around the world. We vigorously defend our brands and our other
intellectual property rights against third parties on a global basis. We have, from time to time, had to bring claims against third parties to protect or prevent
unauthorized use of our brand. If we are unable to protect and defend our brands or other intellectual property, it could have a material adverse effect on our
results of operations or financial condition.

Product Liability

We are subject, in the ordinary course of business, to litigation including a variety of warranty, "Lemon Law" and product liability claims typical in the RV and
marine industries. Although we have an insurance policy with a $50.0 million limit covering product liability, we are self-insured for the first $2.5 million of
product liability claims on a per occurrence basis, with a $6.0 million aggregate per policy year. We cannot be certain that our insurance coverage will be
sufficient to cover all future claims against us, which may have a material adverse effect on our results of operations and financial condition. Any increase in
the frequency and size of these claims, as compared to our experience in prior years, may cause the premium that we are required to pay for insurance to rise
significantly. Product liability claims may also cause us to pay punitive damages, not all of which are covered by our insurance. In addition, if product liability
claims rise to a level of frequency or size that are significantly higher than similar claims made against our competitors, our reputation and business may be
harmed.

Information Systems and Web Applications

We rely on our information systems and web applications to support our business operations, including but not limited to procurement, supply chain,
manufacturing, distribution, warranty administration, invoicing, and collection of payments. We use information systems to report and audit our operational
results. Additionally, we rely upon information systems in our sales, marketing, human resources, and communication efforts. Due to our reliance on our
information systems, our business processes may be negatively impacted in the event of substantial disruption of service. Further, misuse, leakage, or
falsification of information could resultin a violation of privacy laws and damage our reputation which could, in turn, have a negative impact on our results.
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In addition to our general reliance on information systems, we began implementation of a new enterprise resource planning system at the end of fiscal year
2015. Though we perform planning and testing to reduce risks associated with such a complex, enterprise-wide systems change, failure to meet
requirements of the business could disrupt our business and harm our reputation, which may resultin decreased sales, increased overhead costs, excess or
obsolete inventory, and product shortages, causing our business, reputation, financial condition, and operating results to suffer.

Data Security

We have security systems in place with the intent of maintaining the physical security of our facilities and protecting our customers', clients', and suppliers'
confidential information and information related to identifiable individuals against unauthorized access through our information systems or by other electronic
transmission or through the misdirection, theft, or loss of physical media. These include, for example, the appropriate encryption of information. Despite such
efforts, we are subject to breach of security systems which may resultin unauthorized access to our facilities or the information we are trying to protect.
Because the technologies used to obtain unauthorized access are constantly changing and becoming increasingly more sophisticated and often are not
recognized until launched against a target, we may be unable to anticipate these techniques or implement sufficient preventative measures. If unauthorized
parties gain physical access to one of our facilities or electronic access to our information systems or such information is misdirected, lost, or stolen during
transmission or transport, any theft or misuse of such information could resultin, among other things, unfavorable publicity, governmental inquiry and
oversight, difficulty in marketing our services, allegations by our customers and clients that we have not performed our contractual obligations, litigation by
affected parties, and possible financial obligations for damages related to the theft or misuse of such information, any of which could have a material adverse
effect on our business.

Government Regulation
We are subject to numerous federal, state, and local regulations and the following summarizes some, but not all, of the laws and regulations that apply to us.

Federal Motor Vehicle Safety Standards govern the design, manufacture and sale of our RV products, which standards are promulgated by the NHTSA.
NHTSA requires manufacturers to recall and repair vehicles which are non-compliant with a Federal Motor Vehicle Safety Standard or contain safety defects.
In addition, the U.S. Coast Guard maintains certification standards for the manufacture of our marine products, and the safety of recreational boats in the U.S.
is subject to federal regulation under the Boat Safety Act of 1971, which requires boat manufacturers to recall products for replacement of parts or
components that have demonstrated defects affecting safety. Any major recalls of our products, voluntary or involuntary, could have a material adverse effect
on our results of operations, financial condition, and cash flows. While we believe we are substantially in compliance with the foregoing laws and regulations
as they currently exist, amendments to any of these regulations or the implementation of new regulations could significantly increase the cost of testing,
manufacturing, purchasing, operating, or selling our products and could have a material adverse effect on our results of operations, financial condition, and
cash flows. In addition, our failure to comply with present or future regulations could result in federal fines being imposed on us, potential civil and criminal
liability, suspension of sales or production, or cessation of operations.

We are also subject to federal and numerous state consumer protection and unfair trade practice laws and regulations relating to the sale, transportation, and
marketing of motor vehicles, including so-called "Lemon Laws." Federal and state laws and regulations also impose upon vehicle operators various
restrictions on the weight, length, and width of motor vehicles, including motorhomes that may be operated in certain jurisdictions or on certain roadways.
Certain jurisdictions also prohibit the sale of vehicles exceeding length restrictions.

Failure to comply with the New York Stock Exchange and SEC laws or regulations could also have an adverse impact on our business. Additionally,
amendments to these regulations and the implementation of new regulations could increase the cost of manufacturing, purchasing, operating, or selling our
products and therefore could have an adverse impact on our business.

Finally, federal and state authorities also have various environmental control standards relating to air, water, noise pollution, and hazardous waste
generation and disposal that affect us and our operations. Failure by us to comply with present or future laws and regulations could resultin fines being
imposed on us, potential civil and criminal liability, suspension of production or operations, alterations to the manufacturing process, or costly cleanup or
capital expenditures, any or all of which could have a material adverse effect on our results of operations.

Climate Change and Related Regulation

There is growing concern from members of the scientific community and the general public that an increase in global average temperatures due to emissions
of greenhouse gases ("GHG") and other human activities have or will cause significant changes in weather patterns and increase the frequency and severity
of natural disasters. We are currently subject to rules limiting emissions and other climate related rules and regulations in certain jurisdictions where we
operate. In addition, we may become subject to additional legislation and regulation regarding climate change, and compliance with any new rules could be
difficult and costly. Concerned parties, such as legislators, regulators, and non-governmental organizations, are considering ways to reduce GHG emissions.
Foreign, federal, state, and local regulatory and legislative bodies have proposed various legislative and regulatory
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measures relating to climate change, regulating GHG emissions, and energy policies. If such legislation is enacted, we could incur increased energy,
environmental, and other costs and capital expenditures to comply with the limitations. Climate change regulation combined with public sentiment could
resultin reduced demand for our products, higher fuel prices, or carbon taxes, all of which could materially adversely affect our business. Due to uncertainty
in the regulatory and legislative processes, as well as the scope of such requirements and initiatives, we cannot currently determine the effect such legislation
and regulation may have on our products and operations.

Anti-takeover Effect

Provisions of our articles of incorporation, by-laws, the lowa Business Corporation Act, and provisions in our credit agreements and certain of our
compensation programs that we may enter into from time to time could make it more difficult for a third party to acquire us, even if doing so would be
perceived to be beneficial by our shareholders.The combination of these provisions effectively inhibits a non-negotiated merger or other business
combination, which, in turn, could adversely affect the market price of our common stock.

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments.

None.

Iltem 2. Properties.

Our principal manufacturing, maintenance, and service operations are conducted in multi-building complexes owned or leased by us. The following sets forth
our material facilities as of August 25, 2018:

Reportable # of Owned or Square

Location Facility Type/Use Segment Buildings Leased Footage
Forest City, IA Manufacturing, maintenance, service, and office Motorhome 33 Owned 1,546,772
Forest City, IA Warehouse Motorhome 3 Owned 459,136
Charles City, IA Manufacturing Motorhome 2 Owned 160,950
Waverly, IA Manufacturing Motorhome 1 Owned 33,400
Junction City, OR Manufacturing, service, and office Motorhome 10 Owned 304,962
Middlebury, IN Manufacturing and office Towable 4 Owned 444 830
Lake Mills, IA Manufacturing Motorhome 1 Leased™ 98,546
Middlebury, IN Manufacturing, service, and office Towable 10 Leased® 1,044,950
Eden Prairie, MN Corporate Motorhome 1 Leased® 30,068

Corporate / All

Sarasota, FL Manufacturing and office Other 7 Owned 188,779
72 4,312,393

(1) In November 2013, we entered into a five-year lease with the city of Lake Mills, IA for a manufacturing plant with two options to renew for five years each. We are currently
evaluating whether to renew the lease or purchase the facility.

(2) In November 2016 as part of our acquisition of Grand Design, we assumed leases to two properties which hold their current principal facilities and facilities under
construction for expansion.

(3) In January 2017, we entered into a six-year lease, expiring in 2023, for an office facility in Eden Prairie, MN.

The facilities that we own in Forest City, Charles City, and Waverly are located on a total of approximately 320 acres of land. The facilities that we own in
Junction City, Oregon are located on approximately 42 acres of land. The facilities that we own in Middlebury, Indiana are located on approximately 60 acres
of land. The facilities that we own in Sarasota, Florida are located on approximately 19 acres of land. Most of our buildings are of steel or steel and concrete
construction and are protected from fire with high-pressure sprinkler systems, dust collector systems, automatic fire doors, and alarm systems. We believe that
our facilities and equipment are well maintained and suitable for the purposes for which they are intended.

Under terms of our Credit Agreement, we have encumbered substantially all of our real property for the benefit of the lender under such facility. For additional
information, see Note 9, Long-Term Debt, of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, included in ltem 8, Financial Statements and Supplementary
Data, of this Annual Reporton Form 10-K.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings.

For a description of our legal proceedings, see Note 11, Contingent Liabilities and Commitments, of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements,

included in Item 8, Financial Statements and Supplementary Data, of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.
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Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosure.
Not Applicable.

Executive Officers of the Registrant

Name Office (Year First Elected an Officer) Age
Michael J. Happe President and Chief Executive Officer (2016) 47
Ashis N. Bhattacharya Vice President, Strategic Planning and Development (2016) 55
Stacy Bogart Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary (2018) 54
Donald J. Clark President of Grand Design RV; Vice President of Winnebago Industries (2016) 58
S. Scott Degnan Vice President and General Manager, Towables Business (2012) 53
Brian D. Hazelton Vice President and General Manager, Motorhome Business (2016) 52
Bryan L. Hughes Vice President, Chief Financial Officer (2017) 49
Jeff D. Kubacki Vice President, Information Technology, Chief Information Officer (2016) 60
Christopher D. West Vice President, Operations (2016) 46
Bret A. Woodson Vice President, Administration (2015) 48

Officers are elected annually by the Board of Directors and hold office until their successors are chosen and qualify or until their death or resignation. There
are no family relationships between or among any of the Executive Officers or Directors of the Company.

Mr. Happe joined Winnebago Industries in January 2016 as President and Chief Executive Officer. Prior to joining Winnebago, he had been employed by
The Toro Company, a provider of outdoor maintenance and beautification products, from 1997 to 2016. He served as Executive Officer and Group Vice
President of Toro's Residential and Contractor businesses from March 2012 to December 2015. From August 2010 to March 2012, he served as Vice
President, Residential and Landscape Contractor Businesses. Prior to that he held a series of senior leadership positions throughout his career across a
variety of Toro's domestic and international divisions.

Mr. Bhattacharya joined Winnebago Industries in May 2016 as Vice President, Strategic Planning and Development. Prior to joining Winnebago, Mr.
Bhattacharya served at Honeywell International, Inc., a software industrial company, as Vice President, Strategy, Alliances & Internet of Things for the
Sensing and Productivity Solutions division from 2010 to 2016. Prior to that, he was employed with Moog, Motorola, and Bain & Company in a variety of roles.

Ms. Stacy Bogart joined Winnebago Industries in January 2018 as Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary. Prior to joining Winnebago Industries, Ms.
Bogart was Senior Vice President, General Counsel and Compliance Officer, Corporate Secretary at Polaris Industries Inc., a manufacturer and marketer of
powersports products, where she joined in November 2009. Previously, Ms. Bogart was General Counsel of Liberty Diversified International; Assistant
General Counsel and Assistant Secretary at The Toro Company; and a Senior Attorney for Honeywell International, Inc.

Mr. Clark, President of Grand Design RV; Vice President of Winnebago Industries, became an officer of Winnebago Industries in November 2016 in
accordance with terms of the Grand Design acquisition. He co-founded Grand Design RV, LLC in 2012 and built the team at Grand Design RV. Mr. Clark has
over 30 years of successful RV industry experience.

Mr. Degnan joined Winnebago Industries in May 2012 as Vice President of Sales and Product Management. He became Vice President and General
Manager, Towables Business in 2016. Prior to joining Winnebago, Mr. Degnan served as Vice President of Sales for Riverside, California's MVP RV from
2010 to 2012. He also previously served in management and sales positions with Coachmen RV from 2008 to 2010, with National RV from 2007 to 2008,
and Fleetwood Enterprises from 1987 to 2007.

Mr. Hazelton joined Winnebago Industries in August 2016 as Vice President and General Manager, Motorhome Business. He previously was CEO of
Schwing America, Inc., a manufacturer of concrete pumps and truck mixers, from 2009 to 2016. Prior to his employment with Schwing, he worked for Terex
Corporation and Detroit Diesel Corporation in various executive roles.

Mr. Hughes joined Winnebago Industries in April 2017 and was appointed Vice President, Chief Financial Officer of the Company in May 2017. Mr. Hughes
joined Winnebago Industries from Ecolab, Inc., where he served as Senior Vice President and Corporate Controller from 2014 to 2017, as Vice President of
Finance from 2008 to 2014 and in various management positions from 1996 to 2008. Prior to his employment with Ecolab, Inc., a water technologies and
services company, he worked for Ernst & Young, a public accounting firm.

Mr. Kubacki joined Winnebago Industries in November 2016 as Vice President, Information Technology, Chief Information Officer. He previously was Vice
President and Chief Information Officer at Westinghouse Electric Company, a global provider of nuclear power plant products and services, in 2016. Prior to
his employment with Westinghouse, he worked as Chief Information Officer at
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Alliant Techsystems, a defense, aerospace, sporting goods, and retail markets company, from 2010 to 2015, and at Kroll, a global risk consulting firm, from
2007 to 2010. He also held various IT roles with Ecolab, Inc.

Mr. West joined Winnebago Industries in September 2016 as Vice President, Operations. He previously was Vice President of Global Supply Chain for Joy
Global, a worldwide equipment manufacturer, from 2014 to 2016, and Operations Director from 2012 to 2014. Mr. West served as Director of Manufacturing

for AGCO Corporation, an agricultural equipment manufacturer, from 2008 to 2012 and as Director of Operations and in other management positions for the
Nordam Group, a manufacturer of aircraft interiors, from 1999 to 2009.

Mr. Woodson joined Winnebago Industries in January 2015 as Vice President, Administration. Prior to joining Winnebago, Mr. Woodson was Vice President
of Human Resources at Corbion N.V., a food and biochemicals company, from 2007 to 2014 and Director, Human Resources at Sara Lee Corporation from
1999 to 2007. Mr. Woodson has over 24 years of business and human resources experience.
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PARTII

Item 5. Market for the Registrant's Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters, and Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities.
Market Information

Our common stock is listed on the New York and Chicago Stock Exchanges with the ticker symbol of WGO.

Holders

Shareholders of record as of October 15,2018: 2,593

Dividends Paid Per Share

On August 15,2018, our Board of Directors declared a quarterly cash dividend of $0.10 per share, totaling $3.2 million, paid on September 26, 2018 to
common stockholders of record at the close of business on September 12, 2018. The Board currently intends to continue to pay quarterly cash dividends
payments in the future; however, declaration of future dividends, if any, will be based on several factors including our financial performance, outlook, and
liquidity.

Our Credit Agreement, as further described in Note 9, Long-Term Debt, of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, included in ltem 8, Financial
Statements and Supplementary Data, of this Annual Report on Form 10-K, contains restrictions that may limit our ability to pay dividends, if we fail to maintain
certain financial covenants.

Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

Our Credit Agreement contains restrictions that may limit our ability to make distributions or payments with respect to purchases of our common stock without
consent of the lenders, except for limited purchases of our common stock from employees, in the event of a significant reduction in our EBITDA or in the event
of a significant borrowing on our credit agreement ("ABL"), which was increased from $125.0 million to $165.0 million on September 21, 2018. See additional
information on our ABL in Note 9, Long-Term Debt, of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, included in ltem 8, Financial Statements and
Supplementary Data, of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

On December 19, 2007, our Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of outstanding shares of our common stock, depending on market conditions, for
an aggregate consideration of up to $60.0 million. On October 18, 2017, our Board of Directors authorized a share repurchase program in the amount of
$70.0 million. There is no time restriction on either authorization. During Fiscal 2018, we repurchased 134,803 shares of our common stock at a cost of $5.0
million. An additional 33,560 shares of our common stock at a cost of $1.5 million were repurchased to satisfy tax obligations on employee equity awards as
they vested. We continually evaluate if share repurchases reflect a prudent use of our capital and, subject to compliance with our Credit Agreement, we may
purchase shares in the future. As of August 25, 2018, there was approximately $66.0 million remaining on our board repurchase authorization.

Purchases of our common stock during each fiscal month of the fourth quarter of Fiscal 2018 were:

Approximate Dollar Value of

Total Number of Number of Shares Purchased as Shares That May Yet Be
Shares Average Price Part of Publicly Announced Plans Purchased Under the Plans or
Purchased Paid per Share or Programs(1) Programs(?
05/27/18 - 06/30/18 = $ = —  $ 65,989,000
07/01/18 - 07/28/18 — $ — — 65,989,000
07/29/18 - 08/25/18 = $ = — 3 65,989,000
Total — $ — —  $ 65,989,000

(1) Shares not purchased as part of a publicly announced program were repurchased from employees who vested in Company shares and elected to pay their payroll tax via
the value of shares delivered as opposed to cash.

(2) Pursuant to a combined $130.0 million share repurchase program authorized by our Board of Directors. On December 18, 2007, $60.0 million was approved, and on
October 18, 2017, $70.0 milion was approved. There is no time restriction on either authorization.
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Equity Compensation Plan Information

The following table provides information as of August 25, 2018 with respect to shares of our common stock that may be issued under our existing equity
compensation plans:

(a) (b) ()
Number of Securities
Number of Securities Remaining Available for
to be Issued Upon Weighted Average Future Issuance Under
Exercise of Exercise Price of Equity Compensation Plans
Outstanding Options, Outstanding Options, (Excluding Securities
Plan Category Warrants and Rights Warrants and Rights() Reflected in (a))
Equity compensation plans
approved by shareholders - 2004 Plan 9,000 @ — —
Equity compensation plans
approved by shareholders - 2014 Plan 469,704 © 36.68 1,677,481 4
Equity compensation plans not
approved by shareholders(®) 47,366 (© — — ™
Total 526,070 36.68 1,677,481

(1) This number represents the weighted average exercise price of outstanding stock options only. Restricted share awards do not have an exercise price so weighted
average is not applicable.

(2) This number represents unvested share awards granted under the 2004 Plan. No new grants may be made under the 2004 Plan.

(3) This number represents stock options and unvested stock awards granted under the 2014 Omnibus Equity, Performance Award, and Incentive Compensation Plan, as
amended ("2014 Plan"). The 2014 Plan replaced the 2004 Plan effective January 1, 2014.

(4) This number represents stock options available for grant under the 2014 Plan as of August 25, 2018.

(5) Our sole equity compensation plan not previously submitted to our shareholders for approval is the Directors' Deferred Compensation Plan, as amended ("Directors' Plan").
The Board of Directors may terminate the Directors' Plan at any time. If not terminated earlier, the Directors' Plan will automatically terminate on June 30, 2023. For a
description of the key provisions of the Directors' Plan, see the information in our Proxy Statement for the Annual Meeting of Shareholders scheduled to be held
December 11, 2018 under the caption "Director Compensation," which information is incorporated by reference herein.

(6) Represents shares of common stock issued to a trust which underlie stock units, payable on a one-for-one basis, credited to stock unit accounts as of August 25, 2018
under the Directors' Plan.

(7) The table does not reflect a specific number of stock units which may be distributed pursuant to the Directors' Plan. The Directors' Plan does not limit the number of stock
units issuable thereunder. The number of stock units to be distributed pursuant to the Directors' Plan will be based on the amount of the director's compensation deferred
and the per share price of our common stock at the time of deferral.
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Performance Graph

The following graph compares our five-year cumulative total shareholder return (including reinvestment of dividends) with the cumulative total return on the
Standard & Poor's 500 Index and a peer group. The peer group companies consisting of Thor Industries, Inc., Polaris Industries, Inc., and Brunswick
Corporation were selected by us as they also manufacture recreation products. Itis assumed in the graph that $100 was invested in our common stock, in the
Standard & Poor's 500 Index and in the stocks of the peer group companies on August 31, 2013 and that all dividends received within a quarter were
reinvested in that quarter. In accordance with the guidelines of the SEC, the shareholder return for each entity in the peer group index has been weighted on
the basis of market capitalization as of each annual measurement date set forth in the graph.

Comparison of 5 Year Cumulative Total Return
Assumes Initial Investment of $100

250 =
200 o
E]
m
Z 150
i
2
100 +
50
8/31/2013 8/30/2014 8/29/2015 8/27/2016 8/26/2017 B8/25/2018
Period Ending
—a—Winnebago Industries, Inc. —8-5&P 500 Index —d—Peer Group
Base Period
August 31, August 30, August 29, August 27, August 26, August 25,
Company/index 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
Winnebago Industries, Inc. 100.00 111.05 93.25 111.33 163.06 177.65
S&P 500 Index 100.00 125.25 126.89 141.45 162.65 195.09
Peer Group 100.00 125.80 125.54 114.31 133.51 147.90

Source: Zacks Investment Research, Inc.
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Item 6. Selected Financial Data.

Fiscal Years Ended

August 25, August 26, August 27, August 29, August 30,

(In thousands, except per share data) 2018 20170 2016 2015 2014
Income statement data:

Net revenues $ 2,016,829 $ 1,547,119 $ 975226 $ 976,505 $ 945,163

Netincome 102,357 71,330 45,496 41,210 45,053
Per share data:

Netincome - basic 3.24 2.33 1.69 1.53 1.64

Net income - diluted 3.22 232 1.68 1.52 1.64

Dividends declared and paid per common share 0.40 0.40 0.40 0.36 —
Balance sheet data:

Total assets 1,051,805 902,512 390,718 362,174 358,302

Long-term liabilities 313,175 293,680 29,410 59,601 65,835

(1) Includes Grand Design operations from the date of its acquisition on November 8, 2016.
Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.

Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations (MD&A) is intended to provide a reader of our financial statements
with a narrative from the perspective of our management on our financial condition, results of operations, liquidity, and certain other factors that may affect our
future results. Our MD&A is presented in six sections:

*  Overview

* Results of Operations

*  Analysis of Financial Condition, Liquidity, and Capital Resources
+  Contractual Obligations and Commercial Commitments

e Critical Accounting Estimates

«  New Accounting Pronouncements

Our MD&A should be read in conjunction with the Consolidated Financial Statements and related Notes included in ltem 8, Financial Statements and
Supplementary Data, of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Overview

Winnebago Industries, Inc. is one of the leading U.S. manufacturers with a diversified portfolio of recreation vehicles ("RV"s) and marine products used
primarily in leisure travel and outdoor recreation activities. We produce our motorhomes in manufacturing facilities in lowa and Oregon; our towable units in
Indiana; and our marine products in Florida. We distribute our RV and marine products primarily through independent dealers throughout the U.S. and
Canada, who then retail the products to the end consumer. We also distribute our marine products internationally through independent dealers, who then
retail the products to the end consumer.

Non-GAAP Reconciliation

This MD&A includes financial information prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the U.S. ("GAAP"), as well as certain
adjusted or non-GAAP financial measures such as EBITDA and Adjusted EBITDA. EBITDA is defined as netincome before interest expense, provision for
income taxes, and depreciation and amortization expense. Adjusted EBITDA is defined as netincome before interest expense, provision for income taxes,
depreciation and amortization expense, and other adjustments made in order to present comparable results from period to period. These non-GAAP financial
measures, which are not calculated or presented in accordance with GAAP, have been provided as information supplemental and in addition to the financial
measures presented in accordance with GAAP. Such non-GAAP financial measures should not be considered superior to, as a substitute for, or as an
alternative to, and should be considered in conjunction with, the GAAP financial measures presented herein. The non-GAAP financial measures presented
may differ from similar measures used by other companies.

Refer to the Consolidated Results of Operations-Fiscal 2018 Compared to Fiscal 2017 and the Consolidated Results of Operations-Fiscal 2017 Compared to
Fiscal 2016 for a detailed reconciliation of items thatimpacted EBITDA and Adjusted EBITDA. We have included this non-GAAP performance measure as a
comparable measure to illustrate the effect of non-recurring transactions occurring during the year and improve comparability of our results from period to
period. We believe Adjusted EBITDA provides meaningful supplemental information about our operating performance because this measure excludes
amounts that we do not consider part of our core operating results when assessing our performance. Examples of items excluded from Adjusted EBITDA
include the postretirement health care benefitincome from terminating the plan and transaction costs related to acquisitions. These types of adjustments are
also specified in the definition of certain measures required under the terms of our
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Credit Agreement. For additional information, see Note 9, Long-Term Debt, of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, included in Item 8, Financial
Statements and Supplementary Data, of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Management uses these non-GAAP financial measures (a) to evaluate our historical and prospective financial performance and trends as well as our
performance relative to competitors and peers; (b) to measure operational profitability on a consistent basis; (c) in presentations to the members of our board
of directors to enable our board of directors to have the same measurement basis of operating performance as is used by management in its assessments of
performance and in forecasting and budgeting for our company; (d) to evaluate potential acquisitions; and (e) to ensure compliance with covenants and
restricted activities under the terms of our Credit Agreement. We believe these non-GAAP financial measures are frequently used by securities analysts,
investors, and other interested parties to evaluate companies in our industry.

Business Combinations

On June 4, 2018, we acquired 100% of the ownership interests of Chris-Craft, a privately-owned company based in Sarasota, Florida. Chris-Craft
manufactures and sells premium quality boats in the recreational powerboat industry through an established global network of independent authorized
dealers.

On November 8, 2016, we closed on the acquisition of all the issued and outstanding capital stock of towable RV manufacturer Grand Design RV, LLC
("Grand Design") for an aggregate purchase price of $520.5 million. This acquisition was funded from our cash on hand, $353.0 million from asset-based
revolving and term loan credit facilities, as well as stock consideration as is more fully described in Note 2, Business Combinations, of the Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements, included in ltem 8, Financial Statements and Supplementary Data, of this Annual Report on Form 10-K. We purchased
Grand Design to significantly expand our existing towable RV product offerings and dealer base and acquire additional talentin the RV industry.

Reportable Segments

Beginning in the fourth quarter of Fiscal 2018, we have five operating segments: 1) Winnebago motorhomes, 2) Winnebago towables, 3) Grand Design
towables, 4) Winnebago specialty vehicles, and 5) Chris-Craft marine. We evaluate performance based on each operating segment's Adjusted EBITDA, as
defined above, which excludes certain corporate administration expenses and non-operating income and expense.

Our two reportable segments include: 1) Motorhome (comprised of products that include a motorized chassis as well as other related manufactured products
and services) and 2) Towable (comprised of products which are not motorized and are generally towed by another vehicle as well as other related
manufactured products and services), which is an aggregation of the Winnebago towables and Grand Design towables operating segments.

The Corporate / All Other category includes the Winnebago specialty vehicles and Chris-Craft marine operating segments as well as expenses related to
certain corporate administration expenses for the oversight of the enterprise. These expenses include items such as corporate leadership and administration
costs. Previously, these expenses were allocated to each operating segment.

Prior year segment information has been reclassified to conform to the current reportable segment presentation. The reclassifications included removing the
corporate administration expenses from both the Motorhome and Towable reportable segments and removing Winnebago specialty vehicles from the
Motorhome reportable segment, as we begin to dedicate leadership and focus on these operations separately from our Winnebago motorhomes operations.
Industry Trends
Key reported statistics for the North American RV industry are as follows:

*  Wholesale unit shipments: RV product delivered to the dealers, which is reported monthly by the Recreation Vehicle Industry Association ("RVIA")

* Retail unitregistrations: consumer purchases of RVs from dealers, which is reported by Stat Surveys
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We track RV Industry conditions using these key statistics to monitor trends and evaluate and understand our performance relative to the overall industry. The
rolling twelve months shipment and retail information for 2018 and 2017, as noted below, illustrates that the RV industry continues to grow at the wholesale
and retail level. We believe retail demand is the key driver to continued growth in the industry.

US and Canada Industry

Wholesale Unit Shipments per RVIA
Rolling 12 Months through August

Retail Unit Registrations per Stat Surveys
Rolling 12 Months through August

(In units) 2018 2017 Increase % Change 2018 2017 Increase % Change

Towable( 443,572 402,258 41,314 10.3% 417,013 383,248 33,765 8.8%

Motorhome(? 62,095 59,891 2,204 3.7% 58,452 56,187 2,265 4.0%
Combined 505,667 462,149 43,518 9.4% 475,465 439,435 36,030 8.2%

(1) Towable: Fifth wheel and travel trailer products.
(2) Motorhome: Class A, B and C products.

The most recent RVIA wholesale shipment forecasts for calendar year 2019, as noted in the table below, indicate that industry shipments are most likely
expected to decline slightly in 2019. The RV sales outlook is based on anticipated increases in inflation and interest rates and rising costs of production,
partially offset by strong job and wage growth.

Calendar Year

Wholesale Unit Shipment Forecast per RVIA() Fozrglgst :c?tlzl Unit Change % Change

Aggressive 510,600 505,900 4,700 0.9 %

Most likely 497,100 505,900 (8,800) (1.7)%

Conservative 485,900 505,900 (20,000) (4.0)%

(1) Prepared by Dr. Richard Curtin of the University of Michigan Consumer Survey Research Center for RVIA and reported in the Roadsigns RV Fall 2018 Industry Forecast
Issue.

Market Share

Our retail unit market share, as reported by Stat Surveys based on state records, is illustrated below. Note that this data is subject to adjustment and is
continuously updated.

Rolling 12 Months Through

August Calendar Year
US and Canada 2018 20170 20170 2016 2015
Motorhome A, B, C 15.7% 16.4% 16.2% 18.0% 20.5%
Travel trailer and fifth wheels 7.4% 52% 6.1% 1.7% 0.9%

(1) Includes retail unit market share for Grand Design since acquisition on November 8, 2016.
Facility Expansion

During Fiscal 2017, our Board of Directors approved two large facility expansion projects to increase production capacity in the fast growing Towable
segment. The Grand Design expansion project consisted of two new production facilities. The first facility was completed in the second quarter of Fiscal 2018,
and the second was completed in the third quarter of Fiscal 2018. Both facilities have resulted in an increase in units produced. The facility expansion in the
Winnebago towables division is expected to be completed in the first half of Fiscal 2019.

Enterprise Resource Planning System

In the second quarter of Fiscal 2015, our Board of Directors approved the strategic initiative of implementing an enterprise resource planning ("ERP") system
to replace our legacy business applications. The new ERP platform will provide better support for our changing business needs and plans for future growth.
Our initial cost estimates have grown for additional needs of the business, such as the opportunity to integrate the ERP system with additional manufacturing
systems. The project includes software, external implementation assistance, and increased internal staffing directly related to this initiative. We anticipate that
approximately 40% of the cost will be expensed in the period incurred and 60% will be capitalized and depreciated over its useful life.
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The following table illustrates the cumulative project costs:

Fiscal Fiscal Fiscal Fiscal Cumulative
(In thousands) 2018 2017 2016 2015 Investment
Capitalized $ 5941 § 1,881 § 7,798 $ 3291 § 18,911 59%
Expensed 2,107 2,601 5,930 2,528 13,166 41%
Total $ 8,048 § 4482 $ 13,728 $ 5819 § 32,077 100%

Consolidated Results of Operations
Fiscal 2018 Compared to Fiscal 2017

The following is an analysis of changes in key items included in the statements of operations for the fiscal year ended August 25, 2018 compared to the fiscal
year ended August 26, 2017:

Year Ended
(In thousands, except percent and August 25, % of August 26, % of Increase %
per share data) 2018 Revenues( 2017 Revenues() (Decrease) Change
Netrevenues $ 2,016,829 1000% $ 1,547,119 1000% $ 469,710 304 %
Cost of goods sold 1,716,993 85.1 % 1,324,542 85.6 % 392,451 29.6 %
Gross profit 299,836 149 % 222,577 14.4 % 77,259 34.7 %
Selling 49,850 25% 35,668 23% 14,182 39.8 %
General and administrative 78,089 39% 55,347 3.6 % 22,742 411 %
Postretirement health care benefitincome = —% (24,796) (1.6)% (24,796) (100.0)%
Transaction costs 2177 0.1 % 6,592 04 % (4,415) (67.0)%
Amortization of intangible assets 9,328 0.5% 24,660 1.6 % (15,332) (62.2)%
Total general and administrative 89,594 4.4 % 61,803 40 % 27,791 450 %
Total selling, general, and administrative
expenses ("SG&A") 139,444 6.9 % 97,471 6.3 % 41,973 43.1 %
Operating income 160,392 8.0 % 125,106 8.1 % 35,286 282 %
Interest expense 18,246 09 % 16,837 1.1% 1,409 8.4 %
Non-operating income (494) —% (330) — % 164 49.7 %
Income before income taxes 142,640 71 % 108,599 7.0 % 34,041 313 %
Provision for taxes 40,283 2.0 % 37,269 24 % 3,014 8.1%
Netincome $ 102,357 51% $ 71,330 46% $ 31,027 435 %
Diluted income per share $ 3.22 $ 2.32 $ 0.90 38.8 %
Diluted average shares outstanding 31,814 30,766 1,048 3.4 %

(1) Percentages may not add due to rounding differences.

Consolidated net revenues increased in Fiscal 2018 compared to Fiscal 2017 primarily due to organic volume growth in our Towable segment and
acquisition-related growth.

Gross profit as a percentage of revenue increased in Fiscal 2018 compared to Fiscal 2017 driven by a favorable mix due to the accelerated growth in the
Towable segment.

Selling expenses increased in Fiscal 2018 compared to Fiscal 2017 primarily due to volume growth in our Towable segment.

Total general and administrative expenses increased in Fiscal 2018 compared to Fiscal 2017 due primarily to the $24.8 million benefit recorded in Fiscal
2017 associated with the termination of the postretirement health care plan, investments in our business, and incentives related to the growth in our business.
The increase was partially offset by the reduction of amortization of definite-lived intangible assets, driven by the Grand Design acquisition in Fiscal 2017.

Interest expense increased in Fiscal 2018 compared to Fiscal 2017, which was related to our Credit Agreements associated with the acquisition of Grand
Design. See Analysis of Financial Condition, Liquidity, and Resources and Note 9, Long-Term Debt, of the
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, included in ltem 8, Financial Statements and Supplementary Data, of this Annual Report on Form 10-K for

further information.

The overall effective income tax rate for Fiscal 2018 was 28.2% compared to the effective income tax rate of 34.3% for Fiscal 2017. The decrease in the tax
rate from Fiscal 2017 to Fiscal 2018 was primarily due to the decrease in the Federal statutory rate as part of the enactment of the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act
("Tax Act") on December 22, 2017. The decrease was partially offset by the required remeasurement of our net deferred tax assets due to the change in the

Federal statutory tax rate.

Netincome and diluted income per share increased in Fiscal 2018 compared to Fiscal 2017 primarily due to the sales increase in the Towable segment, the
increased gross profit rate, and the lower effective income tax rate. These increases were partially offset by an increase in the SG&A rate driven primarily by
the termination of the postretirement health care plan, which lowered expense in Fiscal 2017.

Non-GAAP Reconciliation

The following table reconciles netincome to consolidated Adjusted EBITDA for Fiscal 2018 and Fiscal 2017.

(In thousands)

Year Ended

August 25,2018

August 26, 2017

Netincome 102,357 $ 71,330
Interest expense 18,246 16,837
Provision for income taxes 40,283 37,269
Depreciation 9,849 7,315
Amortization 9,328 24,660

EBITDA 180,063 157,411
Postretirement health care benefitincome — (24,796)
Transaction costs 2177 6,592
Non-operating income (494) (330)

Adjusted EBITDA 181,746 $ 138,877

Segment Results of Operations

The following is an analysis of key changes in our Motorhome segment for Fiscal 2018 compared to Fiscal 2017.

Motorhome Year Ended

August 25, August 26, Increase %

(In thousands, except units) 2018 % of Revenue 2017 % of Revenue (Decrease) Change

Net revenues $ 860,675 $ 853,360 $ 7,315 09 %

Adjusted EBITDA 35,508 41% 56,518 6.6% (21,010) (37.2)%

August 25, Product August 26, Product Increase %

Unit deliveries 2018 Mix % () 2017 Mix % () (Decrease) Change

Class A 2,997 31.4% 3,182 34.4% (185) (5.8)%

Class B 2,012 21.1% 1,541 16.6% 471 30.6 %

Class C 4,539 47.5% 4,537 49.0% 2 — %

Total Motorhome 9,548 100.0% 9,260 100.0% 288 3.1 %

Motorhome average selling price

("ASP") $ 89,879 $ 91,759 $ (1,880) (2.0)%

As Of
August 25, August 26, %

Backlog (2 2018 2017 Increase Change

Units 1,693 1,293 400 30.9 %

Dollars $ 157,554 122,142 $ 35412 29.0 %

Dealer Inventory

Units 4,620 4,282 338 7.9 %

(1) Percentages may not add due to rounding differences.
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(2) We include in our backlog all accepted orders from dealers to generally be shipped within the next six months. Orders in backlog can be cancelled or postponed at the
option of the dealer at any time without penalty and, therefore, backlog may not necessarily be an accurate measure of future sales.

Motorhome net revenues increased in Fiscal 2018 as compared to Fiscal 2017 primarily due to an increase in the number of units sold, partially offset by
product mix.

Motorhome unit deliveries grew slower than recent industry growth in Fiscal 2018 compared to Fiscal 2017. Our overall Motorhome market share moved to
15.7% from 16.4% when comparing shipments during the twelve-month trailing periods ended August 2018 and August 2017 due to a mix change from our
Class A-diesel products to our Class B products.

Motorhome Adjusted EBITDA decreased in Fiscal 2018 as compared to Fiscal 2017 due to increased material costs and investments in our business,
including higher costs and lower productivity associated with a new facility that produces our Class A diesel productline.

The following is an analysis of key changes in our Towable segment for Fiscal 2018 compared to Fiscal 2017.

Towable Year Ended
August 25, August 26, %
(In thousands, except units) 2018 % of Revenue 2017 % of Revenue Increase Change
Net revenues $ 1,127,723 $ 685,197 $ 442 526 64.6 %
Adjusted EBITDA 157,010 13.9% 89,734 13.1% 67,276 75.0 %
August 25, Product August 26, Product %
Unit deliveries 2018 Mix % 2017 Mix % ( Increase Change
Travel trailer 22,360 61.1% 13,650 60.7% 8,710 63.8 %
Fifth wheel 14,229 38.9% 8,824 39.3% 5,405 61.3 %
Total Towable 36,589 100.0% 22,474 100.0% 14,115 62.8 %
Towable ASP 30,941 30,571 370 1.2 %
August 25, August 26, (Decrease) %
Backlog (2 2018 2017 Increase Change
Units 7,651 8,001 (350) (4.4)%
Dollars $ 244,854 229,706 $ 15,148 6.6 %
Dealer Inventory
Units 14,877 9,545 5,332 55.9 %

(1) Percentages may not add due to rounding differences.
(2) We include in our backlog all accepted orders from dealers to generally be shipped within the next six months. Orders in backlog can be cancelled or postponed at the
option of the dealer at any time without penalty and, therefore, backlog may not necessarily be an accurate measure of future sales.

Towable netrevenues increased in Fiscal 2018 as compared to Fiscal 2017 primarily due to organic volume growth as well as the annualization of net
revenues related to the Fiscal 2017 acquisition of Grand Design.

Towable unit deliveries grew in Fiscal 2018 as compared to Fiscal 2017 primarily due to Towable growth in excess of recent industry trends and due to the
acquisition of Grand Design. With the addition of Grand Design in the first quarter of Fiscal 2017, our Towable market share increased to 7.4% from 5.2%
when comparing shipments during the twelve-month trailing periods ended August 2018 and August 2017.

Towable Adjusted EBITDA increased in Fiscal 2018 as compared to Fiscal 2017 due to the favorable impact of organic growth as well as the annualization of
net revenues related to the Fiscal 2017 acquisition of Grand Design. We achieved strong results in our Towable segment, where shipments grew much faster
than the industry as a result of greater penetration of our new products and further expansion of our distribution base, as well as higher gross profit from cost
savings initiatives and pricing, which more than offset escalating cost inputs.
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Fiscal 2017 Compared to Fiscal 2016

The following is an analysis of changes in key items included in the statements of operations for the fiscal year ended August 26, 2017 compared to the fiscal
year ended August 27, 2016:

Year Ended
(In thousands, except percent and per share  August 26, % of August 27, % of Increase %
data) 2017 Revenues() 2016 Revenues( (Decrease) Change
Netrevenues $ 1,547,119 1000% $ 975,226 1000% $ 571,893 58.6 %
Cost of goods sold 1,324,542 85.6 % 862,577 88.4 % 461,965 53.6 %
Gross profit 222,577 144 % 112,649 11.6 % 109,928 97.6 %
Selling 35,668 23 % 19,823 20% 15,845 79.9 %
General and administrative 55,347 3.6 % 33,209 34 % 22,138 66.7 %
Postretirement health care benefitincome (24,796) (1.6)% (6,124) (0.6)% 18,672 304.9 %
Transaction costs 6,592 04 % — — % 6,592 — %
Amortization of intangible assets 24,660 1.6 % — —% 24,660 — %
Total general and administrative 61,803 4.0 % 27,085 2.8 % 34,718 128.2 %
Total SG&A 97,471 6.3 % 46,908 4.8 % 50,563 107.8 %
Operating income 125,106 8.1 % 65,741 6.7 % 59,365 90.3 %
Interest expense 16,837 11% — —% 16,837 100.0 %
Non-operating income (330) — % (457) — % (127) (27.8)%
Income before income taxes 108,599 7.0 % 66,198 6.8 % 42,401 64.1%
Provision for taxes 37,269 24 % 20,702 21 % 16,567 80.0 %
Netincome $ 71,330 46% $ 45,496 47%  $ 25,834 56.8 %
Diluted income per share $ 2.32 $ 1.68 $ 0.64 38.0 %
Diluted average shares outstanding 30,766 27,033 3,733 13.8 %

(1) Percentages may not add due to rounding differences.

Consolidated net revenues increased in Fiscal 2017 over Fiscal 2016 primarily due to the acquisition of Grand Design, which added revenues of $559.7
million in Fiscal 2017. Winnebago-branded towables products increased $36.1 million in Fiscal 2017. Growth in Towable revenues was partially offset by a
$28.0 million decrease in Motorhome revenues caused mainly by the consumer trend towards smaller RVs with a lower ASP. In addition, we exited the
aluminum extrusion operation in Fiscal 2016, which caused a reduction of $6.1 million in Fiscal 2017 net revenue.

Cost of goods sold was 85.6% of net revenues for Fiscal 2017 compared to 88.4% of net revenues for Fiscal 2016 due to the following:

» Total variable costs (materials, direct labor, variable overhead, delivery expense, and warranty), as a percent of net revenues, decreased
to 81.2% from 83.2% primarily due to a higher proportion of Towable revenue as the Towable segment operates at a higher gross profit rate. Also,
improvement in Towable segment material efficiency and purchasing synergies reduced costs as a percent of net revenue. Finally, improvementin
the Towable segment margin was partially offset by margin pressure in the Motorhome segment due in part to the ramp up of the Junction City,
Oregon production facility.

*  Fixed overhead (manufacturing support labor, depreciation, and facility costs) and engineering-related costs were lower at4.5% of net revenues
compared to 5.2% in the prior year due mainly to a higher proportion of Towable revenue that operates at a lower fixed cost per unit.

*  All factors considered, gross profitincreased from 11.6% to 14.4% of net revenues.

Selling expenses were 2.3% and 2.0% of net revenues in Fiscal 2017 and Fiscal 2016, respectively. Selling expenses are largely variable and remained
proportional to revenues in Fiscal 2017.

General and administrative expenses were 4.0% and 2.8% of net revenues in Fiscal 2017 and Fiscal 2016, respectively. General and administrative
expenses increased in Fiscal 2017 due to the addition of $13.9 million of general and administrative expenses related to the acquired Grand Design
operation, an increase of $6.6 million in transaction related expenses, and the addition of $24.7 million in intangible amortization. In addition, Fiscal 2016
results of operations were impacted by $3.4 million in favorable
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legal settlements. These increases were partially offset in Fiscal 2017 by the increased benefit of $18.7 million associated with the termination of the
postretirement health care plan and reduced ERP implementation expenses.

Non-operating income decreased $0.1 million, in Fiscal 2017, primarily due to lower proceeds from company-owned life insurance ("COLI") policies than we

received in Fiscal 2016.

The effective tax rate for Fiscal 2017 was 34.3% compared to 31.3% in Fiscal 2016. The increase in the effective tax rate is primarily due to the increased
income attributable to the Grand Design acquisition without a proportionate increase in tax credits and other favorable permanentitems that provide a benefit

to the tax rate.

Netincome and diluted income per share were $71.3 million and $2.32 per share, respectively, for Fiscal 2017. In Fiscal 2016, netincome was $45.5

million and diluted income per share was $1.68.

Non-GAAP Reconciliation

The following table reconciles netincome to consolidated Adjusted EBITDA for Fiscal 2017 and Fiscal 2016

Year Ended
(In thousands) August 26,2017 August 27,2016
Netincome 71,330 $ 45,496
Interest expense 16,837 —
Provision for income taxes 37,269 20,702
Depreciation 7,315 5,745
Amortization 24,660 —
EBITDA 157,411 71,943
Postretirement health care benefitincome (24,796) (6,124)
Legal settlement — (3,400)
Transaction costs 6,592 355
Non-operating income (330) (457)
Adjusted EBITDA 138,877 $ 62,317
Segment Results of Operations
The following is an analysis of key changes in our Motorhome segment for Fiscal 2017 compared to Fiscal 2016.
Motorhome Year Ended
August 26, August 27, %
2017 % of Revenue 2016 % of Revenue Decrease Change
Net revenues $ 853,360 $ 881,363 $ (28,003) (3.2)%
Adjusted EBITDA 56,518 6.6% 66,127 7.5% (9,609) (14.5)%
August 26, Product August 27, Product Increase %
Unit deliveries 2017 Mix % 2016 Mix % (Decrease) Change
Class A 3,182 34.4% 2,925 31.4% 257 8.8 %
Class B 1,541 16.6% 1,239 13.3% 302 244 %
Class C 4,537 49.0% 5,143 55.3% (606) (11.8)%
Total Motorhome 9,260 100.0% 9,307 100.0% (47) (0.5)%
Motorhome ASP $ 91,759 $ 93,116 $ (1,357) (1.5)%
As Of
August 26, August 27, Increase %
Backlog (@ 2017 2016 (Decrease) Change
Units 1,293 1,139 154 13.5%
Dollars $ 122,142 § 107,621 $ 14,521 13.5%
Dealer Inventory
Units 4,282 4,345 (63) (1.4)%

(1) Percentages may not add due to rounding differences.
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(2) We include in our backlog all accepted orders from dealers to generally be shipped within the next six months. Orders in backlog can be cancelled or postponed at the
option of the dealer at any time without penalty and, therefore, backlog may not necessarily be an accurate measure of future sales.

Motorhome net revenues decreased 3.2% in Fiscal 2017 as compared to Fiscal 2016. This was primarily due to a decline in Class C sales, a lower ASP on
the mix of units sold, and the $6.1 million reduction in sales to aluminum extrusion customers as we have ceased those operations.

Motorhome unit deliveries decreased by 0.5% in Fiscal 2017, most notably in our Class C products. The unit growth we have generated has been in our
Class A and Class B products. The shiftin product mix has been towards Class B products, which have a lower ASP. Though total Motorhome unit deliveries
were down for Fiscal 2017, we saw an increase in the backlog volumes by 13.5% as of August 26, 2017 versus the prior period.

Motorhome segment Adjusted EBITDA decreased due to lower revenues as described above, lower pricing, and additional costs associated with the
investment in and shift of production to our Junction City, Oregon production facility. Higher personnel expenses were partially offset by a decrease in ERP
expenses.

The following is an analysis of key changes in our Towable segment for Fiscal 2017 compared to Fiscal 2016.

Towable Year Ended
August 26, August 27, %
2017 % of Revenue 2016 % of Revenue Increase Change
Net revenues $ 685,197 $ 89,412 $ 595,785 666.3%
Adjusted EBITDA 89,734 13.1% 1,721 1.9% 88,013 5114.1%
August 26, Product August 27, Product %
Unit deliveries 2017 Mix % () 2016 Mix % () Increase Change
Travel trailer 13,650 60.7% 3,613 86.0% 10,037 277.8%
Fifth wheel 8,824 39.3% 586 14.0% 8,238 1,405.8%
Total Towable 22,474 100.0% 4,199 100.0% 18,275 435.2%
Towable ASP 30,571 21,322 9,249 43.4%
August 26, August 27, %
Backlog (2 2017 2016 Increase Change
Units 8,001 492 7,509 1,526.2%
Dollars $ 229,706 $ 8,420 $ 221,286 2,628.1%
Dealer Inventory
Units 9,545 2,156 7,389 342.7%

(1) Percentages may not add due to rounding differences.
(2) We include in our backlog all accepted orders from dealers to generally be shipped within the next six months. Orders in backlog can be cancelled or postponed at the
option of the dealer at any time without penalty and, therefore, backlog may not necessarily be an accurate measure of future sales.

Towable net revenues increased 666.3% in Fiscal 2017 as compared to Fiscal 2016. This was primarily due to the acquisition of Grand Design, which added
revenues of $559.7 million in Fiscal 2017. In addition, Winnebago-branded towable revenues rose $36.1 million or 40.4% in Fiscal 2017.

Towable unit deliveries grew by 435.2% in Fiscal 2017 primarily due to the acquisition of Grand Design and also due to Towable segment growth in excess
of recent industry trends. With the addition of Grand Design in November 2016, our towables market share increased from 1.1% to 5.1% when comparing
shipments during the twelve month trailing periods ended August 2016 and August 2017. The addition of Grand Design has also resulted in a higher ASP
due to a greater proportion of higher-priced fifth wheel units sold in Fiscal 2017 compared to Fiscal 2016. Strong increases in backlog and the dealer
inventory turn ratio in Fiscal 2017 resulted primarily from the acquisition of Grand Design.

Towable segment Adjusted EBITDA excludes the costs associated with the acquisition and as such increased $88.0 million. This increase illustrates the
favorable impact of Grand Design and the organic growth of Winnebago-branded towables. We achieved strong results in our Towable segment, where
shipments grew much faster than the industry as a result of greater penetration of our new products and further expansion of our distribution base and higher
gross profit on new products. In addition to the growth in our Towable segment, profitability has increased due to material efficiencies and the leverage of
higher volume on the fixed cost components of our business.

28



Table of Contents

Analysis of Financial Condition, Liquidity, and Resources
Cash Flows

The following table summarizes our cash flows from total operations for Fiscal 2018, 2017, and 2016:

Year Ended
(In thousands) August 25,2018 August 26,2017 August 27,2016
Total cash provided by (used in):
Operating activities $ 83,346 $ 97,127 $ 52,746
Investing activities (111,761) (405,385) (23,392)
Financing activities (5,188) 258,620 (14,010)
(Decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents $ (33,603) $ (49,638) $ 15,344

Operating Activities

Cash provided by operating activities decreased in Fiscal 2018 compared to Fiscal 2017 due to an increase in inventory to support organic growth, partially
offset by growth in netincome.

Cash provided by operating activities increased in Fiscal 2017 compared to Fiscal 2016 due to netincome and changes in non-cash charges (e.g.,
amortization of debt issuance costs, depreciation, LIFO, stock-based compensation, deferred income taxes, postretirement benefits).

Investing Activities

Cash used in investing activities for Fiscal 2018 consisted primarily of the acquisition of Chris-Craft and capital expenditures related to the capacity
expansions taking place in our Towable segment. In Fiscal 2017, cash used in investing activities consisted of the acquisition of Grand Design for which we
paid cash of $392.5 million, net of cash acquired, in addition to issuing Winnebago stock with a value of $124.1 million at closing. In Fiscal 2016, cash used in
investing activities was primarily due to capital spend.

Financing Activities

Cash used in financing activities for Fiscal 2018 consisted of payments on the Credit Agreement, dividend payments, and share repurchases; these were
partially offset by cash proceeds on the Credit Agreement. Cash provided by financing activities for Fiscal 2017 consisted of cash proceeds from the Credit
Agreement, partially offset by payments on the Credit Agreement, payment of debt issuance costs, and dividend payments. Cash used in financing for Fiscal
2016 was primarily due to dividend payments and share repurchases.

Debt and Capital

As described in Note 9, Long-Term Debt, of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, included in ltem 8, Financial Statements and Supplementary
Data, of this Annual Report on Form 10-K, effective December 8, 2017, our Credit Agreement consists of a $300.0 million loan agreement ("Term Loan") and
a $125.0 million asset-based revolving credit agreement ("ABL") (collectively, the "Credit Agreement") with JPMorgan Chase. The requirement to hedge a
portion of the Term Loan floating rate interest exposure was removed from the ABL on December 8, 2017, which provided greater flexibility under the Credit
Agreement. The ABL was increased to a $165.0 million revolving credit agreement as of September 21, 2018.

We filed a Registration Statement on Form S-3, which was declared effective by the SEC on April 25, 2016. Subject to market conditions, this registration
provides for the ability to offer and sell up to $35.0 million of our common stock in one or more offerings pursuant to the Registration Statement. The
Registration Statement will be available for use for three years from its effective date. We currently have no plans to offer and sell the common stock
registered under this Registration Statement; however, it does provide another potential source of liquidity to raise capital if we need it, in addition to the
alternatives already in place.

Other Financial Measures
Working capital at August 25, 2018 and August 26, 2017 was $167.8 million and $147.0 million, respectively. We currently expect cash on hand, funds

generated from operations, and the borrowing available under our Credit Agreement to be sufficient to cover both short-term and long-term operating
requirements.
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Capital Expenditures

We anticipate capital expenditures in Fiscal 2019 of approximately $40.0 million to $50.0 million. We will continue to invest in our ERP system as well as
expand our towable and marine facilities and make improvements to our motorhome facilities.

Share Repurchases and Dividends

We repurchase our common stock and pay dividends pursuant to programs approved by our Board of Directors. Our long-term capital allocation strategy is to
first fund operations and investments in growth, maintain a debt leverage ratio within our targeted zone, maintain reasonable liquidity, and then return excess
cash over time to shareholders through dividends and share repurchases.

On December 19, 2007, our Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of outstanding shares of our common stock, depending on market conditions, for
an aggregate consideration of up to $60.0 million. On October 18,2017, our Board of Directors authorized a share repurchase program in the amount of
$70.0 million. There is no time restriction on either authorization. During Fiscal 2018, we repurchased 134,803 shares of our common stock at a cost of $5.0
million. An additional 33,560 shares of our common stock at a cost of $1.5 million were repurchased to satisfy tax obligations on employee equity awards as
they vested. We continually evaluate if share repurchases reflect a prudent use of our capital and, subject to compliance with our Credit Agreement, we may
purchase shares in the future. At August 25, 2018, we have $66.0 million remaining on our board repurchase authorization.

On August 15,2018, our Board of Directors declared a quarterly cash dividend of $0.10 per share, totaling $3.2 million, paid on September 26, 2018 to
common stockholders of record at the close of business on September 12, 2018.

Contractual Obligations and Commercial Commitments
Our principal contractual obligations and commercial commitments as of August 25, 2018 were as follows:

Payments Due By Period

Fiscal Fiscal Fiscal More than
(In thousands) Total 2019 2020-2021 2022-2023 5 Years
ABL((?) $ 38,532 $ — $ — 8 — $ =
Term loan® 260,000 — 25,250 234,750 —
Interest at variable rate® 72,313 10,016 20,032 20,032 22,233
Net swap payments(4 8,266 2,068 3,707 2,344 147
Deferred compensation obligations(® 18,496 3,214 6,092 4,862 4,328
Operating leases(®) 16,463 2,700 4,794 4,928 4,041
Contracted services 5,574 2,846 2,433 295 —
Unrecognized tax benefits() 1,745 — — — —
Total contractual cash obligations $ 421,389 $ 20,844 $ 62,308 $ 267,211 $ 30,749
Expiration By Period
Fiscal Fiscal Fiscal More than
(In thousands) Total 2019 2020-2021 2022-2023 5 Years
Contingent repurchase obligations (©) $ 878,989 $ 815,704 $ 63,285 $ — $ —

(1) As of August 25, 2018, we had $38.5 million in borrowings under our ABL. Borrowings and repayments are expected to fluctuate over the term.

(2) As of August 25, 2018, we had $260.0 million outstanding under our Term Loan that matures on November 8, 2023. The contractual principal payments are included in the
table. Additional principal payments are potentially due annually on a formula based on excess cash flow and the leverage ratio at that time as defined in the Credit
Agreement. No amounts for this contingency are included in the above table.

(3) The Term Loan is at a variable rate and the interest in the table assumes the variable rate of 5.8% at August 25, 2018 is constant through the maturity dates of the debt and
the principal payments on the term debt are made as scheduled. The variable rate is subject to change. For example, a 1.0% change in Term Loan rates for Fiscal 2018,
would change the interest expense by $2.5 million. Additionally, included in interest payments due by period is a 0.25% - 0.375% commitment fee on the ABL for unused
borrowings, which are assumed to be at $125.0 million. In addition to interest assumed to be paid, non-cash amortization of debt issuance costs will also be recorded within
interest expense on the Consolidated Statements of Income and Comprehensive Income in future periods.

(4) We have an interest rate swap agreement with a notional amount of $170.0 million as of August 25, 2018 that decreases to $120.0 million on December 8, 2018, to $60.0
million on December 8, 2019, and expires on December 8, 2020. We pay a fixed rate at 1.82%, and receive a floating rate that was 2.3% at August 25, 2018. In the table, we
have assumed the floating rate will be constant through the expiration of the interest rate swap when calculating the net swap payments. The variable rate is subject to
change. For example, a 1.0% increase in the floating rate for Fiscal 2018 would decrease the payments noted in footnote 3 by $2.1 million.

(5) See Note 10, Employee and Retiree Benefits, of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, included in Iltem 8, Financial Statements and Supplementary Data, of this
Annual Report on Form 10-K.

(6) See Note 11, Contingent Liabilities and Commitments, of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, included in Item 8, Financial Statements and Supplementary Data,
of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

(7) We are not able to reasonably estimate in which future periods these amounts will ultimately be settled.
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Critical Accounting Estimates

Our consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with GAAP. In connection with the preparation of our financial statements, we are required
to make assumptions and estimates about future events and apply judgments that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenue, expenses, and
the related disclosures. We base our assumptions, estimates, and judgments on historical experience, current trends, and other factors believed to be
relevant at the time our consolidated financial statements are prepared. Because future events and their effects cannot be determined with certainty, actual
results could differ from our assumptions and estimates, and such differences could be material.

Our significant accounting policies are discussed in Note 1, Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements,
included in ltem 8, Financial Statements and Supplementary Data, of this Annual Report on Form 10-K. We believe that the following accounting estimates
are the most critical to aid in fully understanding and evaluating our reported financial results. These estimates require our most difficult, subjective, or
complex judgments because they relate to matters that are inherently uncertain. We have reviewed these critical accounting estimates and related
disclosures with the Audit Committee of our Board of Directors.

We have not made any material changes during the past three fiscal years, nor do we believe there is a reasonable likelihood of a material future change to
the accounting methodologies for the areas described below.

Goodwill and Indefinite-lived Intangible Assets

We test goodwill and indefinite-lived intangible assets (trade names) forimpairment at least annually in the fourth quarter and more frequently if events or
circumstances occur that would indicate a reduction in fair value. Our test of impairment begins by either performing a qualitative evaluation or a quantitative
test:

* Qualitative evaluation - Performed to determine whether it is more likely than not that the carrying value of goodwill or the trade name exceeds the
fair value of the asset. During our qualitative assessment, we make significant estimates, assumptions, and judgments, including, but not limited to,
the macroeconomic conditions, industry and market conditions, cost factors, overall financial performance of the Company and the reporting units,
changes in our share price, and relevant company-specific events. If we determine that itis more likely than not that the carrying value of goodwill
exceeds the fair value of goodwill, we perform the quantitative test to determine the amount of the impairment.

*  Quantitative test - Used to calculate the fair value of goodwill or the trade name. If the carrying value of goodwill or the trade name exceeds the fair
value of the asset, the impairmentis calculated as the difference between the carrying value and fair value. Our goodwill fair value model uses a
blend of the income (discounted future cash flow) and market (guideline public company) approaches, which includes the use of significant
unobservable inputs (Level 3 inputs). Our trade name fair value model uses the income (relief-from-royalty) approach, which includes the use of
significant unobservable inputs (Level 3 inputs). During these valuations, we make significant estimates, assumptions, and judgments, including,
current and projected future levels of income based on management's plans, business trends, market and economic conditions, and market-
participant considerations.

Actual results may differ from assumed and estimated amounts. As of August 25, 2018, our goodwill balance includes $244.7 million within our Towable
segment and $29.7 million within our Corporate / All Other category, and our indefinite-lived intangible asset balance is $177.3 million. The qualitative test
was not performed in the current year. No impairments were recorded in Fiscal 2018, 2017, and 2016.

Long-Lived Assets

Long-lived assets, which include property, plant, and equipment, and definite-lived intangible assets, primarily the dealer network, are assessed for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate the carrying amount of the asset may not be recoverable. The impairment testing involves
comparing the carrying amount of the asset to the fair value of the asset as determined by calculating the undiscounted future cash flows generated by the
asset. During these valuations, we make significant estimates, assumptions, and judgments, including current and projected future levels of income based on
management’s plans, business trends, and market and economic conditions. In the event the carrying amount of the asset exceeds the fair value and the
carrying amount is not considered recoverable, an impairment exists. An impairment loss is measured as the excess of the asset's carrying amount over its
fair value. In addition, the reasonableness of the useful lives of these assets is regularly evaluated. No impairments were recorded in Fiscal 2018, 2017, and
2016.
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Repurchase Commitments

Itis customary practice for manufacturers in our industries to enter into repurchase agreements with financing institutions that provide financing to their
dealers. Our repurchase agreements generally provide that, in the event of a default by a dealer in its obligation to these lenders, we will repurchase units
sold to the dealer that have not been resold to retail customers. The terms of these agreements, which can last up to 24 months, provide that our liability will
be the lesser of remaining principal owed by the dealer or dealer invoice less periodic reductions based on the time since the date of the original invoice. Our
liability cannot exceed 100% of the dealer invoice. In certain instances, we also repurchase inventory from our dealers due to state law or regulatory
requirements that govern voluntary or involuntary relationship terminations.

Based on these repurchase agreements, we establish an associated loss reserve. Our loss reserve for repurchase commitments contains uncertainties
because the calculation requires management to make assumptions and apply judgment regarding a number of factors. We base our reserve primarily on
our historical loss experience rate per dollar of dealer inventory. The historical experience has been affected by a number of factors which are evaluated,
such as macro-market conditions, current retail demand for our product, location of the dealer, and the financing source. The percentage of dealer inventory
we estimate we will repurchase and the associated estimated loss is based on historical loss experience and current trends and economic conditions.

Repurchase risk is affected by the credit worthiness of our dealer network and if we are obligated to repurchase a substantially larger number of units in the
future, this would increase our costs and could have a material adverse effect on our results of operations, financial condition, and cash flows. A hypothetical
change of a 10% increase or decrease in our repurchases commitments as of August 25, 2018 would have an immaterial effect on netincome.

Warranty

We provide certain service and warranty on our products. Estimated costs related to product warranty are accrued at the time of sale and are based upon past
warranty claims and unit sales history. Estimates are adjusted as needed to reflect actual costs incurred as information becomes available.

In addition to the costs associated with the contractual warranty coverage provided on our products, we also occasionally incur costs as a result of additional
service actions not covered by our warranties, including product recalls and customer satisfaction actions. Although we estimate and reserve for the cost of
these service actions, there can be no assurance that expense levels will remain at current levels or such reserves will continue to be adequate.

A significant increase in dealership labor rates, the cost of parts, or the frequency of claims could have a material adverse impact on our operating results for
the period or periods in which such claims or additional costs materialize. A hypothetical change of a 10% increase or decrease in our warranty liability as of
August 25, 2018 would have affected netincome by approximately $2.8 million.

Income Taxes

We account for income taxes in accordance with Accounting Standards Codification ("ASC") 740, Income Taxes. In preparing our financial statements, we are
required to estimate our income taxes in each of the jurisdictions in which we operate. Significantjudgment is required in determining our provision for
income taxes, our deferred tax assets and liabilities, and any valuation allowance recorded against our deferred tax assets.

We will continue to assess the likelihood that our deferred tax assets are properly measured and will be realizable at each reporting period. Any adjustment
to the deferred tax assets could materially impact our financial position and results of operations. As of August 25, 2018, we have determined that our
deferred tax assets are properly measured and realizable and, therefore, no valuation allowance has been recorded.

New Accounting Pronouncements

For a summary of new applicable accounting pronouncements, See Note 1, Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, of the Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements, included in Item 8, Financial Statements and Supplementary Data, of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk.

The assets we maintain to fund deferred compensation have market risk, but we maintain a corresponding liability for these assets. The market risk is
therefore borne by the participants in the deferred compensation program.

Interest rate risk

We are exposed to market risks related to fluctuations in interest rates on the outstanding variable rate debt. As of August 25, 2018, we had $260.0 million
outstanding under our Term Loan, subject to variable interest rates. This risk is partially mitigated
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through the use of an interest rate swap contract as detailed below.

Under terms of the Credit Agreement, we were previously required to maintain interest rate swaps to manage our interest rate exposure related to the
variable component of interest cost on the Term Loan. In accordance with this requirement, we entered into an interest swap contract on January 23, 2017, to
effectively convert $200.0 million of the Term Loan balance to a fixed rate. The notional amount of the swap reduced to $170.0 million on December 8, 2017
and will be reduced to $120.0 million on December 8, 2018 and $60.0 million on December 9, 2019. The swap contract expires on December 8, 2020. A
hypothetical one percentage pointincrease in interest rates on the Term Loan would increase our interest expense (after consideration of the interest rate
swap) for 2018 by approximately $0.9 million. A 1.0% decrease in interest rates on the Term Loan would decrease our interest expense for Fiscal 2018 by
approximately $0.9 million. The requirement to hedge a portion of the Term Loan floating rate interest exposure was removed through an amendment to the
ABL. See Note 9, Long-Term Debt, of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, included in ltem 8, Financial Statements and Supplementary Data, of
this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

For variable rate debt, interest rate changes generally do not affect the fair value of the debt instrument, but do impact future earnings and cash flows,
assuming other factors are held constant.

Derivative instruments are accounted for at fair value and have been designated for hedge accounting. The fair value of the interest rate swap is based on
observable market data (Level 2) and was $2.0 million on August 25, 2018. The interest rate swap requires us to pay interest at a fixed rate of 1.82% through
the December 8, 2020 expiration of the swap. A 1.0% increase in the interest rate would have changed the fair value of the swap as of August 25,2018 by
approximately $2.1 million and a 1.0% decrease would have changed the fair value by $2.2 million. These increases and decreases would be recorded in
other comprehensive income and the hedged value on our consolidated balance sheet within other assets, if the balance is an asset and within other non-
current liabilities, if the balance is a liability. While these are our best estimates of the impact of the specified interest rate scenario, actual results could differ
from those projected. The sensitivity analysis presented assumes interest rate changes are instantaneous, parallel shifts in the yield curve. In reality, interest
rate changes of this magnitude are rarely instantaneous or parallel.
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Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data.

MANAGEMENT'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

We, the management of Winnebago Industries, Inc. (the "Company") are responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over financial
reporting and for the assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting. The Company's internal control over financial reporting is a
process designed, as defined in Rule 13a-15(f) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

The Company's internal control over financial reporting is supported by written policies and procedures that:

1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the Company's
assets;

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of the Company's management and directors; and

3. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use or disposition of the Company's assets that
could have a material effect on the financial statements.

In addition, the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors, consisting solely of independent directors, meets periodically with management of the Company,
the internal auditors, and the independent registered public accounting firm to review internal accounting controls, audit results, and accounting principles
and practices and annually selects the independent registered public accounting firm.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Projections of any evaluation of
effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In connection with the preparation of the Company's annual financial statements, management of the Company has undertaken an assessment of the
effectiveness of the Company's internal control over financial reporting based on criteria established in Internal Control - Integrated Framework (2013) issued
by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission ("COSQ"). Management of the Company's assessment included an evaluation
of the design of the Company's internal control over financial reporting and testing of the operational effectiveness of the Company's internal control over
financial reporting.

During Fiscal 2018, management excluded certain elements of internal control over financial reporting pertaining to the activities of the Chris-Craft business
acquired in the fourth quarter (Refer to Note 2, Business Combinations). Exclusion in the year of acquisition is customary to allow management sufficient time
to evaluate and integrate our internal control over financial reporting. The exclusion for Chris-Craft represented less than 1.0% of consolidated total revenue
and less than 1.0% of our consolidated total operating income for the year ended August 25, 2018 as well as 9.5% of our consolidated total assets as of
August 25, 2018.

Based on its assessment and considering the exclusion noted above, management has concluded that the Company's internal control over financial
reporting was effective as of August 25, 2018.

Deloitte & Touche LLP, the independent registered public accounting firm that audited the Company's financial statements included in this Annual Report on
Form 10-K, has issued a reportincluded herein, which expressed an unqualified opinion on the Company's internal control over financial reporting.

/s/ Michael J. Happe /s/Bryan L. Hughes

Michael J. Happe Bryan L. Hughes

President, Chief Executive Officer Vice President, Chief Financial Officer
October 18,2018 October 18,2018
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Stockholders and the Board of Directors of Winnebago Industries, Inc.

Opinion on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Winnebago Industries, Inc. and subsidiaries (the "Company") as of August 25,2018 and
August 26, 2017, the related consolidated statements ofincome and comprehensive income, changes in stockholders' equity, and cash flows, for each of the
three years in the period ended August 25, 2018, and the related notes (collectively referred to as the "financial statements"). In our opinion, the financial
statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Company as of August 25, 2018 and August 26, 2017, and the results of its
operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended August 25, 2018, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States) (PCAOB), the Company's
internal control over financial reporting as of August 25, 2018, based on criteria established in Internal Control - Integrated Framework (2013) issued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission and our report dated October 18, 2018, expressed an unqualified opinion on the
Company's internal control over financial reporting.

Basis for Opinion

These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's financial
statements based on our audits. We are a public accounting firm registered with the PCAOB and are required to be independent with respect to the Company
in accordance with the U.S. federal securities laws and the applicable rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the PCAOB.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether due to error or fraud. Our audits included performing procedures
to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to error or fraud, and performing procedures that respond to those risks.
Such procedures included examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. Our audits also included
evaluating the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

/s/ Deloitte & Touche LLP
Minneapolis, Minnesota
October 18,2018

We have served as the Company's auditor since 1986.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Stockholders and the Board of Directors of Winnebago Industries, Inc.

Opinion on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

We have audited the internal control over financial reporting of Winnebago Industries, Inc. and subsidiaries (the “Company”) as of August 25, 2018, based on
criteria established in Internal Control - Integrated Framework (2013) issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission
(COSO0). In our opinion, the Company maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of August 25, 2018, based on
criteria established in Internal Control - Integrated Framework (2013) issued by COSO.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States) (PCAOB), the consolidated
financial statements as of and for the year ended August 25, 2018, of the Company and our report dated October 18, 2018, expressed an unqualified opinion
on those financial statements.

As described in Management's Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting, management excluded from its assessment the internal control over
financial reporting at Chris-Craft USA, Inc., which was acquired on June 4, 2018 and whose financial statements constitute 9.5% of total assets, less than
1.0% of net revenues, and less than 1.0% of operating income of the consolidated financial statements amounts as of and for the year ended August 25,
2018. Accordingly, our audit did not include the internal control over financial reporting at Chris-Craft USA, Inc.

Basis for Opinion

The Company’s management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of
internal control over financial reporting, included in the accompanying Management's Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting. Our responsibility
is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal control over financial reporting based on our audit. We are a public accounting firm registered with the
PCAOB and are required to be independent with respect to the Company in accordance with the U.S. federal securities laws and the applicable rules and
regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the PCAOB.

We conducted our auditin accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit included obtaining an
understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk, and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Definition and Limitations of Internal Control over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company
are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of
effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

s/ Deloitte & Touche LLP
Minneapolis, Minnesota
October 18,2018
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Winnebago Industries, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Income and Comprehensive Income

Year Ended

(In thousands, except per share data) August 25,2018 August 26,2017 August 27,2016
Net revenues $ 2,016,829 1,547,119 $ 975,226
Cost of goods sold 1,716,993 1,324,542 862,577
Gross profit 299,836 222,577 112,649
Selling, general, and administrative expense ("SG&A"):

Selling 49,850 35,668 19,823

General and administrative 78,089 55,347 33,209

Postretirement health care benefitincome — (24,796) (6,124)

Transaction costs 2177 6,592 —

Amortization of intangible assets 9,328 24,660 —

Total SG&A 139,444 97,471 46,908

Operating income 160,392 125,106 65,741
Interest expense 18,246 16,837 —
Non-operating income (494) (330) (457)
Income before income taxes 142,640 108,599 66,198
Provision for income taxes 40,283 37,269 20,702
Netincome $ 102,357 71,330 $ 45,496
Income per common share:

Basic $ 3.24 2.33 $ 1.69

Diluted $ 3.22 2.32 $ 1.68
Weighted average common shares outstanding:

Basic 31,596 30,648 26,925

Diluted 31,814 30,766 27,033
Dividends paid per common share $ 0.40 0.40 $ 0.40
Netincome $ 102,357 71,330 $ 45,496
Other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax:

Amortization of prior service credit

(net of tax of $0, $15,409, and $2,947) — (25,035) (4,788)

Amortization of net actuarial loss

(netof tax of $11, $5,976, and $621) 27 9,705 1,010

Increase in actuarial loss

(netof tax of $0, $35, and $415) — (57) (674)

Plan amendment

(net of tax of $0, $2,402, and $10,895) — 3,903 17,701

Change in fair value of interest rate swap

(net of tax of $840, $314, and $0) 1,947 (514) —

Total other comprehensive income (loss) 1,974 (11,998) 13,249

Comprehensive income $ 104,331 59,332 $ 58,745

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Winnebago Industries, Inc.
Consolidated Balance Sheets

(In thousands, except per share data)

August 25, 2018

August 26,2017

Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables, less allowance for doubtful accounts ($197 and $183, respectively)
Inventories
Prepaid expenses and other assets
Total current assets
Property, plant, and equipment, net
Other assets:
Goodwill
Other intangible assets, net
Investment in life insurance
Deferred income taxes
Other assets
Total assets

Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Current maturities of long-term debt
Income taxes payable
Accrued expenses:
Accrued compensation
Product warranties
Self-insurance
Promotional
Accrued interest
Other
Total current liabilities
Non-current liabilities:
Long-term debt, less current maturities
Deferred income taxes
Unrecognized tax benefits
Deferred compensation benefits, net of current portion
Other
Total non-current liabilities
Contingent liabilities and commitments (Note 11)
Stockholders' equity:
Preferred stock, par value $0.01: Authorized-10,000 shares; Issued-none
Common stock, par value $0.50: Authorized-60,000 shares; Issued-51,776 shares
Additional paid-in capital
Retained earnings
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)
Treasury stock, at cost: 20,243 and 20,183 shares, respectively

Total stockholders' equity
Total liabilities and stockholders' equity

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

38

2,342 $ 35,945
164,585 124,539
195,128 142,265

9,883 11,388
371,938 314,137
101,193 71,560
274,370 242,728
265,717 228,440

28,297 27,418
= 12,736
10,290 5,493
1,051,805 $ 902,512
81,039 $ 79,194
— 2,850
15,655 7,450
29,350 24,546
40,498 30,805
12,262 6,122
11,017 6,560
3,095 3,128
11,269 6,503
204,185 167,158
291,441 271,726
4,457 —
1,745 1,606
15,282 19,270
250 1,078
313,175 293,680
25,888 25,888
86,223 80,401
768,816 679,138
892 (1,023)
(347,374) (342,730)
534,445 441674
1,051,805 $ 902,512
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Winnebago Industries, Inc.

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders' Equity

c s Additional Paid- Accumulated Other s Total

(In thousands, ommon Shares In Capital Retained Comprehensive Treasury Stock Stockholders’
except per share data) Number Amount ("APIC") Earnings Income (Loss) Number Amount Equity
Balance, August 29, 2015 51,776 $§ 25,888 $ 32,018 $ 585941 $ (2,274) (24,825) $ (420,610) $ 220,963
Creation of APIC pool due to stock

award — — 33 — — — — 33
Issuance of restricted stock — — (1,309) — — 108 1,826 517
Stock-based compensation, net of

forfeitures — — 1,975 — — 5 83 2,058
Repurchase of common stock — — — — — (163) (3,066) (3,066)
Cash dividends paid on common

stock; $0.40 per share — — — (10,891) — — — (10,891)
Prior service cost and actuarial loss,

net of $2,741 tax — — — — (4,452) — — (4,452)
Plan amendment, net of $10,895 tax — — — — 17,701 — — 17,701
Net income — — — 45,496 — — — 45,496
Balance, August 27, 2016 51,776 $ 25,888 $ 32,717 $ 620,546 $ 10,975 (24,875) $ (421,767) $ 268,359
Creation of APIC pool due to stock

award — — 470 — — — — 470
Issuance of restricted stock — — (1,821) — — 155 2,629 808
Stock-based compensation, net of

forfeitures — — 2,830 — — 5 78 2,908
Issuance of stock for acquisition — — 46,205 4,586 77,861 124,066
Repurchase of common stock — — — — — (54) (1,531) (1,531)
Cash dividends paid on common

stock; $0.40 per share — — — (12,738) — — — (12,738)
Prior service cost and actuarial loss,

net of $9,468 tax — — — — (15,387) — — (15,387)
Plan amendment, net of $2,402 tax — — — — 3,903 — — 3,903
Change in fair value of interest rate

swap, net of $314 tax — — — — (514) — — (514)
Net income — — — 71,330 — — — 71,330
Balance, August 26, 2017 51,776 $§ 25,888 §$ 80,401 $ 679,138 §$ (1,023) (20,183) $ (342,730) $ 441,674
Issuance of restricted stock — — (1,625) — — 101 1,712 87
Stock-based compensation, net of

forfeitures — — 7,406 — — 5 78 7,484
Repurchase of common stock — — — — — (169) (6,481) (6,481)
Issuance of stock under ESPP — — 41 — — 3 47 88
Cash dividends paid on common

stock; $0.40 per share — — — (12,738) — — — (12,738)
Actuarial loss, net of $11 tax — — — — 27 — — 27
Change in fair value of interest rate

swap, net of $840 tax — — — —_ 1,947 — — 1,947
Reclassification of tax effects — — — 59 (59) — — —
Net income — — — 102,357 — — — 102,357
Balance, August 25, 2018 51,776 $§ 25,888 $ 86,223 $ 768,816 $ 892 (20,243) $ (347,374) $ 534,445

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Winnebago Industries, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

(In thousands)

Year Ended

August 25,2018

August 26,2017

August 27,2016

Operating activities:
Netincome

Adjustments to reconcile netincome to net cash provided by operating

activities:
Depreciation
Amortization of intangible assets
Amortization of debt issuance costs
Last-in, first-out expense
Stock-based compensation
Deferred income taxes

Deferred compensation expense and postretirement benefitincome

Other, net
Change in assets and liabilities:
Receivables
Inventories
Prepaid expenses and other assets
Accounts payable
Income taxes and unrecognized tax benefits
Accrued expenses and other liabilities
Deferred compensation and postretirement benefits
Net cash provided by operating activities
Investing activities:
Purchases of property and equipment
Proceeds from the sale of property
Acquisition of business, net of cash acquired
Other, net
Net cash used in investing activities
Financing activities:
Borrowings on credit agreement
Repayments of credit agreement
Payments of cash dividends
Payments for repurchases of common stock
Payments of debtissuance costs
Other, net
Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year
Supplemental cash flow disclosure:
Income taxes paid, net
Interest paid
Non-cash transactions:
Issuance of Winnebago common stock for acquisition of business
Capital expenditures in accounts payable

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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$ 102,357 71,330 45,496
9,849 7,315 5,745

9,328 24,660 —

2,206 1,596 —

3,344 1,722 1,153

7,434 2,977 3,293

5,784 8,360 2,233
1,201 (23,379) (4,292)
(995) (1,257) (935)

(37,739) (25,136) 564
(46,429) (6,165) (11,510)

2,353 (2,461) 653

(1,278) 23,778 10,977

7,939 7,045 85

21,084 9,919 3,276
(3,092) (3,177) (3,992)

83,346 97,127 52,746
(28,668) (13,993) (24,551)

338 223 18

(81,200) (392,473) —

(2,231) 858 1,141

(111,761) (405,385) (23,392)

221,133 366,400 —

(206,601) (82,400) —

(12,738) (12,738) (10,891)

(6,481) (1,530) (3,066)

(589) (11,020) —

88 (92) (53)

(5,188) 258,620 (14,010)

(33,603) (49,638) 15,344

35,945 85,583 70,239

$ 2,342 35,945 85,583
$ 26,436 21,421 18,449
$ 16,565 11,893 —
$ — 124,066 —
$ 698 1,021 903
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Winnebago Industries, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Unless the context otherwise requires, the use of the terms "Winnebago Industries,
refers to Winnebago Industries, Inc. and its wholly-owned subsidiaries.

'we," "us," and "our" in these Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Nature of Operations

Winnebago Industries, Inc., founded in 1958 and headquartered in Forest City, lowa is one of the leading U.S. manufacturers with a diversified portfolio of
recreation vehicles ("RV"s) and marine products used primarily in leisure travel and outdoor recreation activities. We distribute our RV and marine products
primarily through independent dealers throughout the U.S. and Canada, who then retail the products to the end consumer. We also distribute our marine
products internationally through independent dealers, who than retail the products to the end consumer. Other products manufactured by us consist primarily
of original equipment manufacturing parts for other manufacturers and commercial vehicles.

Reportable Segments

We have two reportable segments: (1) Motorhome and (2) Towable. The Motorhome segment includes products thatinclude a motorized chassis as well as
other related manufactured products. The Towable segmentincludes all products which are not motorized and are generally towed by another vehicle. A new
corporate allocation policy was adopted in the fourth quarter of Fiscal 2018, which removed certain corporate administration expenses and non-operating
income and expense that were previously allocated to the operating segments and recorded them in a Corporate / All Other category. See Note 3, Business
Segments.

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements for Fiscal 2018 include the parent company and our wholly-owned subsidiaries. All intercompany balances and
transactions with our subsidiaries have been eliminated.

Fiscal Period

We follow a 52-/53-week fiscal year, ending the last Saturday in August. The financial statements presented are all 52-week fiscal periods.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the U.S. ("GAAP") requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting periods. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist primarily of highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less. The carrying amount approximates
fair value due to the short maturity of the investments.

Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities

We use derivative instruments to hedge our floating interest rate exposure. Derivative instruments are accounted for at fair value in accordance with
Accounting Standards Codification ("ASC") Topic 815, Derivatives and Hedging. We have designated these derivatives as cash flow hedges for accounting
purposes. Changes in fair value, for the effective portion of qualifying hedges, are recorded in other comprehensive income. We review the effectiveness of
our hedging instruments on a quarterly basis, recognize current period hedge ineffectiveness immediately in earnings, and discontinue hedge accounting for
any hedge that we no longer consider to be highly effective.

Receivables

Receivables consist principally of amounts due from our dealer network for RVs and boats sold.

We establish allowances for doubtful accounts based on historical loss experience and any specific customer collection issues identified. Additional amounts

are provided through charges to income as we believe necessary after evaluation of receivables and current economic conditions. Amounts which are
considered to be uncollectible are written off, and recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited to the allowance upon recovery.
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Inventories

Generally, inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market, valued using the First-in, First-out basis ("FIFO"), except for our Motorhome segment which is
valued using the Last-in, First-out ("LIFO") basis. Manufacturing cost includes materials, labor, and manufacturing overhead. Unallocated overhead and
abnormal costs are expensed as incurred.

Property and Equipment

Depreciation of property and equipmentis computed using the straight-line method on the cost of the assets, less allowance for salvage value where
appropriate, at rates based upon their estimated service lives as follows:

Asset Class Asset Life

Buildings 8-45 years
Machinery and equipment 1-15 years
Software 1-10 years
Transportation equipment 3-6 years

Goodwill and Indefinite-Lived Intangible Asset
Goodwill

Goodwill is tested annually in the fourth quarter of each year, and is tested for impairment between annual tests if an event occurs or circumstances change
that would indicate the carrying amounts may be impaired. Impairment testing for goodwill is done at a reporting unit level and all goodwill is assigned to a
reporting unit. Our reporting units are the same as our operating segments as defined in Note 3, Business Segments.

Companies have the option to first assess qualitative factors to determine whether the fair value of a reporting unitis “more likely than not” less than its
carrying amount. If itis more likely than not that an impairment has occurred, companies then perform the quantitative goodwill impairment test. If we perform
the quantitative test, we compare the carrying value of the reporting unit to an estimate of the reporting unit’s fair value to identify impairment. The estimate of
the reporting unit's fair value is determined by weighting a discounted cash flow model and a market-related model using current industry information that
involve significant unobservable inputs (Level 3 inputs). In determining the estimated future cash flow, we consider and apply certain estimates and
judgments, including current and projected future levels of income based on management’s plans, business trends, prospects, market and economic
conditions, and market-participant considerations. If we fail the quantitative assessment of goodwill impairment, we would recognize an impairment loss
equal to the amount that a reporting unit's carrying value exceeded its fair value.

Trade name

We have indefinite-lived intangible assets for trade names related to Grand Design within our Towable segment and to Chris-Craft within our Corporate / All
Other category. Annually in the fourth quarter, or if conditions indicate an interim review is necessary, we assess qualitative factors to determine if it is more
likely than not that the fair value of an indefinite-lived intangible asset is less than its carrying amount. If we perform a quantitative test, we use the relief from
royalty method to determine the fair value of the trade name. This method uses assumptions, which require significant judgment and actual results may differ
from assumed and estimated amounts. If we conclude that there has been impairment, we will write down the carrying value of the asset to its fair value.

During the fourth quarter of Fiscal 2018, we completed our annual impairment tests. We elected not to rely on the qualitative assessment as of the testing date
and rather performed the quantitative analysis. The result of the test was that the fair value exceeded the carrying value, and no impairment was indicated.

Definite-Lived Intangible Assets and Long-Lived Assets

Long-lived assets, which include property, plant and equipment, and definite-lived intangible assets, primarily the dealer network, are assessed for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate the carrying amount of the asset may not be recoverable from future cash flows. The
impairment test involves comparing the carrying amount of the asset to the forecasted undiscounted future cash flows generated by that asset. These
assumptions require significant judgment and actual results may differ from assumed and estimated amounts. In the event the carrying amount of the asset
exceeds the undiscounted future cash flows generated by that asset and the carrying amount is not considered recoverable, an impairment exists. An
impairment loss is measured as the excess of the asset's carrying amount over its fair value and is recognized in the statement of income in the period that
the impairment occurs. The reasonableness of the useful lives of this asset and other long-lived assets is regularly evaluated.

There was no impairment loss for the period ended August 25, 2018 for definite-lived intangible assets or long-lived assets.
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Self-Insurance

Generally, we self-insure for a portion of product liability claims and workers' compensation. Under these plans, liabilities are recognized for claims incurred,
including those incurred but not reported. We determined the liability for product liability and workers' compensation claims with the assistance of a third party
administrator and actuary using various state statutes and historical claims experience. We have a $50.0 million insurance policy that includes a self-insured
retention for product liability of $2.5 million per occurrence and $6.0 million in aggregate per policy year. We maintain excess liability insurance with outside
insurance carriers to minimize our risks related to catastrophic claims in excess of our self-insured positions for product liability and personal injury matters.
Any material change in the aforementioned factors could have an adverse impact on our operating results. Our product liability and workers' compensation
accrual is included within accrued self-insurance on our balance sheet.

Income Taxes

In preparing our financial statements, we are required to estimate our income taxes in each of the jurisdictions in which we operate. This process involves
estimating our current tax exposure together with assessing temporary differences resulting from differing treatment of items for tax and accounting purposes.
These temporary differences result in deferred tax assets and liabilities, which are included within our balance sheet. We then assess the likelihood that our
deferred tax assets will be realized based on future taxable income and, to the extent we believe that recovery is not likely, we establish a valuation
allowance. To the extent we establish a valuation allowance or change this allowance in a period, we include an expense or a benefit within the tax provision
in our Consolidated Statements of Income and Comprehensive Income.

Legal

Litigation expense, including estimated defense costs, is recorded when probable and reasonably estimable.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is primarily earned through the sale of manufactured RVs and boats. Revenue for these units is recognized when contract terms are met,
collectability is reasonably assured, and the unitis shipped or risk of ownership has been transferred to and accepted by the dealer. Provisions are made for
discounts and sales allowances based on management'’s best estimate and the historical experience of each unit type. Dealers do not have the right to return

units, and units are not sold on consignment.

Revenue from the sale of parts is recognized when title to the product and the risk of loss is transferred to the customer, which is generally upon
shipment. Revenue from services is recognized as earned when services are rendered.

Delivery Revenues and Expenses

Delivery revenues for products delivered are included within net sales, while delivery expenses are included within cost of goods sold.

Concentration of Risk

One of our dealer organizations accounted for 9.8%, 10.0%, and 13.0% of our net revenue for Fiscal 2018, 2017, and 2016, respectively. A second dealer
organization accounted for 9.0%, 9.9%, and 16.6% of our consolidated netrevenue in Fiscal 2018, 2017, and 2016, respectively. These dealers declined on
a relative basis due to the growth of other dealers and due to the addition of Grand Design revenue in Fiscal 2017.

Sales Promotions and Incentives

We accrue for sales promotions and incentive expenses, which are included in net revenues, at the time of sale to the dealer or when the sales incentive is
offered to the dealer or retail customer. Examples of sales promotions and incentive programs include dealer and consumer rebates, volume discounts, retail
financing programs, and dealer sales associate incentives. Sales promotion and incentive expenses are estimated based upon program parameters at the
time of the sales, such as unit or retail volume and historical rates. Actual results may differ from these estimates if market conditions dictate the need to
enhance or reduce sales promotion and incentive programs or if the retail customer usage rate varies from historical trends. Historically, sales promotion and
incentive expenses have been within our expectations and differences have not been material.

Advertising

Advertising costs, which consist primarily of literature and trade shows, were $7.4 million, $5.7 million, and $4.9 million in Fiscal 2018, 2017, and 2016,
respectively. Advertising costs are included in selling expense and are expensed as incurred.
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Subsequent Events

We evaluated events occurring between the end of our most recent fiscal year and the date the financial statements were issued. There were no material
subsequent events, except as noted in Note 9, Long-Term Debt, and Note 12, Stock-Based Compensation Plans, and the item described below.

Dividend

On August 15,2018, our Board of Directors declared a quarterly cash dividend of $0.10 per share, totaling $3.2 million, paid on September 26, 2018 to
common stockholders of record at the close of business on September 12, 2018.

Recently Adopted Accounting Pronouncements

In February 2018, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued Accounting Standards Update ("ASU") 2018-02, Income Statement—Reporting
Comprehensive Income (Topic 220), which allows for a reclassification of stranded tax effects from the 2017 Tax Cuts and Jobs Act ("Tax Act") from
accumulated other comprehensive income ("AOCI") to retained earnings. We early adopted this ASU in the fourth quarter of Fiscal 2018, which resulted in the
reclassification of $0.1 million from AOCI to retained earnings.

In January 2017, the FASB issued ASU 2017-01, Business Combinations (Topic 805): Clarifying the Definition of a Business, which adds guidance for the
determination of whether a transaction should be accounted for as an acquisition of assets or a business. ASU 2017-01 is effective prospectively for fiscal
years beginning after December 15,2017 (our Fiscal 2019), including interim periods within those annual reporting periods. We adopted ASU 2017-01 in the
fourth quarter of Fiscal 2018 for the acquisition of Chris-Craft, which is further discussed in Note 2, Business Combinations.

In March 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-09, Improvements to Employee Share-Based Payment Accounting (Topic 718), which simplifies several aspects
of the accounting for employee share-based payment transactions, including the accounting for the related income taxes, forfeitures, statutory tax withholding
requirements and classification in the statement of cash flows. ASU 2016-09 is effective for annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2016 (our
Fiscal 2018), including interim periods within those annual reporting periods. We adopted ASU 2016-09 in the interim quarterly reporting period ended
November 25, 2017. Amendments requiring recognition of excess tax benefits and tax deficiencies in the statements of income and comprehensive income
resulted in $0.5 million of excess tax benefits recorded as a reduction of income tax expense upon adoption for the year ended August 25, 2018. The
reduction in income tax expense also reduced the effective tax rate by 0.4% and added $0.02 to income per share for the year ended August 25, 2018.
Amendments related to the presentation of excess tax benefits and employee taxes paid when an employer withholds shares to meet the minimum statutory
withholding requirement required no change to the statement of cash flows. As part of the adoption, we implemented a policy of accounting for forfeitures as
they occur. The impact to our consolidated financial statements was not material.

In July 2015, the FASB issued ASU 2015-11, Inventory (Topic 330), which requires inventory measured using any method other than LIFO or the retail
inventory method to be subsequently measured at the lower of cost or net realizable value, rather than at the lower of cost or market. Under ASU 2015-11,
subsequent measurement of inventory using the LIFO and retail inventory method is unchanged. ASU 2015-11 is effective prospectively for fiscal years
beginning after December 15,2016 (our Fiscal 2018), including interim periods within those annual reporting periods. We adopted ASU 2015-11 on August
27,2017, and the impact to our consolidated financial statements was not material.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606), which establishes a comprehensive new model for the
recognition of revenue from contracts with customers. This model is based on the core principle that revenue should be recognized to depict the transfer of
promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or
services. Entities have the option of using either retrospective transition or a modified approach in applying the new standard. The standard is effective for
fiscal years, and the interim periods within those years, beginning after December 15, 2017 (our Fiscal 2019). Early adoption is permitted.

We will adopt this standard in the first quarter of our Fiscal 2019 using the modified retrospective method. Under this method, we will recognize the
cumulative effect of the changes in retained earnings at the date of adoption with no restatement of comparative periods. We currently estimate no cumulative
effect adjustment at the date of adoption. In addition, we expect the impact of adoption to be immaterial to net earnings on an on-going basis.

Our evaluation included a review of representative contracts with key customers and the performance obligations contained therein, as well as a review of
our commercial terms and practices across each of our operating segments. Based on these procedures, we have determined the prospective impact is
expected to be immaterial.

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842), which requires an entity to recognize both assets and liabilities arising from financing
and operating leases, along with additional qualitative and quantitative disclosures. The new
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standard must be adopted on a modified retrospective basis to either each prior reporting period presented or as of the beginning of the period of adoption for
fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2018 (our Fiscal 2020), including interim periods within those annual reporting periods. Early adoption is
permitted. We are currently evaluating the impact of adopting this ASU on our consolidated financial statements.

In August 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-15, Classification of Certain Cash Receipts and Cash Payments (Topic 230), which provides guidance for eight
specific cash flow issues with the objective of reducing the existing diversity in practice. ASU 2016-15 is effective retrospectively for annual reporting periods
beginning after December 15, 2017 (our Fiscal 2019), including interim periods within those annual reporting periods. Early adoption is permitted. We are
currently evaluating the impact of adopting this ASU on our consolidated financial statements and do not expect adoption to have a material impact.

In August 2017, the FASB issued ASU 2017-12, Derivatives and Hedging (Topic 815), which improves the financial reporting of hedging relationships to
better portray the economic results of an entity's risk management activities in its financial statements. ASU 2017-12 is effective for annual reporting periods
beginning after December 15, 2018 (our Fiscal 2020), including interim periods within those annual reporting periods. Early adoption is permitted. We are
currently evaluating the impact of adopting this ASU on our consolidated financial statements.

Note 2: Business Combinations

Chris-Craft USA, Inc.

On June 4, 2018, we acquired 100% of the ownership interest of Chris-Craft USA, Inc. ("Chris-Craft"). The acquisition diversifies our outdoor lifestyle value
proposition into the recreational powerboat industry. The assets, liabilities and operating results have been included in our financial statements from the date
of acquisition within the Corporate / All Other category. Pro forma results of operations for this acquisition have not been presented, as it was immaterial to the
reported results.

Grand Design RV, LLC

On November 8, 2016, we acquired 100% of the ownership interests of Grand Design RV, LLC ("Grand Design") in accordance with the Securities Purchase
Agreement for an aggregate purchase price of $520.5 million, which was paid in cash and Winnebago shares as follows:

(In thousands, except shares) November 8,2016

Cash $ 396,442
Winnebago shares: 4,586,555 at $27.05 per share 124,066
Total $ 520,508

The cash portion was funded from cash on hand and borrowings under our debt agreements discussed in Note 9, Long-Term Debt. The stock was valued
using our share price on the date of closing.

The acquisition has been accounted for in accordance with ASC 805, Business Combinations, using the acquisition method of accounting. Under the

acquisition method of accounting, the total purchase price was allocated to the net tangible and intangible assets of Grand Design acquired, based on their
fair values at the date of the acquisition. The purchase price allocation was finalized during the first quarter of Fiscal 2018.
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The final allocation of the purchase price to assets acquired and liabilities assumed is as follows:

(In thousands) November 8,2016

Cash $ 1,748
Accounts receivable 32,834
Inventories 15,300
Prepaid expenses and other assets 3,037
Property, plant, and equipment 8,998
Goodwill 243,456
Other intangible assets 253,100
Total assets acquired 558,473
Accounts payable 11,163
Accrued compensation 3,615
Product warranties 12,904
Promotional 3,976
Other 1,496
Deferred tax liabilities 4,811
Total liabilities assumed 37,965
Total purchase price $ 520,508

The acquisition of 100% of the ownership interests of Grand Design occurred in two steps: (1) direct purchase of 89.34% of Grand Design member interests

and (2) simultaneous acquisition of the remaining 10.66% of Grand Design member interests via the purchase of 100% of the shares of SP GE VIII-B GD RV
Blocker Corp. ("Blocker Corporation"), which held the remaining 10.66% of the Grand Design member interests. We agreed to acquire Blocker Corporation

as part of the Securities Purchase Agreement, and we did not receive a step-up in basis for 10.66% of the Grand Design assets. As a result, we established
certain deferred tax liabilities on the opening balance sheet that relate to Blocker Corporation. As of August 25, 2018, Blocker Corporation was dissolved.

The goodwill recognized is primarily attributable to the value of the workforce, reputation of founders, customer and dealer growth opportunities, and
expected synergies. Key areas of cost synergies include increased purchasing power for raw materials and supply chain consolidation. Goodwill is expected
to be mostly deductible for tax purposes. As of August 25, 2018, goodwill increased $2.0 million as compared to the end of Fiscal 2017. The increase is due
to the final purchase price adjustment made for taxes in the first quarter of Fiscal 2018.

The allocation of the purchase price to the net assets acquired and liabilities assumed resulted in the recognition of intangible assets. We used the income
approach to value certain intangible assets. Under the income approach, an intangible asset’s fair value is equal to the present value of future economic
benefits to be derived from ownership of the asset. We used the income approach known as the relief from royalty method to value the trade name. The relief
from royalty method is based on the hypothetical royalty stream that would be received if we were to license the trade name and is based on expected
revenues from such license. The fair value of the dealer network was estimated using an income approach known as the cost to recreate/cost savings
method. This method uses the replacement of the asset as an indicator of the fair value of the asset. The useful life of the intangible assets was determined
considering the period of expected cash flows used to measure the fair value of the intangible assets adjusted as appropriate for the entity-specific factors
including legal, regulatory, contractual, competitive, economic, or other factors that may limit the useful life of the intangible assets.

Within the Towable segment, the results of Grand Design's operations have been included in our consolidated financial statements from the close of the
acquisition. The following table provides net revenues and operating income (which includes amortization expense and our allocation changes described in
Note 3, Business Segments) from the Grand Design business included in our consolidated results during the fiscal years ended August 25, 2018 and
August 26, 2017 following the November 8, 2016 closing date:

Year Ended
(In thousands) August 25,2018 August 26,2017
Net revenues $ 969,362 $ 559,664
Operating income 129,123 54,188
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Unaudited pro forma information has been prepared as if the acquisition had taken place on August 30, 2015. The unaudited pro forma information is not
necessarily indicative of the results that we would have achieved had the transaction actually taken place on August 30, 2015, and the unaudited pro forma
information does not purport to be indicative of future financial operating results. The unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated financial information does
not reflect any operating efficiencies and cost savings that may be realized from the integration of the acquisition. Unaudited pro forma information is as
follows:

Year Ended
(In thousands, except per share data) August 25,2018 August 26,2017(" August 27,2016
Netrevenues $ 2,016,829 $ 1,642,786 $ 1,402,897
Netincome 102,465 91,163 48,357
Income per share - basic 3.24 2.89 1.53
Income per share - diluted 3.22 2.88 1.53

(1) Netincome and income per share include the increased benefit of $16.3 million, net of tax, associated with the termination of the postretirement health care plan in Fiscal
2017.

The unaudited pro forma data above includes the following significant non-recurring adjustments made to account for certain costs which would have
changed if the acquisition of Grand Design had been completed on August 30, 2015:

Year Ended

(In thousands) August 25,2018 August 26,2017 August 27,2016
Amortization of intangibles (1 year or less useful life)(" $ (122) $ (18,751) $ 18,871
Increase in amortization of intangibles( — 1,651 7,733
Expenses related to business combination (transaction costs)®? (50) (6,649) 6,649
Interest to reflect new debt structure® — 3,672 19,622
Taxes related to the adjustments to the pro forma data and to the income

of Grand Design 64 11,648 1,680

(1) Refer to Note 7, Goodwill and Intangible Assets, for additional information on the intangible assets recorded as a result of the acquisition.
(2) Pro forma transaction costs include $0.1 million incurred by Grand Design prior to the acquisition.
(3) Refer to Note 9, Long-Term Debt, for additional information on the new debt structure as a result of the acquisition.

We incurred approximately $7.0 million of acquisition-related costs to date, of which $0.1 million, $6.6 million, and $0.3 million was expensed during Fiscal
2018, Fiscal 2017, and Fiscal 2016, respectively.

Share Registration

As a result of the acquisition of Grand Design, we agreed to register the 4,586,555 shares of common stock issued to the sellers pursuant to the terms of a
registration rights agreement. Under the registration rights agreement, we filed a shelf registration statement on January 20, 2017 to register these shares for
resale. On April 11,2017, pursuant to an underwriting agreement dated as of April 5, 2017, by and among the Company, certain of the sellers, and Morgan
Stanley & Co., LLC, the sellers sold 2,293,277 shares of common stock in an underwritten block trade.

Note 3: Business Segments

Beginning in the fourth quarter of Fiscal 2018, we have revised our segment presentation and now have five operating segments: 1) Winnebago
motorhomes, 2) Winnebago towables, 3) Grand Design towables, 4) Winnebago specialty vehicles, and 5) Chris-Craft marine. We evaluate performance
based on each operating segment's Adjusted EBITDA, as defined below, which excludes certain corporate administration expenses and non-operating
income and expense.

Our two reportable segments include: 1) Motorhome (comprised of products that include a motorized chassis as well as other related manufactured products
and services) and 2) Towable (comprised of products which are not motorized and are generally towed by another vehicle as well as other related
manufactured products and services), which is an aggregation of the Winnebago towables and Grand Design towables operating segments.

The Corporate / All Other category includes the Winnebago specialty vehicles and Chris-Craft marine operating segments as well as expenses related to
certain corporate administration expenses for the oversight of the enterprise. These expenses include items such as corporate leadership and administration
costs. Previously, these expenses were allocated to each operating segment.

Identifiable assets of the reportable segments exclude general corporate assets, which principally consist of cash and cash equivalents and certain deferred
tax balances. The general corporate assets are included in the Corporate / All Other category.

Prior year segment information has been reclassified to conform to the current reportable segment presentation. The reclassifications included removing the
corporate administration expenses from both the Motorhome and Towable reportable
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segments and removing Winnebago specialty vehicles from the Motorhome reportable segment, as we begin to dedicate leadership and focus on these
operations separately from our Winnebago motorhomes operations.

Our chief operating decision maker ("CODM") is our Chief Executive Officer. Our CODM relies on internal management reporting that analyzes consolidated
results to the net earnings level and operating segment's Adjusted EBITDA. Our CODM has ultimate responsibility for enterprise decisions. Our CODM
determines, in particular, resource allocation for, and monitors the performance of, the consolidated enterprise, the Motorhome segment, and the Towable
segment. The Motorhome segment management and Towable segment management have responsibility for operating decisions, allocating resources, and
assessing performance within their respective segments. The accounting policies of both reportable segments are the same and are described in Note 1,
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies.

We evaluate the performance of our reportable segments based on Adjusted EBITDA. EBITDA is defined as netincome before interest expense, provision for
income taxes, and depreciation and amortization expense. Adjusted EBITDA is defined as netincome before interest expense, provision for income taxes,
depreciation and amortization expense, and other adjustments made in order to present comparable results from period to period. Examples of items
excluded from Adjusted EBITDA include the postretirement health care benefitincome from terminating the plan and transaction costs related to acquisitions.
These types of adjustments are also specified in the definition of certain measures required under the terms of our Credit Agreement.

The following table shows information by reportable segment for Fiscal 2018, 2017, and 2016:

Year Ended
(In thousands) August 25,2018 August 26,2017 August 27,2016
Net revenues
Motorhome $ 860,675 $ 853,360 $ 881,363
Towable 1,127,723 685,197 89,412
Corporate / All Other 28,431 8,562 4,451
Consolidated $ 2,016,829 $ 1,547,119 $ 975,226
Adjusted EBITDA
Motorhome $ 35,508 $ 56,518 $ 66,127
Towable 157,010 89,734 1,721
Corporate / All Other (10,772) (7,375) (5,531)
Consolidated $ 181,746 $ 138,877 $ 62,317
Capital expenditures
Motorhome $ 9,302 $ 9,563 $ 23,909
Towable 18,460 4,406 631
Corporate / All Other 906 24 11
Consolidated $ 28,668 $ 13,993 $ 24,551
Year Ended
(In thousands) August 25,2018 August 26,2017
Total assets
Motorhome $ 322,048 $ 277,015
Towable 626,588 576,262
Corporate / All Other 103,169 49,235
Consolidated $ 1,051,805 $ 902,512
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The following table reconciles netincome to consolidated Adjusted EBITDA for Fiscal 2018, 2017, and 2016:

Year Ended
(In thousands) August 25,2018 August 26,2017 August 27,2016
Netincome $ 102,357 $ 71,330 $ 45,496
Interest expense 18,246 16,837 —
Provision for income taxes 40,283 37,269 20,702
Depreciation 9,849 7,315 5,745
Amortization 9,328 24,660 —
EBITDA 180,063 157,411 71,943
Postretirement health care benefitincome — (24,796) (6,124)
Legal settlement — — (3,400)
Transaction costs 2177 6,592 355
Non-operating income (494) (330) (457)
Adjusted EBITDA $ 181,746 $ 138,877 $ 62,317
The following table reconciles net revenue by geographic area for Fiscal 2018, 2017, and 2016:
Year Ended
(In thousands) August 25,2018 August 26, 2017 August 27,2016
United States $ 1,860,613 923% $ 1,445,401 934% $ 940,230 96.4%
International 156,216 7.7% 101,718 6.6% 34,996 3.6%
Total net revenues $ 2,016,829 100.0% $ 1,547,119 100.0% $ 975,226 100.0%

Note 4: Derivatives, Investments and Fair Value Measurements
Assets and Liabilities that are Measured at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis

We account for fair value measurements in accordance with ASC 820, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures, which defines fair value, establishes a
framework for measurement, and expands disclosure about fair value measurement. The fair value hierarchy requires the use of observable market data
when available. In instances in which the inputs used to measure fair value fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy, the fair value measurement has
been determined based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement in its entirety. Our assessment of the significance of a
particular item to the fair value measurementin its entirety requires judgment, including the consideration of inputs specific to the asset or liability.

Fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability (an exit price) in the principal or most advantageous
market for the asset or liability in an orderly transaction between market participants on the measurement date. The fair value hierarchy contains three levels
as follows:

Level 1 - Unadjusted quoted prices that are available in active markets for the identical assets or liabilities at the measurement date.

Level 2 - Other observable inputs available atthe measurement date, other than quoted prices included in Level 1, either directly or indirectly, including:
. Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets;
. Quoted prices for identical or similar assets in nonactive markets;
* Inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability; and
* Inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by other observable market data.

Level 3 - Unobservable inputs that cannot be corroborated by observable market data and reflect the use of significant management judgment. These values
are generally determined using pricing models for which the assumptions utilize management’s estimates of market participant assumptions.
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The following tables set forth by level within the fair value hierarchy our financial assets and liabilities that were accounted for at fair value on a recurring
basis at August 25, 2018 and August 26, 2017 according to the valuation techniques we used to determine their fair values:

Fair Value Measurements

Fair Value at August Using Inputs Considered As

(In thousands) 25,2018 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Assets that fund deferred compensation:

Domestic equity funds $ 1,143  $ 1,114  $ 29 % —_

International equity funds 139 120 19 —

Fixed income funds 223 132 91 —

Interest rate swap contract 1,959 — 1,959 —
Total assets at fair value $ 3464 § 1366 $ 2,098 $ —

Fair Value Measurements

Fair Value at August Using Inputs Considered As

(In thousands) 26,2017 Level1 Level 2 Level 3

Assets that fund deferred compensation:

Domestic equity funds $ 1,708 $ 1,671  § 37 $ —_

International equity funds 174 157 17 —

Fixed income funds 259 170 89 —

Interest rate swap contract (828) — (828) —
Total assets (liabilities) at fair value $ 1,313 $ 1,998 $ (685) $ —

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of each class of financial instrument:
Assets that fund deferred compensation

Our assets that fund deferred compensation are marketable equity securities measured at fair value using quoted market prices and primarily consist of
equity-based mutual funds. These securities are classified as Level 1 as they are traded in an active market for which closing stock prices are readily
available. These securities fund the Executive Share Option Plan and the Executive Deferred Compensation Plan (see Note 10, Employee and Retiree
Benefits). The proportion of the assets that will fund options which expire within a year are included in prepaid expenses and other current assets in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets. The remaining assets are classified as non-current and are included in other assets.

Interest Rate Swap Contract

Under the terms of our Credit Agreement (see Note 9, Long-Term Debt) we were previously required to hedge a portion of the floating interest rate exposure.
In accordance with this requirement, on January 23, 2017, we entered into an interest swap contract, which effectively fixed our interest rate on our Term
Loan for a notional amount that reduces each December during the swap contract. As of August 25, 2018, we had $170.0 million of our Term Loan fixed at an
interest rate of 5.32%. As of August 26, 2017, we had $200.0 million of our Term Loan fixed at an interest rate of 6.32%. The swap contract expires on
December 8, 2020.

The fair value of the interest rate swap based on a Level 2 valuation was an asset of $2.0 million as of August 25, 2018 and a liability of $0.8 million as of
August 26, 2017. The fair value is classified as Level 2 as itis corroborated based on observable market data. The assetis included in other assets and the
liability is included in other non-current liabilities on the consolidated balance sheets. The change in value was predominately recorded to accumulated other
comprehensive income on the consolidated balance sheets since the interest rate swap has been designated for hedge accounting.

Assets and Liabilities that are measured at Fair Value on a Nonrecurring Basis

Our non-financial assets, which includes goodwill, intangible assets, and property, plant and equipment, are not required to be measured at fair value on a
recurring basis. However, if certain triggering events occur, or if an annual impairment test is required, we must evaluate the non-financial asset for
impairment. If an impairment did occur, the asset is required to be recorded at the estimated fair value. No impairments were recorded for non-financial assets
in Fiscal 2018, 2017, and 2016.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Our financial instruments, other than those presented in the disclosures above, include cash, receivables, accounts payable, other payables, and long-term
debt. The fair values of cash, receivables, accounts payable, and other payables approximated carrying values because of the short-term nature of these

instruments. If these instruments were measured at fair value in the financial
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statements, they would be classified as Level 1 in the fair value hierarchy. See Note 9, Long-Term Debt, for information about the fair value of our long-term
debt.

Note 5: Inventories

Inventories consist of the following:

(In thousands) August 25,2018 August 26,2017
Finished goods $ 26,513 $ 16,947
Work-in-process 68,339 60,818
Raw materials 139,039 99,919

Total 233,891 177,684
LIFO reserve (38,763) (35,419)

Total inventories $ 195,128 $ 142,265

The above value of inventories, before reduction for the LIFO reserve, approximates replacement cost at the respective dates. Of the $233.9 million and
$177.7 million of inventory at August 25, 2018 and August 26, 2017, respectively, $176.2 million and $149.8 million is valued on a LIFO basis. The remaining
inventories of $57.7 million and $27.9 million at August 25, 2018 and August 26, 2017, respectively, are valued on a FIFO basis.

Note 6: Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and consists of the following:

(In thousands) August 25,2018 August 26, 2017
Land $ 6,747 $ 3,914
Buildings and building improvements 94,622 73,831
Machinery and equipment 105,663 99,952
Software 23,388 17,844
Transportation 8,837 8,993
Total property, plant and equipment, gross 239,257 204,534
Less accumulated depreciation (138,064) (132,974)
Total property, plant and equipment, net $ 101,193 $ 71,560

For Fiscal 2018, 2017, and 2016, depreciation charged to operations was $9.8 million, $7.3 million, and $5.7 million, respectively.
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Note 7: Goodwill and Intangible Assets

The changes in carrying amount of goodwill by segment were as follows in Fiscal 2018, 2017, and 2016, noting we have no accumulated impairment losses:

(In thousands) Towable Corporate / All Other Total
Balances at August 29, 2015 $ 1,228 §$ — 3 1,228
Balances at August 27,2016 1,228 — 1,228
Acquisition of Grand Design(" 241,500 — 241,500
Balances at August 26, 2017 242,728 — 242,728
Grand Design purchase price adjustment(! 1,956 — 1,956
Acquisition of Chris-Craft() — 29,686 29,686
Balances at August 25,2018 $ 244684 $ 29,686 $ 274,370

(1) Refer to Note 2, Business Combinations, for additional information on the acquisitions of Grand Design and Chris-Craft.

Intangible assets, net of accumulated amortization consists of the following:

August 25,2018 August 26, 2017
Weighted Weighted

Average Life- Accumulated Average Life- Accumulated
(In thousands) Years Cost Amortization Years Cost Amortization
Trade name Indefinite $ 177,250 Indefinite $ 148,000
Dealer network 12.2 95,581 $ 12,328 12.0 80,500 $ 5,348
Backlog 0.5 19,5627 19,135 0.5 18,000 18,000
Non-compete agreements 4.1 5,347 2,084 4.0 4,600 1,116
Leasehold interest-favorable 8.1 2,000 441 8.1 2,000 196
Total intangible assets, gross 299,705 $ 33,988 253,100 $ 24,660
Less accumulated amortization 33,988 24,660
Total intangible assets, net $ 265,717 $ 228,440

For Fiscal 2018 and 2017, amortization of intangible assets charged to operations was $9.3 million and $24.7 million, respectively. The weighted average
remaining amortization period for intangible assets as of August 25, 2018 was approximately 11.4 years.

Remaining estimated aggregate annual amortization expense by fiscal year is as follows:

(In thousands) Amount
Fiscal 2019 $ 9,487
Fiscal 2020 9,032
Fiscal 2021 9,032
Fiscal 2022 8,405
Fiscal 2023 8,197
Thereafter 44314
Total amortization expense remaining $ 88,467

Note 8: Warranty

We provide certain service and warranty on our products. From time to time, we also voluntarily incur costs for certain warranty-type expenses occurring after
the normal warranty period to help protect the reputation of our products and the goodwill of our customers. Estimated costs related to product warranty are
accrued at the time of sale and are based upon historical warranty and service claims experience. Adjustments are made to accruals as claim data and cost
experience becomes available.

In addition to the costs associated with the contractual warranty coverage provided on our products, we also occasionally incur costs as a result of additional

service actions not covered by our warranties, including product recalls and customer satisfaction actions. Although we estimate and reserve for the cost of
these service actions, there can be no assurance that expense levels will remain at current levels or such reserves will continue to be adequate.
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Changes in our product warranty liability during Fiscal 2018, 2017, and 2016 are as follows:

(In thousands) August 25,2018 August 26, 2017 August 27,2016

Balance at beginning of year $ 30,805 $ 12,412 $ 11,254
Business acquisitions() 611 12,904 —
Provision 42,377 31,631 16,503
Claims paid (33,295) (26,142) (15,345)

Balance atend of year $ 40,498 $ 30,805 $ 12,412

(1) Refer to Note 2, Business Combinations, for additional information on the acquisitions of Grand Design and Chris-Craft.
Note 9: Long-Term Debt

The components of long-term debt are as follows:

(In thousands) August 25,2018 August 26,2017
ABL $ 38,532 $ —
Term Loan 260,000 284,000
Gross long-term debt, excluding issuance costs 298,532 284,000
Debtissuance cost, net (7,091) (9,424)
Total long-term debt 291,441 274,576
Less: current maturities — (2,850)
Total long-term debt, less current maturities $ 291,441 $ 271,726

On November 8, 2016, we entered into a $125.0 million credit agreement ("ABL") and a $300.0 million loan agreement ("Term Loan") with JPMorgan Chase
Bank, N.A. ("Credit Agreement"). On December 8, 2017, we amended our Credit Agreement, which decreased the interest rate spread by 1.0% on the Term
Loan and 0.25% on the ABL.

Under the ABL, we have a five year credit facility on a revolving basis, subject to availability under a borrowing base consisting of eligible accounts
receivable and eligible inventory. The ABL is available for issuance of letters of credit to a specified limit of $10.0 million. We pay a commitment fee in the
range of 0.25% - 0.375% on the amount of facility available, but unused. We can elect to base the interest rate on various base rates plus specific spreads
depending on the amount of borrowings outstanding. We currently pay interest on ABL borrowings at a floating rate based upon LIBOR plus 1.25%.

Under the Term Loan, we can elect to base the interest rate on various base rates plus specific spreads. The interest rate as of August 25, 2018 was based
on LIBOR plus 2.32%. The Term Loan agreement currently requires quarterly payments in the amount of $2.75 million until December 31, 2019 at which time
the quarterly payments change to $3.75 million, with all amounts then outstanding due on November 8, 2023. We have made voluntary prepayments that
have extended the opportunity to defer quarterly payments, at our option, until December 31, 2019. There are mandatory prepayments for proceeds of new
debt, sale of significant assets or subsidiaries, and excess cash flow as those terms are defined in the Term Loan. Incremental term loans of up to $125.0
million are available if certain financial ratios and other conditions are met. The amount that may be borrowed under the ABL was increased to $165.0 million
as of September 21, 2018.

The Credit Agreement contains certain financial covenants. As of August 25, 2018, we are in compliance with all financial covenants of the Credit Agreement.

The ABL and Term Loan are guaranteed by Winnebago Industries, Inc. and all material direct and indirect domestic subsidiaries and are secured by a
security interest in substantially all of our assets, except minor excluded assets.

We amortize debtissuance costs on a straight-line basis (which is not materially different from an effective interest method) over the term of the associated
debt agreement. If early principal payments are made on the Term Loan, a proportional amount of the unamortized issuance costs will be expensed. As

of August 25, 2018, we incurred $1.1 million of costs related to our revolving Credit Agreement that are being amortized on a straight-line basis over the five
year term of the agreement. We also incurred $10.5 million of costs as of August 25, 2018 related to the Term Loan that are being amortized on a straight-line
basis over the seven year term of the agreement. Unamortized debt issuance costs of $0.6 million related to the voluntary prepayment on the Term Loan were
expensed in Fiscal 2018.

The fair value of long-term debt, excluding debtissuance costs, approximated the carrying values as of August 25, 2018 and August 26, 2017 as interest is at
variable market rates.
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Aggregate contractual maturities of debt in future fiscal years, are as follows:

(In thousands) Amount
Fiscal 2019 $ —
Fiscal 2020 10,250
Fiscal 2021 15,000
Fiscal 2022 15,000
Fiscal 2023 219,750
Total long-term debt $ 260,000
Note 10: Employee and Retiree Benefits
Deferred compensation benefits are as follows:
(In thousands) August 25,2018 August 26,2017
Non-qualified deferred compensation $ 14,831 $ 16,476
Supplemental executive retirement plan 2,309 2,534
Executive share option plan 935 1,498
Executive deferred compensation plan 421 447
Officer stock-based compensation 1,528 1,664
Total deferred compensation benefits 20,024 22,619
Less: current portion(") (4,742) (3,349)
Long-term deferred compensation benefits $ 15,282 $ 19,270

(1) Included in accrued compensation in the consolidated balance sheets.

Postretirement Health Care Benefits

Historically, we provided certain health care and other benefits for retired employees hired before April 1,

2001, who had fulfilled eligibility requirements at

age 55 with 15 years of continuous service. During the first quarter of Fiscal 2017, we announced the termination of the remaining postretirement health care

benefits to all participants. As of January 1, 2017, postretirement health care benefits were discontinued.
Changes in our postretirement health care liability were as follows:

(In thousands)

August 26, 2017

Balance at beginning of year $ 6,346
Interest cost 29
Service cost 16
Net benefits paid (53)
Plan amendment (6,338)

Balance atend of year $ —

Net periodic postretirement benefitincome for Fiscal 2017 and 2016 consisted of the following components:

Year Ended

(In thousands) August 26,2017 August 27,2016

Interest cost $ 29 $ 327

Service cost 16 108

Amortization of prior service benefit (40,444) (7,736)

Amortization of net actuarial loss 15,648 1,612
Net periodic postretirement benefitincome $ (24,751) $ (5,689)

For accounting purposes, we recognized net periodic postretirementincome as presented in the previous table, due to the amortization of prior service
benefit associated with the establishment of caps on the employer portion of benefits in Fiscal 2005 and the plan amendments made over the past five years.
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Amounts not yet recognized in net periodic benefit cost and included in accumulated other comprehensive income (before taxes) are as follows:

(In thousands) August 27,2016
Prior service credit $ (34,139)
Net actuarial loss 15,648
Accumulated other comprehensive income $ (18,491)

Deferred Compensation Benefits
Non-Qualified Deferred Compensation

We have a Non-Qualified Deferred Compensation Program which permitted key employees to annually elect to defer a portion of their compensation until
their retirement. The plan has been closed to any additional deferrals since January 2001. The retirement benefit to be provided is based upon the amount of
compensation deferred and the age of the individual at the time of the contracted deferral. An individual generally vests atage 55 and 5 years of participation
under the plan. For deferrals prior to December 1992, vesting occurs at the later of age 55 and 5 years of service from first deferral or 20 years of service.
Deferred compensation expense was $1.1 million, $1.2 million and $1.3 million in Fiscal 2018, 2017, and 2016, respectively.

Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan ("SERP")

The primary purpose of this plan was to provide our officers and managers with supplemental retirementincome for a period of 15 years after retirement. We
have not offered this plan on a continuing basis to members of management since 1998. The plan was funded with individual whole life insurance policies
(split dollar program) owned by the named insured officer or manager. We initially paid the life insurance premiums on the life of the individual and the
individual would receive life insurance and supplemental cash payments during the 15 years following retirement. In October 2008, the plan was amended
as a result of changes in the tax and accounting regulations and rising administrative costs. Under the redesigned SERP, the underlying life insurance
policies previously owned by the insured individual became company-owned life insurance ("COLI") by a release of all interests by the participant and
assignment to us as a prerequisite to participate in the SERP and transition from the Split Dollar Program. This program remains closed to new employee
participation.

To assist in funding the deferred compensation and SERP liabilities, we have invested in COLI policies. The cash surrender value of these policies is
presented in investment in life insurance in the accompanying balance sheets and consists of the following:

(In thousands) August 25,2018 August 26,2017

Cash value $ 63,574 $ 62,824

Borrowings (35,277) (35,406)
Investment in life insurance $ 28,297 $ 27,418

Executive Share Option Plan

The Non-Qualified Share Option Program permitted participants in the Executive Share Option Plan (the "Executive Plan") to choose to defer a portion of their
salary or other eligible compensation in the form of options to purchase selected securities, primarily equity-based mutual funds. These assets are treated as
trading securities and are recorded at fair value. The Executive Plan has been closed to any additional deferrals since January 2005. The Executive Plan
assets related to those options that will expire within a year are included in prepaid expenses and other assets in the accompanying balance sheets. The
remaining assets are included in other assets. Total assets on August 25, 2018 and August 26, 2017 were $1.0 million and $1.6 million, respectively.

The difference between the asset and liability balances represents the additional 25% we contributed at the time of the initial deferrals to aid in potential
additional earnings to the participant. This contribution is required to be paid back to us when the option is exercised. A participant may exercise his or her
options per the plan document, but there is a requirement that after these dollars have been invested for 15 years the participant is required to exercise such
option.

Executive Deferred Compensation Plan
In December 2006, we adopted the Winnebago Industries, Inc. Executive Deferred Compensation Plan (the "Executive Deferred Compensation Plan"). Under
the Executive Deferred Compensation Plan, corporate officers and certain key employees may annually choose to defer up to 50% of their salary and up to

100% of their cash incentive awards. The assets are presented as other assets in the accompanying balance sheets. Such assets on August 25,2018 and
August 26, 2017 were $0.4 million and $0.4 million, respectively.
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Profit Sharing Plan

We have a qualified profit sharing and contributory 401(k) plan for eligible employees. The plan provides quarterly discretionary matching cash contributions
as approved by our Board of Directors. Contributions to the plan for Fiscal 2018, 2017, and 2016 were $2.3 million, $1.6 million, and $1.5 million,
respectively.

Note 11: Contingent Liabilities and Commitments
Repurchase Commitments

Generally, manufacturers in our industries enter into repurchase agreements with lending institutions which have provided wholesale floorplan financing to
dealers. Most dealers are financed on a "floorplan” basis under which a bank or finance company lends the dealer all, or substantially all, of the purchase
price, collateralized by a security interest in the units purchased.

Our repurchase agreements generally provide that, in the event of default by the dealer on the agreement to pay the lending institution, we will repurchase
the financed merchandise. The terms of these agreements, which generally can last up to 24 months, provide that our liability will be the lesser of remaining
principal owed by the dealer to the lending institution, or dealer invoice less periodic reductions based on the time since the date of the original invoice. Our
liability cannot exceed 100% of the dealer invoice. In certain instances, we also repurchase inventory from our dealers due to state law or regulatory
requirements that govern voluntary or involuntary relationship terminations. Although laws vary from state to state, some states have laws in place that require
manufacturers of RVs or boats to repurchase currentinventory if a dealership exits the business. Our total contingent liability on all repurchase agreements
was approximately $879.0 million and $713.1 million at August 25, 2018 and August 26, 2017, respectively.

Repurchased sales are not recorded as a revenue transaction, but the net difference between the original repurchase price and the resale price are recorded
against the loss reserve, which is a deduction from gross revenue. Our loss reserve for repurchase commitments contains uncertainties because the
calculation requires management to make assumptions and apply judgment regarding a number of factors. Our risk of loss related to these repurchase
commitments is significantly reduced by the potential resale value of any products that are subject to repurchase and is spread over numerous dealers and
lenders. The aggregate contingent liability related to our repurchase agreements represents all financed dealer inventory at the period reporting date subject
to a repurchase agreement, net of the greater of periodic reductions per the agreement or dealer principal payments. Based on these repurchase agreements
and our historical loss experience, we establish an associated loss reserve which is included in accrued expenses-other on the consolidated balance sheets.
Our accrued losses on repurchases were $0.9 million as of August 25, 2018 and $0.7 million as of August 26, 2017. Repurchase risk is affected by the credit
worthiness of our dealer network and we do not believe there is a reasonable likelihood that there will be a material change in the estimates or assumptions
used to establish the loss reserve for repurchase commitments.

A summary of the activity for the fiscal years stated for repurchased units is as follows:

(Dollars in thousands) Fiscal 2018 Fiscal 2017 Fiscal 2016
Inventory repurchased:
Units 56 14 29
Dollars $ 1,716 § 408 § 1,605
Inventory resold:
Units 56 15 28
Cash collected $ 1,585 § 393§ 1,510
Loss recognized $ 132 § 4 $ 95
Units in ending inventory — — 1
Litigation

We are involved in various legal proceedings which are ordinary and routine litigation incidental to our business, some of which are covered in whole orin
part by insurance. While we believe the ultimate disposition of litigation will not have material adverse effect on our financial position, results of operations or
liquidity, there exists the possibility that such litigation may have an impact on our results for a particular reporting period in which litigation effects become
probable and reasonably estimable. Though we do not believe there is a reasonable likelihood that there will be a material change related to these matters,
litigation is subject to inherent uncertainties and management's view of these matters may change in the future.

Lease Commitments
As part of our acquisition of Grand Design, we acquired leases to two properties which hold Grand Design’s current principal facilities and facilities under
construction for expansion. The lessor under these leases is an Indiana limited liability company, Three Oaks, LLC, owned by three of Grand Design's selling

equity holders. One of the selling equity holders, Mr. Don Clark is the
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President of Grand Design RV; Vice President of Winnebago Industries. Upon joining our company, Mr. Clark has agreed that as long as he is an employee
of Grand Design, he has relinquished his voting rights in Three Oaks, LLC while retaining all other economic rights in Three Oaks, LLC.

We have operating leases for certain land, buildings, and equipment. Lease expense was $4.4 million for Fiscal 2018, $2.9 million for Fiscal 2017, and $0.6
million for Fiscal 2016.

Our future lease commitments for future fiscal years included the following related party and non-related party leases:

Operating Leases

Non-Related Party

(In thousands) Related Party Amount Amount Total
Fiscal 2019 $ 1,800 $ 900 $ 2,700
Fiscal 2020 1,800 624 2,424
Fiscal 2021 1,800 570 2,370
Fiscal 2022 1,800 445 2,245
Fiscal 2023 2,533 150 2,683
Thereafter 4,041 — 4,041
Total future lease commitments $ 13,774  $ 2689 $ 16,463

Note 12: Stock-Based Compensation Plans

We have a 2014 Omnibus Equity, Performance Award, and Incentive Compensation Plan (as amended, the "Plan") in place as approved by shareholders,
which allows us to grant or issue non-qualified stock options, incentive stock options, share awards, and other equity compensation to key employees and to
non-employee directors.

No more than 3.6 million shares of common stock may be issued under the Plan, and no more than 3.6 million of those shares may be used for awards other
than stock options or stock appreciation rights. Shares subject to awards that are forfeited or terminated, expire unexercised, are cancelled and settled in
cash in lieu of common stock or are exchanged for awards that do not involve common stock, shall be added back to the limits and again immediately
become available for awards.

The term of any options granted under the Plan may not exceed ten years from the date of the grant. Stock options are granted at the closing market price on
the date of grant. Options issued to key employees generally vest over a three-year period in equal annual installments, beginning one year after the date of
grant, with immediate vesting upon a change of control (as defined in the Plan), if earlier.

Share awards generally vest over a three-year period in equal annual installments with continued employment, beginning one year after the date of grant,
with immediate vesting upon retirement for awards made prior to October 2016 or upon a change of control (collectively, "time-based") or upon attainment of
established goals. Share awards that are not time-based typically vest at the end of a one-year or three-year incentive period based upon the achievement of
company goals ("performance-based"). The value of time-based restricted share awards is based on the number of shares granted and the closing price of
our common stock on the date of grant. The value of performance-based restricted share awards is based upon the terms of the plan, the closing price of our
common stock on the date of grant, and an assessment of the probability of reaching the established performance targets. Historically, the terms of these
plans linked the incentive payment to a percentage of base salary compensation, and if the established goals are met, shares of the appropriate value are
then granted.

Our Employee Stock Purchase Plan ("ESPP"), as approved by the shareholders at the December 12, 2017 annual meeting, permits employees to purchase
our common stock ata 15% discount from the market price at the end of semi-annual purchase periods and is compensatory. Employees are required to hold
the common stock purchased for one year. In Fiscal 2018, 2,760 shares were purchased through the ESPP. At August 25, 2018, plan participants had
accumulated $0.1 million to purchase our common stock pursuant to this plan.
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Total stock-based compensation expense for the past three fiscal years consisted of the following components:

Year Ended

(In thousands) August 25,2018 August 26, 2017 August 27,2016
Share awards:

Performance-based $ 2525 % 69 $ 807

Time-based 4,152 2,606 2,326
Stock options 502 164 11
Other( 255 138 149

Total stock-based compensation $ 7434 3 2977 $ 3,293

(1) Includes stock-based compensation expense related to Board of Directors stock unit expense and ESPP expense. Directors may elect to defer all or part of their annual
retainer into a deferred compensation plan. The plan allows them to defer into either money units or stock units and is more fully described in the Proxy Statement.

Share Awards - Performance-Based
Long-Term Incentive Plan

In each fiscal year presented, the Human Resources Committee of our Board of Directors established a three year incentive compensation plan to serve as
an incentive to our senior management team to achieve certain company-performance targets. If the targets are met, restricted stock is awarded subsequent
to the end of each three year period with a one year restriction on sale upon award (except for shares we agree to repurchase in lieu of executives' payment
of payroll taxes). In the event that we do not achieve the required targets, no restricted stock will be granted. If it becomes probable that certain of the
performance targets will be achieved, the corresponding estimated cost of the grant will be recorded as stock-based compensation expense over the
performance period. The probability of reaching the targets is evaluated each reporting period. If it becomes probable that certain of the target performance
levels will be achieved, a cumulative adjustment will be recorded and future stock-based-compensation expense will increase based on the then projected
performance levels. If we later determine that itis not probable that the minimum performance threshold for the grants will be met, no further stock-based
compensation cost will be recognized and any previously recognized stock-based compensation cost related to these plans will be reversed.

Annual Incentive Plan

The Human Resources Committee of our Board of Directors establishes annual incentive plans for the officers. The Fiscal 2018 and Fiscal 2017 Annual
Incentive Plans were paid entirely in cash, while the Fiscal 2016 Annual Incentive Plan was paid in 2/3 cash and 1/3 restricted stock (stock must be held for
one year from date of grant except for shares we agree to repurchase in lieu of executives' payment of payroll taxes). On October 11,2016, 17,532 restricted
shares were awarded related to the Fiscal 2016 Annual Incentive Plan.

Share Awards - Time-Based

A summary of share award activity for Fiscal 2018, 2017 and 2016 is as follows:

Year Ended
August 25,2018 August 26, 2017 August 27,2016

Weighted Weighted Weighted

Average Grant Average Grant Average Grant
Date Date Date

Shares Fair Value Shares Fair Value Shares Fair Value
Beginning of year 243,769 $ 23.61 283,881 $ 20.45 163,420 $ 20.83
Granted 167,781 42.54 156,801 28.13 240,270 19.72
Vested (100,648) 23.96 (159,979) 22.66 (110,283) 19.44
Cancelled (25,711) 29.64 (36,934) 22.61 (9,526) 20.28
End of year 285,191 $ 34.08 243,769 $ 23.61 283,881 $ 2045

The aggregate intrinsic value of awards outstanding at August 25, 2018 was $10.6 million. As of August 25, 2018, there was $5.6 million of unrecognized
compensation expense related to restricted stock awards that is expected to be recognized over a weighted average period of 1.2 years. The total fair value
of awards vested during Fiscal 2018, 2017 and 2016 was $7.1 million, $4.9 million, and $2.2 million, respectively.

On October 15, 2018, the Board of Directors granted 77,869 restricted stock units under the Plan valued at $2.5 million to our key management group
(approximately 40 employees). The Board of Directors also granted 23,975 restricted stock units valued at
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$0.8 million to the non-management members of the Board. The value of the restricted stock units is based on the closing price of our common stock on the
date of grant, which was $31.70. The fair value of this award is amortized on a straight-line basis over the requisite service period of three years for
employees and one year for non-management members of the Board. Estimated non-cash stock compensation expense based on this grantis expected to
be approximately $1.6 million for Fiscal 2019.

Stock Options

A summary of stock option activity for Fiscal 2018,2017 and 2016 is as follows:

Year Ended
August 25,2018 August 26,2017 August 27,2016
Wtd. Avg. Wtd. Avg. Wtd. Avg.
Exercise Exercise Exercise
Shares Price/Share Shares Price/Share Shares Price/Share

Outstanding at beginning of year 65,800 $ 28.15 10,000 $ 16.67 167,394 $ 28.30
Options granted 72,710 44.40 63,800 29.92 10,000 16.67
Options cancelled — — (8,000) 27.89 (167,394) 28.30
Outstanding atend of year 138,510 $ 36.68 65,800 $ 28.15 10,000 $ 16.67
Exercisable atend of year 25263 $ 26.64 3,333 $ 16.67 — 3 —
Vested and expected to vest at end of year 138,510 $ 36.68 65,800 $ 28.15 10,000 $ 16.67

The fair value of each option grantis estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model with the following weighted-average
valuation assumptions:

Valuation Assumptions(" Fiscal 2018 Fiscal 2017 Fiscal 2016
Expected dividend yield 0.90% 1.35% 2.40%
Risk-free interest rate (2 1.99% 147% 1.49%
Expected life (in years) @) 5 5 5
Expected volatility 4) 38.08% 39.34% 43.52%
Weighted average fair value of options granted $14.78 $9.58 $5.31

(1) Forfeitures are recorded when they occur.

(2) Risk-free interest rate is based on Treasury Securities constant maturity interest rate whose term is consistent with the expected life of the stock options.
(3) Expected life of stock options is based on historical experience.

(4) Expected stock price volatility is based on historical experience over a term consistent with the expected life of the stock options.

The weighted average remaining contractual life for options outstanding at August 25, 2018 was 8.6 years. Aggregate intrinsic value for options outstanding
at August 25,2018 was $0.6 million. As of August 25, 2018, there was $1.0 million of unrecognized compensation expense related to option awards that is
expected to be recognized over a weighted average period of 1.8 years.

On October 15, 2018, the Board of Directors granted 114,635 stock options to our officers.

Note 13: Income Taxes

Income tax expense consisted of the following:

Year Ended
(In thousands) August 25,2018 August 26, 2017 August 27,2016
Current
Federal $ 28874 % 33,125 §$ 14,293
State 5,215 2,937 1,685
Total 34,089 36,062 15,978
Deferred
Federal 5123 926 4,280
State 1,071 281 444
Total 6,194 1,207 4,724
Income Tax Expense $ 40,283 37,269 20,702
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The following table provides a reconciliation of the U.S. statutory income tax rate to our effective income tax rate:

Year Ended

August 25,2018 August 26,2017 August 27,2016

U.S. federal statutory rate(") 259 % 35.0 % 35.0 %
State taxes, net of federal benefit 3.0 % 2.8 % 25%
Tax-free and dividend income (0.4)% (0.7)% (1.3)%
Income tax credits (0.5)% (0.6)% (1.1)%
Domestic production activities deduction (2.2)% (2.4)% (2.5)%
Uncertain tax positions settlements and adjustments 0.1% (0.6)% — %
Impact from Tax Act 26 % —% —%
Other items (0.3)% 0.8 % (1.3)%
Effective tax provision rate 28.2 % 34.3 % 313 %

(1) The U.S. federal statutory rate for the year ended August 25, 2018 is a blended rate, which includes the impact of the Tax Act enactment.

Our effective tax rate decreased to 28.2% for Fiscal 2018 from 34.3% for Fiscal 2017 due primarily to the enactment of the Tax Act on December 22, 2017.
One of the most significant provisions of this legislation was a reduction in the Federal corporate income tax rate from 35.0% to 21.0% effective beginning
January 1, 2018. Most of the remaining significant provisions of the Tax Act, such as the repeal of the federal domestic production activities deduction, take
effectin our Fiscal 2019.

ASU 2018-05, Income Taxes (Topic 740): Amendments to SEC Paragraphs Pursuant to SEC Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 118, provided guidance for
companies that allows for a measurement period of up to one year after the enactment date of the Tax Act to finalize the recording of the related tax impacts
under ASC 740, Income Taxes. In accordance with this guidance, a company must reflect the income tax effect of those aspects of the Tax Act for which the
accounting under ASC 740 is complete. To the extent that a company's accounting for certain income tax effects of the Tax Actis incomplete, butitis able to
determine a reasonable estimate, the company must record a provisional estimate in the financial statements.

In accordance with ASC 740, as of the date of enactment through the year ended August 25, 2018, we recorded a non-cash provisional estimate of $3.6
million to income tax expense and a corresponding increase in the net deferred tax asset as a result of revaluing all deferred tax assets and liabilities at the
newly enacted Federal corporate income tax rate.

We are still analyzing certain aspects of the Tax Act and refining our calculations, which could potentially affect the measurement of our deferred tax balances
and cause us to revise our estimate in future periods. These impacts may be material, due to, among other things, further refinement of our calculations,
changes in interpretations of the Tax Act, or issuance of additional guidance by the relevant tax authorities.

The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to deferred income taxes were as follows:

(In thousands) August 25,2018 August 26,2017

Deferred income tax asset (liability)
Deferred compensation $ 4,730 $ 9,135
Warranty reserves 9,842 11,675
Self-insurance reserve 2,601 1,967
Accrued vacation 1,298 2,142
Stock based compensation 1,277 943
Inventory 615 —
Unrecognized tax benefit 584 437
Other() 1,797 2,072
Total deferred tax assets 22,744 28,371
Inventory — (1,919)
Intangibles (21,292) (7,455)
Depreciation (5,909) (6,261)
Total deferred tax liabilities (27,201) (15,635)

Total deferred income tax (liabilities) assets, net $ (4,457) $ 12,736

(1) At August 25, 2018, other includes $1.4 million and $0.1 million related to federal and state net operating losses, respectively, that do not expire. We have evaluated all the
positive and negative evidence and consider it more likely than not that these carryforwards can be realized.
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Itis our policy to recognize interest and penalties accrued relative to unrecognized tax benefits in income tax expense. Total reserves for uncertain tax
positions were not material.

We file a U.S. Federal tax return, as well as returns in various international and state jurisdictions. Although certain years are no longer subject to examination
by the Internal Revenue Service ("IRS") and various state taxing authorities, net operating loss carryforwards generated in those years may still be adjusted
upon examination by the IRS or state taxing authorities. As of August 25, 2018, our federal returns from Fiscal 2015 to present are subject to review by the
IRS. With limited exception, state returns from Fiscal 2014 to present continue to be subject to review by state taxing jurisdictions. Several years may lapse
before an uncertain tax position is audited and finally resolved and itis difficult to predict the outcome of such audits.

Note 14: Income per Share

The following table reflects the calculation of basic and diluted income per share for the past three fiscal years:

Year Ended
(In thousands, except per share data) August 25,2018 August 26,2017 August 27,2016
Income per share - basic
Netincome $ 102,357 % 71330 $ 45,496
Weighted average shares outstanding 31,596 30,648 26,925
Net income per share - basic $ 324 % 233 $ 1.69
Income per share - assuming dilution
Netincome $ 102,357 $ 71330 $ 45,496
Weighted average shares outstanding 31,596 30,648 26,925
Dilutive impact of awards and options outstanding 218 118 108
Weighted average shares and potential dilutive shares outstanding 31,814 30,766 27,033
Net income per share - assuming dilution $ 322§ 232 § 1.68

The computation of weighted average shares and potential dilutive shares outstanding excludes the effect of options to purchase 62,323, 55,800, and 10,000
shares of common stock for the fiscal years ended August 25, 2018, August 26, 2017, and August 27, 2016, respectively. These amounts were notincluded in
the computation of diluted income per share because they are considered anti-dilutive under the treasury stock method.
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Note 15: Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)

Changes in AOCI by component, net of tax, were:

Year Ended
August 25,2018 August 26,2017
Defined Benefit Interest Rate Defined Benefit Interest Rate
(In thousands) Pension ltems Swap Total Pension ltems Swap Total
Balance at beginning of year $ (509) $ (514) $ (1,023) $ 10,975 $ — $ 10,975
OCI before reclassifications — 1,947 1,947 3,846 (514) 3,332
Amounts reclassified from AOCI 27 — 27 (15,330) — (15,330)
Net current-period OCI 27 1,947 1,974 (11,484) (514) (11,998)
Reclassification to retained earnings (109) 50 (59) — — —
Balance at end of year $ (591) $ 1,483 $ 892 $ (509) $ (514) $ (1,023)

Reclassifications out of AOCI in net periodic benefit costs, net of tax, were:

Year Ended
Location on Consolidated Statements of Income and

(In thousands) Comprehensive Income August 25,2018 August 26,2017 August 27,2016
Amortization of prior service credit SG&A $ — (25,035) $ (4,788)
Amortization of net actuarial loss SG&A 27 9,705 1,010

Total reclassifications $ 27 % (15,330) $ (3,778)
Note 16: Interim Financial Information (Unaudited)
The following tables show selected operating results for each 3-month quarter of Fiscal 2018 and 2017 (unaudited):
Fiscal 2018 Quarter Ended

November 25, February 24, May 26, August 25,
(In thousands, except per share data) 2017 2018 2018 2018
Net revenues $ 450,021 $ 468,359 $ 562,261 $ 536,188
Gross profit 62,831 67,661 85,514 83,830
Operating income 31,176 35,251 48,277 45,688
Netincome 17,958 22,088 32,521 29,790
Netincome per share (basic) 0.57 0.70 1.03 0.94
Netincome per share (diluted) 0.57 0.69 1.02 0.94
Fiscal 2017 Quarter Ended
November 26, February 25, May 27, August 26,

(In thousands, except per share data) 2016 2017 2017 2017
Net revenues $ 245308 $ 370,510 $ 476,364 $ 454,936
Gross profit 28,875 49,316 70,804 73,582
Operating income 18,399 28,376 34,860 43,471
Netincome 11,738 15,278 19,391 24,923
Netincome per share (basic)() 0.42 0.48 0.61 0.79
Netincome per share (diluted)(" 0.42 0.48 0.61 0.79

(1) The sum of the quarterly amounts will not equal the YTD amount due primarily to the stock issuance during Fiscal 2017.

62



Table of Contents

Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure.
None.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures.

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

We maintain disclosure controls and procedures that are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed in our reports filed or submitted under
the Exchange Actis recorded, processed, summarized, and reported within the time periods specified in the SEC's rules and forms, and that such information
is accumulated and communicated to our management, including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, as appropriate, to allow timely
decisions regarding required disclosures. Management necessarily applied its judgment in assessing the costs and benefits of such controls and procedures
and believes that such controls and procedures are effective at the reasonable assurance level.

Our management, under the supervision and with the participation of our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, has evaluated the effectiveness
of the design and operation of our disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in the Exchange Act Rule 13a-15(b), as of the end of the period covered by
this Annual Report (the "Evaluation Date"). Based on this evaluation, the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer have concluded that our
disclosure controls and procedures were effective as of the Evaluation Date.

Evaluation of Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management's report on internal control over financial reporting as of August 25, 2018 is included within Item 8, Financial Statements and Supplementary
Data, of this Annual Report on Form 10-K and is incorporated herein by reference. The report of Deloitte & Touche LLP on the effectiveness of internal control
over financial reporting is included within ltem 8, Financial Statements and Supplementary Data, of this Annual Report on Form 10-K and is incorporated
herein by reference.

Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

There were no changes in internal control over financial reporting during the fourth fiscal quarter ended August 25, 2018 that have materially affected, or are
reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.

We are implementing an Enterprise Resource Planning ("ERP") system which is expected to improve the efficiency of certain financial and related transaction
processes. The implementation of an ERP system will likely affect the processes that constitute our internal control over financial reporting and will require
testing for effectiveness. As we have completed implementation of certain phases of the ERP, internal controls over financial reporting have been tested for
effectiveness with respect to the scope of the phase completed. We concluded, as part of our evaluation described in the above paragraphs, that the
implementation of ERP in these circumstances has not materially affected our internal control over financial reporting. The implementation is continuing in a
phased approach and will continue to be evaluated for effect on our internal control over financial reporting.

Item 9B. Other Information.

None.
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PART Il

Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers, and Corporate Governance.

Reference is made to the table entitled "Executive Officers of the Registrant” in Part | of this report and to the information included under the captions
"Corporate Governance," "Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance," "Election of Directors," and "Fiscal Year 2019 Shareholder Proposals"
in our Proxy Statement for the Annual Meeting of Shareholders scheduled to be held December 11, 2018, which information is incorporated by reference
herein.

We have adopted a written code of ethics, the "Code of Conduct" (the "Code"), which is applicable to each our employees, including our Chief Executive
Officer, Chief Financial Officer, and Treasurer (such three officers, collectively, the "Senior Officers"). In accordance with the rules and regulations of the SEC,

a copy of the Code is posted on our website at www.winnebagoind.com in the "Company" section under "Investor Relations - Corporate Governance."

We intend to disclose any changes in or waivers from the Code applicable to any Senior Officer on our website at www.winnebagoind.com or by filing a Form
8-K.

Item 11. Executive Compensation.

Reference is made to the information included under the captions "Director Compensation" and "Executive Compensation" in our Proxy Statement for the
Annual Meeting of Shareholders scheduled to be held December 11, 2018, which information is incorporated by reference herein.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder Matters.

Reference is made to the table entitled "Equity Compensation Plan Information" in Part Il of this report and to the share ownership information included under
the caption "Voting Securities and Principal Holders Thereof" in our Proxy Statement for the Annual Meeting of Shareholders scheduled to be held
December 11, 2018, which information is incorporated by reference herein.

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director Independence.

Reference is made to the information included under the caption "Corporate Governance" in our Proxy Statement for the Annual Meeting of Shareholders
scheduled to be held December 11, 2018, which information is incorporated by reference herein.

Item 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services.
Reference is made to the information included under the caption "Independent Registered Public Accountant's Fees and Services" in our Proxy Statement for

the Annual Meeting of Shareholders scheduled to be held December 11, 2018 which information is incorporated by reference herein.
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PART IV

Item 15.

1.

2.

3.

Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules.
Our consolidated financial statements are set forth under ltem 8 of this report.
Financial Statement Schedules: Winnebago Industries, Inc. and Subsidiaries

All schedules are omitted because of the absence of the conditions under which they are required or because the information required is
shown in the consolidated financial statements or the notes thereto.

Exhibit Index

Exhibit Number and Description

2a.

3a.

3b.

10a.

10b.

10c.

10d.

10e.

10f.

Securities Purchase Agreement by and among, Grand Design RV, LLC, Octavius Corporation, Winnebago Industries, Inc. Summit Partners Growth
Equity Fund VIII-B, L.P., Summit Partners Growth Equity Fund VIII-A, L.P., Summit Partners Entrepreneur Advisors Fund I, L.P., Summit Investors |,
LLC, Summit Investors | (UK), L.P., SP GE VIII-B GD RV Holdings, L.P., RDB llll, Inc., and each of the shareholders of RDB I, Inc. previously filed
with the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K dated October 2, 2016 (Commission File Number 001-06403) and incorporated by reference
herein.

Articles of Incorporation.

Amended By-Laws of the Registrant previously filed as Exhibit 3.1 with the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K dated March 16, 2016
(Commission File Number 001-06403) and incorporated by reference herein.

Winnebago Industries, Inc. Deferred Compensation Plan previously filed with the Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter
ended March 2, 1991 (Commission File Number 001-06403), and incorporated by reference herein and the Amendment dated June 29, 1995
previously filed as Exhibit 10.B with the Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended August 26, 1995 (Commission File
Number 001-06403) and incorporated by reference herein.*

Winnebago Industries, Inc. Executive Share Option Plan previously filed as Exhibit 10.J with the Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
fiscal year ended August 29, 1998 (Commission File Number 001-06403) and incorporated by reference herein, and the Amendment dated July 1,
1999 previously filed as Exhibit 10.J with the Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended May 29, 1999 (Commission File
Number 001-06403) and incorporated by reference herein and the Amendment dated January 1, 2001 previously filed as Exhibit 10.I with the
Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended February 24, 2001 (Commission File Number 001-06403) and incorporated by
reference herein.*

Winnebago Industries, Inc. Executive Deferred Compensation Plan previously filed as Exhibit 10.C with the Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form
10-Q for the quarter ended November 25, 2006 (Commission File Number 001-06403) and the Amendment dated June 21, 2011 previously filed
as Exhibit 10.BB with the Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended August 27, 2011 (Commission File Number 001-
06403) and incorporated by reference herein.*

Winnebago Industries, Inc. 2004 Incentive Compensation Plan previously filed as Appendix B with the Registrant's Proxy Statement for the Annual
Meeting of Shareholders held on January 13, 2004 (Commission File Number 001-06403) and incorporated by reference herein and the
Amendment dated October 11, 2006 previously filed as Exhibit 10.A with the Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
November 25, 2006 (Commission File Number 001-06403) and incorporated by reference herein and the Amendment dated March 23, 2011
previously filed as Exhibit 10.1 with the Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended May 28, 2011 (Commission File Number
001-06403) and incorporated by reference herein.*

Winnebago Industries, Inc. 2014 Omnibus Equity, Performance Award, and Incentive Compensation Plan previously filed as Appendix B with the
Registrant's Proxy Statement for the Annual Meeting of Shareholders held on December 17, 2013 (Commission File Number 001-06403) and
incorporated by reference herein and the Supplement previously filed as Exhibit 10.1 with the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K dated
December 6, 2013 (Commission File Number 001-06403) and incorporated by reference herein.*

Winnebago Industries, Inc. Directors' Deferred Compensation Plan previously filed as Exhibit 10.E with the Regqistrant's Annual Report on Form

10-K for the fiscal year ended August 30, 1997 (Commission File Number 001-06403). and incorporated by reference herein and the Amendment
dated October 15, 2003 previously filed as Exhibit 10.H with the Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended November 29

2003 (Commission File Number 001-06403) and incorporated by reference herein and the Amendment dated October 11, 2006 previously filed as
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Exhibit 10.B with the Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended November 25, 2006 (Commission File Number 001-06403)
and the Amendment dated July 1, 2013 previously filed as Exhibit 10.1 with the Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
June 1, 2013 (Commission File Number 001-06403) and incorporated by reference herein.*

Winnebago Industries, Inc. Profit Sharing and Deferred Savings Investment Plan previously filed with the Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K
for the fiscal year ended August 31, 1985 (Commission File Number 001-06403), and incorporated by reference herein, the Amendment dated
July 1, 1995 previously filed as Exhibit 10.C with the Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended August 26, 1995
(Commission File Number 001-06403) and incorporated by reference herein.*

Winnebago Industries, Inc. Officers' Long-Term Incentive Plan, fiscal three-year period 2015, 2016 and 2017 previously filed as Exhibit 99.2 with
the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K dated June 18, 2014 (Commission File Number 001-06403) and incorporated by reference herein.*

Winnebago Industries, Inc. Officers' Long-Term Incentive Plan, fiscal three-year period 2016, 2017 and 2018 previously filed as Exhibit 99.2 with
the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K dated June 16, 2015 (Commission File Number 001-06403) and incorporated by reference herein.*

Winnebago Industries, Inc. Officers' Long-Term Incentive Plan, fiscal three-year period 2017, 2018 and 2019 previously filed as Exhibit 99.2 with
the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K dated October 11, 2016 (Commission File Number 001-06403) and incorporated by reference

herein.*

Winnebago Industries, Inc. Officers' Long-Term Incentive Plan, fiscal three-year period 2018, 2019 and 2020 previously filed as Exhibit 99.2 with
the Reqistrant's Current Report on Form 8-K dated October 17, 2017 (Commission File Number 001-06403) and incorporated by reference
herein.*

Executive Change of Control Agreement dated June 20, 2012 between Winnebago Industries, Inc. and S. Scott Degnan previously filed as Exhibit
10.V with the Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended August 25, 2012 (Commission File Number 001-06403) and
incorporated by reference herein.*

Executive Change of Control Agreement dated April 26, 2016 between Winnebago Industries, Inc. and Michael J. Happe previously filed as
Exhibit 99.1 with the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K dated April 26, 2016 (Commission File Number 001-06403) and incorporated by
reference herein.*

Executive Change of Control Agreement dated September 16, 2016 between Winnebago Industries, Inc. and Brian Hazelton previously filed as
Exhibit 10.U with the Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended August 27, 2016 (Commission File Number 001-06403)
and incorporated by reference herein.*

Separation Agreement dated June 19, 2017 between Winnebago Industries, Inc. and Sarah N. Nielsen previously filed as Exhibit 10.1 with the
Registrant's Annual Report on Form 8-K dated June 19,2017 (Commission File Number 001-06403) and incorporated by reference herein.*

Executive Change of Control Agreement dated December 22, 2017 between Winnebago Industries, Inc. and Bryan L. Hughes previously filed as
Exhibit 99.1 with the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K dated December 22, 2017 (Commission File Number 001-06403) and incorporated

by reference herein.*

Winnebago Industries, Inc. Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan previously filed as Exhibit 10.Z with the Registrant's Annual Report on Form
10-K for the fiscal year ended August 29, 2009 (Commission File Number 001-06403) and incorporated by reference herein.*

Winnebago Industries, Inc. Officers' Incentive Compensation Plan for Fiscal Period 2016 previously filed as Exhibit 99.1 with the Registrant's
Current Report on Form 8-K dated June 16,2015 (Commission File Number 001-06403) and incorporated by reference herein.*

Winnebago Industries, Inc. Officers' Incentive Compensation Plan for Fiscal Period 2017 previously filed as Exhibit 99.1 with the Registrant's
Current Report on Form 8-K dated October 11,2016 (Commission File Number 001-06403) and incorporated by reference herein.*

Winnebago Industries, Inc. Officers' Incentive Compensation Plan for Fiscal Period 2018 previously filed as Exhibit 99.1 with the Reqgistrant's
Current Report on Form 8-K dated October 17, 2017 (Commission File Number 001-06403) and incorporated by reference herein.*

Winnebago Industries, Inc. Amended and Restated Credit Agreement with General Electric Capital Corporation (later acquired by Wells Fargo

Capital Finance) previously filed as Exhibit 10.1 with the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K dated October 31, 2012 and amended on
Exhibit 10.1 of the Regqistrant's Current Report on Form 8-K dated May 28, 2014 (Commission File Number 001-06403) and incorporated by
reference herein.
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Non-competition, Non-solicitation and Confidentiality Agreement by and among Octavius Corporation, Winnebago Industries, Inc., Grand Design
RV.LLC. RDB Il Inc., Ronald Fenech, Donald Clark and William Fenech previously filed as Exhibit 10.1 with the Registrant's Current Report on

Form 8-K dated October 2, 2016 (Commission File Number 001-06403) and incorporated by reference herein.

Partners Growth Equity Fund VIII-B, L.P., Summit Partners Growth Equity Fund VIII-A, L.P., Summit Entrepreneur Advisors Fund |, L.P., Summit

Investors |, LLC, Summit Investors | (UK), L.P., and SP GE VIII-B GD RV Holdings previously filed as Exhibit 10.2 with the Registrant's Current
Report on Form 8-K dated October 2, 2016 (Commission File Number 001-06403) and incorporated by reference herein.

Registration Rights Agreement by and among Winnebago Industries, Inc., Summit Partners Growth Equity Fund VIII-A, L.P., Summit Partners
Growth Equity Fund VIII-B, L.P., Summit Partners Entrepreneur Advisors Fund I, L.P., Summit Investors |, LLC, Summit Investors | (UK), L.P. and SP
GE VIII-B GD RV Holdings, L.P., Donald Clark, Ronald Fenech, and William Fenech previously filed as Exhibit 10.3 with the Registrant's Current
Report on Form 8-K dated October 2, 2016 (Commission File Number 001-06403) and incorporated by reference herein.

Employment Agreement by and between Grand Design RV, LLC and Donald Clark dated October 2, 2016 previously filed as Exhibit 10.9 with the
Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K dated October 2, 2016 including Exhibit A, Executive Change of Control Agreement between Winnebago
Industries, Inc. and Donald Clark (Commission File Number 001-06403) and incorporated by reference herein.

Loan Agreement by and among Winnebago Industries, Inc., Octavius Corporation and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. previously filed as Exhibit 99.2
with the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K dated November 8, 2016 (Commission File Number 001-06403) and incorporated by reference
herein.

. Amendment No. 1 to Loan Agreement dated as of December 8, 2017 among Octavius Corporation, JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. as Administrative

Agent and the lender parties hereto previously filed as Exhibit 10.1 with the Regqistrant’'s Current Report on Form 8-K dated December 8, 2017
(Commission File No. 001-06403) and incorporated by reference herein.

Credit Agreement by and among Winnebago Industries. Inc., Winnebago of Indiana, LLC. Grand Design RV, LLC and JPMorgan Chase Bank,
N.A. previously filed as Exhibit 99.3 with the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K dated November 8, 2016 (Commission File Number 001-

06403) and incorporated by reference herein.

Amendment No. 2 to Credit Agreement dated as of December 8, 2017 by and among Winnebago Industries, Inc., Winnebago of Indiana, LLC,

Grand Design RV, LLC, the other Loan Parties hereto, the financial institutions party hereto as Lenders, and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. as

Administrative Agent previously filed as Exhibit 10.2 with the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K dated December 8, 2017 (Commission File
No. 001-06403) and incorporated by reference herein.

Intercreditor Agreement by and among Winnebago Industries, Inc., Winnebago of Indiana, LLC, Grand Design RV, LLC, Octavius Corporation and
JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. previously filed as Exhibit 99.4 with the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K dated November 8, 2016
(Commission File Number 001-06403) and incorporated by reference herein.

Lease Agreement (Main Facility) dated November 8, 2016 by and between Three Oaks, LLC and Grand Design RV, LLC previously filed as
Exhibit 99.4 to the Regqistrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended November 26, 2016 (Commission File Number 001-06403)
and incorporated by reference herein.

Lease Agreement (Expansion Facility) dated November 8, 2016 by and between Three Oaks, LLC and Grand Design RV, LLC previously filed as
Exhibit 99.5 to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended November 26, 2016 (Commission File Number 001-06403)
and incorporated by reference herein.

List of Subsidiaries.

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm.

Certification by the Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

Certification by the Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

Cetrtification by the Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
Certification by the Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
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101.INS**XBRL Instance Document
101.SCH**XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document
101.CAL**XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Document
101.DEF**XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definitions Linkbase Document
101.LAB**XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document

101.PRE**XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Document

*Management contract or compensation plan or arrangement.
**Attached as Exhibit 101 to this report are the following financial statements from our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended August 25,2018
formatted in XBRL: (i) the Consolidated Balance Sheets, (ii) the Consolidated Statements of Income and Comprehensive Income, (iii) the Consolidated
Statements of Changes in Stockholders' Equity, (iv) the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows, and (v) related notes to these financial statements. Such
exhibits are deemed furnished and not filed pursuant to Rule 406T of Regulation S-T.

Iltem 16. Form 10-K Summary.

None.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its
behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

WINNEBAGO INDUSTRIES, INC.

By /s/ Michael J. Happe

Michael J. Happe

President, Chief Executive Officer

(Principal Executive Officer)
Date: October 18,2018

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below on October 18, 2018, by the following persons on
behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities indicated.
Signature Capacity

/s/ Michael J. Happe

Michael J. Happe President, Chief Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer)

/s/Bryan L. Hughes

Bryan L. Hughes Vice President, Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)

/s/ Maria F. Blase
Maria F. Blase Director

/s/ Christopher J. Braun

Christopher J. Braun Director

/s/ Robert M. Chiusano
Robert M. Chiusano Director

/s/ William C. Fisher
William C. Fisher Director

/s/ David W. Miles
David W. Miles Director

/s/ Richard D. Moss
Richard D. Moss Director

/s/ John M. Murabito
John M. Murabito Director

/s/ Martha T. Rodamaker
Martha T. Rodamaker Director
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AR TICLES oF AMSNOMENT V0 YES AMENDED AND RESTATED

ARTICLES OF [XCORPORATION OF
o
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To the Scerelory of Stat? af te Sinte of Fmoa:
=
-1 5& of the Faea Business Corperolon  _©
enudicensio -~
Fa~]
=

Pus suant ic the provisiocns of 5l
[ =]

Aci, the wrlersigned Corporelion adopts the folowing Articles aof Am
its Aniens' ] and Restated Ariicles af Frowroralion.:
(1) The naive of e Corpara Ko is Wimebsgo hdustcics,
aec, The effective date qf ils oorforation was the 12th day of
Fedruary, 1858, JjEs original aosid was Modeznisiic Industries of
SO d.
: (2} The folkewing Amendvand of the Amendsd and Restlated
Awticles of lcorporalion was adofied by the sharenolders of the

Al

Cerporation enlitied o vole therent on May 20tk | 1968, £ the
manmer prescribud by the lowa Busisess Corporatron Acl: :
Article [T of the Amended and Restated Arficies of
Iecorporation of Wamebago hdusiries, Inc., is hereby amended
in its eatirely to rezd as jollows: o
ARTICLE IV

CAPITAL STOCK:

The aggregate member of shares which the Corporation shall
be aubicrized to issue is Ten Million (IG,000,000) shares of Commosi
Stock having a par vaiue of Fifty Cents .50} each, all being of a

singie class.

Fach common shere shall be entitled to one vofe af each
The comman shaveholders skall have ail

q-

meeting of shareholders.
cofing rights ond comrol of the corporation.
. No shaveholder shall have ény pre-emplive vight fo acquire
additicnal shares of tke covbovation nor shall any shareholder haveé
gy pre-emptive right o gcquire freasury shares of e corporaiion.

_-;f. the time of adoption aof this Articls of Amendment to the Amended and
the Corporation had ourstanding One Million

Besiafed Ariicles of heorporation,
Teree Tewdved Eighty-seven Thousand One Himdred (I, 357, 160) skares af
Commom Stock, having a par velue of Cne Doller (1) each, for which isswance,
fhe ageregate sum of One Million Three Himdred Eighly-seven Thousand Cne
Hundred Dollars (1,387, 106) kas been paid inlo the Corporation or ransjerred
From its surplus and consiitules ile stated capétal, Upon issuance of a
Certificate of Amendment by tre Secrelary of Staie, said shares of outstmiding

¢ Stock thus iscued by fhe Corpovation are kereby

Ome Dollar @1) par calue Comtinot

changed md reclassified into Two Million Seven Hindred Seveniy-four Thousad

Twe Hundred (2, 77d,200) shares of Comnon Stock having @ par value of Fifty Cents
of @ cerlificate for one or morve sheres of

5. 50) each and each holder of vecord o
Comumon Slock of the Corporaiion as of the close of business on bre defe this

amendment becomes gffective shall be enlitled fo receive, s spon 4 practicable
and swithout surrender of Such certificate, a cerlificate or certificates yepresenting
emee additonzl skarve jor each sk ve represented by certificates registered i the
mame of suck holder gb the clpse of business on the dale this amendment becomes
effeciive, and the stated caprial of the Corporafion shall be incharged.




fu:gv =
Articlzs of Amendment lo Bie Amended end Restated Ariicles of
fncerporation of Wimneboge indusiries, .

(3) The said Articles of Amendmen! to Te Amended and
Restaizd Articles of Facovporolion was edopled ot ke Amawl Bles i
of the Common Shareholders of the Corpovation held o the __ oo
day of May, 1568; said Common Shareirlders being bre ouly Shari.

aolders ¢f the Corpordiion,

) The mumier of Common Shares of the Corporation ouwr-
+ tanding at the time of such adoption was e MiZlios Taree Huncred
Eighty-seves Thousend Cme Hwndred (1,367, 100;; the nuatéer of
Common Shares enfifled o vole thereon roas One M. Mo Tiree Hurdrod
Eight-seven Thousand Gne Hundred (1, 387, 100); the waarbey of shares
voled for such amendment was 1,357,515 ; anct B mumber of
simres poled cguinst swch anrendment oas 240 -

{7} The marmmer in which the reclessification af the
Curporaiion's Common Shares shall be efected by soch criendnrent
fs sef forth in snch amcndnient.
© {6} Suck amensnent does not effect a change in the amownt ar
sicled capital ar the Corporalion, which armouw! shall remeain ;rmc..'-.:n id
as the sum of One Ml .J:-r: Taree Hundred Eighly-seven Thousand -:}‘ng 4
Hwudred ,Do!mrs {$2, 287, 1oy,
Dajggthis _ 208 lay of May , 1958,
& :;.l.l‘r_f!{f'c? _‘\.i

mmg Pzt N, {.’E‘JRLES wc,

J{"‘im,.f&m
J"Eh'rn K. I:’ar.'sox._ Fresident

e W% ¥ 74

by .
EiLolil £, Cooper. Secykiary

| STATE GF 10WA P, e
COUNTY OF ‘-l-’j:‘kWEﬁF] GO, 55 #
: ’ i

On iz 240th day of May, 1963, before me, Belly J. Baldwin, a Notery
Public in and for soid Cointy, E"rsam:'ti;, appeare:aﬂ' Jolin K, Hansow and Ellios E,
Cogper, ecch to me personally Enoion, who being by me duly sworn, did say that
Lthey are President and Secretary, respeclively, or Wimebage Bdustries, Inc.;
Zhat the seal affived herelo is the duly adopied seal of soid Corporation: thet sgid
Articles of Amendment of the Amended and Restaled Articles of hicorporalion was
signed and evecuied on behalf of the Corporation by authority of its Board or
Directors »nd its Stockfiolders entiiled lo vole; and the said Jodw k. Hanson aad
Ellisi1 E, Cooper ceknowiedged the execution of scid instrument fo be the volimtary
act s?m’ deed gf said Corparation by it and by them voltcrterily svecuied,
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g3 Jor Winnebage Cownty, Fonea
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT TQ THE AMENDED AND RESTATED:
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION OF i

WINNEBAGO INDUSTRIES, INC. -

the Jowa Business Corpovation

' To the Secretary of Siale of the Slate of lowa:
Avticles of Amendment to

Pursuant lo Hie provisions of Seclion 58 af
Acl, the wdersigned Corporation adopts the following
its Amended and Resiated Articles of ecorporation:

(I) The nmne of the Corporation is Winnebage Industries,
e, The effective Date of its incovporation was the: 12th day of
February, 1958. [Its oviginol name aus Modemnistic ndustries

~of Towa. L

=) The following Amendment of the Amended and Restated
Articles of lcorporalion wes adopivd by the shavehclders of the
Corporation entitled to voie theveon on May a2 . 1969, @
the manner prescribed by the Jowe Business Corporation Acl:

Aﬁcﬁg IV of the Awnended and Restal
i Iecovporation of Winnebayo Indusiries, Mmc.:
t: in its entivety to read as follows:

ARTICLE IV

[

ed Ariicles of L
is hereby amended

! CAPITAL STOCK: ) . —
shares which the Cer:t'vrﬂ'ﬁou sJ'.lalff

The aggregate pumber of
be muthorized to issue £5 Twendy Million (20,000, 000) shares of "

Common Stock having @ par value of Fifty Cents (8. 50) each, all
. being of @ sinjle class. _

AT © = . ¢ Eanch commpn shane shall be enlilled lo one volc at edeh
P The comaron shr

oo s e neprepting of shaveholdey e~ choldersishall haue., k.
all voting rights and control of the corporation.

. No shaveholder shall have any pre-emplive right to acqiire
additional shaves of the corporation nor skell any shareholder have
any pre-emplive right o acquire treaswry shares of the corporation:

The said Articles of Amendment to the Amended and
of frcovporation was adopted at the Ammpal

Shaveholders of the Covporalion held on
Shareholders being lhe

(&)
Restated Articles
Meeting of e Comnion
the 22nd day of May, 1969; said Common
only sharcholders of the Corporation.

) The number of Comnion Shares of the Corporalion aul-
l standing at the tme of such adoption was Three Million Twenly-four
Thousand Two Hundred (3, 022,200); the number af Comuion Shares
entitled to vote theveon was Three Million Twenly-four Thowsand
Two Hundred (3,024,200); the number of sheres voled for such
amendnrent was 2, 7306, 083 s and the rumbey of shaves voled

against seclh amendment was 415

¢5) Such Amendment does not require exchange, reclass-
ification or cancellution of fssued shaves.
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'._,-!C"ﬁ;"-'__.._s_.-w:;rﬁ#v:—. e 2

e SR R

Aﬂwﬁes af.dmeudmmt fo the Amended and Restated Articles of
Dacorporation of Winnebago Muinstrics, he.

(6) Such amendnent does not effect & change i the
amount of stated capifal of the Corporation.

I Daled this 22nd _day of May, 1969.

O

WI?-""F 'BAGO INDUSTRIES, INC.

STATE OF IOT 2w

COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, s5

Om this Z22nd any of May, 168, before me, Betty J. Bﬁldmm a Notary

Public iz and for sa:d County, persomally nppmred Jokn k. Hemson and Eilicét
E. Cooper, each te nic personaily known, who being by me duly sworn, did say
that they are Presiaent end Secrefary, respectively, of Winnebago Indusirics,
Be. r thet the seal affived Biereto is the duly adopted seal of seid Corporation;
it seid Articles of Amendment of the Amended and Reslaled Ariicles of
Incorporation was signed and eveculed on behalf of the Corporation by authority

7 of its Board of Dircctors end ifs Slockkolders enfitled to vole; and-the said Jolo

& o " K. Hanson and Elliott E, Cooper acknowledged Hie execulion of said instrioment
v be the voluntary oot and deed of said Corporation by it and by them

volurdarily executed,

i

e
QFFICE IJJ' THE SECRETARY OF SPAYE

Dﬂ Stuiav, haem p
This inctrypeat revwded in Bk .E;-."——x l’qc S-ﬁl, § Q":.phh—‘t‘.—-%—-— _a.b _i‘:&
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i < o(3p- The said Articles.

f, &

ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT TO THE AMENDED MRE;.&‘_TATE.EF;!_
r EGRETARY OF BTAT it
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION OF 10WA " z 3
WINNEBAGO INDUSTRIES, INC. i
=
Ta the Secretary of State of the State of fowa: i
s
Puvsuant to the grovisions of Section 58 of the lowa Busfness %
Corporation Act, the widersigned Corporation adopis the following Articles &
of Amendment (o s Amended and Restated Articles of Icorporalion: .
(1) The name of the Corporation is Winnebago .-'-§
Fedustries, Ine. The effective date of its fncorporation WEs 3
the 12th day of February, 1858. Its origingl nome was ' |
Modernistic Industries of lowa. -
@) The following Amendment of the Amended and o
Restated Articles of ncorporation was adopted by the shareholder's =
of the Corporation entitled to vote thereon on May 21, 1970, in ™z
the manner prescribed by the Iowa Business Corpovation Act:
Article VIof the Amended and Restated Articles of ¥
Ficorporation of Winnebago Edustries, Iic., is Rerely o
amended i {is entively fo vead as follows: E
i
ARTICLE VI E
- 5
DIRECTORS: fs
= ; , o . : ) : P 2
The number of directors constititing the Board of Direciors %
uf the Corparation shall be not more than fifteen (15) nor less than #
three (3), the precise nunzber to be specified in the By-Laws of the g
3

Corporation.

of Amendment io the Amended gnd . .
Restated Avlicles of Incorporation was adopied at the Ammugl i
Meeting of the Comman Sharehalders of the Corporation held on
the 21st day of May, 1970; said Common Skareholders bedng th

only shareholders of the Carporm = &
pumber of Commoan Shares of the Corporation -
uch adoption was Six Million Forty-
eight Thousand Four H undred (6,048,400); the number of Cammon

Shares entilled to vote thereon was Six Million Forty-eight
mber of shares volted

Thousand Four Hundred (6,048, 400); the nu
for such amendment was 4,605,378 : and the number of
shares volted against such amendment was _ 15,567 =

S [ o o

) The
metstonding at the lime of §

ik,

- TR

(5} Suchk Amendment does not réequire exchange, ve&-
classification or cancellation of issued shares.

(8) Such amendment does not effect o chenge in the

. RNt T = %
R b hoomks B g
S e e
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| Aitictss a}Amudmen: to the Aménded and Restated avtictar uf

Bcorporation of Winnebugo Musmes, Inc: -

wmount of stated capital of the Corporation.

Dated this _21=t  day of May, 1970.
WINNERAGO INDUSTRIES, INC,

b@xﬁf

okn K, Hansor, President

EM i (Z.-.;.u)

Elliptt E; Cooper, Secrefary

STATE OF IOWA

COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ss

On this _21sl _ doy of May, 1970, before me, Berty J. Baldwin, a
Notary FPublic in and jor said County, personglly appeared Jolm K. Hanson
and Ellictt E, Cooper, each to me personally known, who being by me duly
sworn, did sav thaf they ave President and Secretary, rvespectively, of
Winnebago mdustries, e, ; that the seal affived therelo {s the duly adopted
seal of said Corporation; thet said Ayticles of Amendment of the Amended
and Resiated Articles af Feorporation was signed and executed on behalf of
the Corporalion by authority of its Board of Diveciors and its Stockholders
entitied to vote; and the said John K. Hanson and Ellioit E, Cooper
acknowledged the execudion of said instrument {o be the voluniary act and
deed of said Corporalion by it and by them volunlarily executed,

R eF SR R T S

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY COF 5TATE
Muoinps, lowa
This {msrrument rcumd.ﬂ! In Benle &-15_ Page Tl o BT s
Kz plee.. _1.._ 2 P _.C-en.Nn..-PR._'Z..:"_"' .. Rewipe Mo ——== -

Flil Be m&&f L
viling Fed 2000 8esring Fee ém.__. =
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STATEMENT OF CHANGE OF REGISTERED OFFICE.
OF RECESTERED AGENT. OR BOTH,

EE@EWE@

WINNEBAGO INDUSTRIES, INC
MAR 1 5 127

SECRETARY OF STATE

Tis she Secretary of Srats
of the State of lowar
ovisions of the lows Business Corporation Act, g

n, organized under the laws of the Srare of i
subemits the following statement for the purpose of !

Towa
Thaapging 1is reg‘s:ered sffice or its registered agent, or both, in the $i
Szar2 of [owa: 43

The name ot'the cerporation is

Pursuaat o the
she undersigned corpo

Winnebego Indu=tries, Inc.

The addr#ss of its present registered office is _201-202 Seccr

Blds. . Forest Citv, Tows ¥
(OId Address}

The address to which its registersd office is w b2 chanz*d is

145 South Clark Srreet, Forest Citv, Towz 50438

(New Address

w, The name of its present registered agent iz
briiacarls

Ellio“' E. Cooper o

(1 The name of 1:: saccessor registered agent is
Elliott £. Cooper

=sristered offics 311:1 r*= address of the
changed, will be identiczi.

L The address of its =
buziness oifics of 15 rey:rered aif]‘lE

Such change was suthorized by resclution daly adopted by its
pozrd of direcrors.

Dated March 10 , 19T,

- WINNEBACGO INDUSTRIES

F,- o b - .
By "'_j".,—/.-ﬂ{.-'!r- 5’? ;;::‘_ e T ﬁ,‘._'_' H
- 13 i

INC,

Its i‘ﬁz—!ﬂfﬁf

L T ot

3 E ; r:nrn"F oF 'md' St L-:E’T'ﬁ&‘ op LTATE :
Stge ot Jowa gy ina‘r-?ﬁ“ picarded I Bk f:ﬁd’mm: 3??.‘? B e T _/_'f" 25
Winnebago  County ol S T ez oo Bpouipt Nowee. ooy 3E 1
_.—__.__.G_._ ey i e By L 7 __j g d‘!‘-’ @9‘;{‘!—
F“I - ; E-_ er'dm.. Fﬂ " ‘!:-_" e T Suervtary of <mu-
L. Gerald E. 50“12!‘1 . I:Iclur., nl::a.,.'l.'u:'l\' OO aE T
Vice= President of Winnebago B

e and sate ezt [ am rhe
, ami that [ exceuted the forsgoing instrument a5 g

jon, and that the statemsnis contained rherein. e:eth
F " 3 4
. i

e g " P

B - 4 B
o Tt g £, JArmeyizie -\l_ -
La

_loth  dayof ﬂ-ﬁ’rch i

seribed and 2warn o before me this

me

Motz Pubis® i and zoq_hmmgé AWV,

I SN A AL
FEMR RGN i L




ARTEICE=S OF AMCETMENT T) THE AMENDED AND RESTATED

To the Secretexy of Etate of the State of Iowa:

Iy

e Provieions of Secilon 55 of the Towa
the undersig=esd Corporsilen adopts ths

Purszent o th
c
rdment Tb 1is Amended =ad Restated Art?

iness Corporatioa Act
z ng Artvisles of fAms
of Incorporaticn:

{1) The naze of the Corporation Winnsbsgo
Indusiries, Tnc. The effective date of its incorpora-
tis= was the 3ay of February, 1258, Ite origina?
name was Mode iz

!

{2) The Tollowins Amencdment of the Amended and
Restated Articles of Incorporztion was séopted by the
sharekold Corporation entitled to woia
Zs 1872, in thes manner preseribed by

= Corporation Act:

2 T7 of the Amended exd Restated

oy
Alcacd

Articies of Incorporaticn of Wimne®aco Industries,

Inc., is bBersty smended in its entirety io read

25 followe: ’ i

ARTICLE IV

wimber of aharss which the
authorized to issue is sixty
sheres of Common Steck havi=z
centz (§,50) s=ch, 211 bed

X
14 0 v g

=

O E I I

o 0wt

Common Snarshol
5 day of May, 1075;

ne only sharsholders sf the Corpo

S73
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Page Two
Articles of Amerndment to the Amended and Restated
Articles of Incorperation of Winnebsgo Induﬁtries, Ioc,

(%) The number of Common Shares of the Corposat:
outstending at the time ol such adeption was Twelve
Millier Six-Hundred Thousand Fifty-Nine (12,600,05%);
the nunbter of Common Shares entitled to wvote thereon
was Twelwve Million Six-Hundred Thousand Fifty Nine
flE,SD0,0iQ}; the number of shares voted for such amernd-
ment wes o, 424, 018 ; and the number of

shares vgted against such amendment was 4,702, x

(5) Such Amendment does not reguire exchangs,
reclassification or cancellation of lssued shares.

{6} B5Such Amendment does not effect a change’ in
the amount. of stat=zd capital of the Corporation, -

=his 25tk dey of May, 1572

Dated

WINNERAGO INDUSTRIES,

By :I\"' H P{r- iuJ. lf"l;'lr_.mﬂ/l)

F.. a Y
£ 2 A0 -
=T BE:.m =% vokn V. Henson, Pres
gy e = oz i
L EL bm v fc=f J
. 2 o=
" T ~F " = by 175 .
..! El J;,: B & {4: g
X i = PR Y 2 f
£ - - Fad _:u. am -
ott E, Cocoper, SecrEts

w
%H

h ]

= 25th-day of May, 1372, Gefcre me, /S -aaa

Lty y, & Hotary Publ:iz in and for sald County, persona” -
E. Cooper, each to-pe per-

Ty apoeared Johr: ¥. Hanson-and Flliott

sonally known, whe being by ms duly sworn, did say that-Shey are
President and Secretary, respectively, of Winnshago Imfiustfies,.Ibc.:
that the seal affixed thereto is the duly adopted seal of-sa2id CorpeTa-
tion; that sald Articles ©f Amendment fo the Amended and Restatec
Articles of Incorporation was signed and executed on bebalf of the

Corporation by aathority of its Board of Directors and 1its- Snersholisss
arrd Elliott E. Cooper

entitled to wvote; and the said John V., Hanson
scknowledged the execution of sald fnatrument o bz the woluntary
gct and deed of =aid Corrveration o i1t and by them yvoluntarily

COUNTY OF WIHNZ=EAZO

executed,
/:

4

et LA il P W B
end far Winnebsgo County,; Iowa

L

Y OF STATE

OrFn.z

- al
Lo o :

o -‘:l.,u-:'.;f‘—?-‘ QJ :

i r"T"—ﬂ_-‘I-—J":-E?i

b Pew = b




5 . EBFEB22 mEan
ARTICLES OF MERGER-. SCERETARTAE STafr
OF - Yy
MAROFF CORPORATION
INTO
WINNEBAGO INDUSTRIES, INC.

TO: Secretary of State of the State of Jowa

Pursuant o the provisions of Section 4964, 72 of the 1871 Code
of Towa, being the "Iowa Business Corporation Act”, the undersigned
adopts the following Articles of Merger for the merging of Maroff
Corporation inte Winnebago industries, Inc., the surviving corporation:

ARTICLE I

Mieraff Corporation, an Inwa cofporation, shall be mérged
into Winnebago Industries, Inc.., also an Iowa corporation, effective
February 25, 1873, with Winnebapgo Industries, Ioc. being designated- -
the surviving corporation; that such ‘merger ghall be a complete liguidation;
that upon the effective date of seid merger all property of Maroff
Corporetion shall be thereupon transferred to Winnebage Industries, Inc.
and the stock in Maroff Corporation now held by Winnebago Industries, Inr.,
which constitates gll outstanding stock of such subsidiary, shall be
surrendered and canceled. '

ARTICLE O
That the eutstanding shares of Maroff Corporation consists of one
being commen, and total 3,120 shares in pumber, all beld

class only,
Winnebago Indostries, Inc.. the surviving corporation.

and owned by

2

F st

ARTICLE I

‘. That whereas Winnebago Indusiries, Inc., the surviving eorporation,
‘rigthe owner of all issued and outstanding stock of Maroff Corporation, .
Winnebago Indusiries, Inc. has Waived the mailing of a copy of the “plan of
merger as would otherwise be reguired by law.

Dated this 20th day of February, 1973.

WINNEBAGO INDUSTRIES, INC.

. S LU

Jphn V. Hancon, FPresident

by &ﬂ!ﬁ E@%/ _

Elliott E. LCeooper, Fcra:ary




STATE OF IOWA

) ss

COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO

On this 20th day of Fabruoary, 1873, before me, Frank F.

Sinnard, a Notary Public in and for said county, personslly sppeared
John V. Hanson and Elliott E. Cooper, =ach to me personally known,
wha being by me duly sworn did say that they are FPresident znd

that the seal

Secretery, respectively, of Winnebago Industries, Inc.;

ed thereto is the duly adopted seal of said corporation; that said

affix

Articles of Merger was signed and exevuted on behalf of the Corporation

by the authority of its Board of Dir-ctors, and that the said John V.

Elanson and Ellictt E. Cooper acknowledge execution of said instrument

to be the vulunta.ry act a.nd deed of said Corparatmn by it and by them

vulmtairﬂy, m;ecuted.

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE
Dr M dnem, lewm
This Lnllrl: me rovtarded b Hoglees —‘;1 = n.“‘g fr P ;-g_é:; i s (.5
Frpbres ..@ﬁﬁ.t PSS
Flied Mt al u.\é—
Flling Fie - 00 erificnmling Fudd Lf




ARTICLES OF MERGER
oF

= g e

STITCHCRAFT CORPORATION = oa pes

INTO e o i

WINNEBAGO TNDUSTRIES, INC, :.:_% ™3 m

£ 3 -

= m

l - A - =
TO: Secretary of State of the State of Towa =

Pursuant o the provision

of Section 498A. 72 of the 1871 Code
af Icm'a. being the Mowu Business Corporation Act”, the undersigned

adopts the following Articles of Merger for the merging of Stiteheraft
Corporation inte Winnebago Industries, Inc., the surviviog corporation

ARTICLE [

Stitcheraft Corporation, an lowa corporetion, shall be merged

into Winnebage Industries, Inc., =lso an Jowa corporation; effective
February 23, 1873, with Winnebago Industries, Inc. belng designated
the surviving sorper:tion; that such merger shall be a complete Mouidailon;
that upon the effective date of said merger all property of Stitchoraft i
Corporation shell be thereupon transferred to Winnebago Industries, Inc.

and the stock in Stitchcralt Corporation now held by Winnebago Industries,

Inc., which congtitutes all outstanding stock of spch subgidiary, shall be

surrendered zod cancelad.

ARTICLE II

That the ¢utstanding shares of Stitchoraft Corporation consists of
one class only, being commen, and tatal 157 shares in nomber, all held
and owned by Winnebage Industries, Inc., the surviving corporation

APTICLE TIT

That whereas Witnebage Industries, Inec,, the surviving corporation,
is the owner of all issued and outstanding sleck of Stitcheraft Corporation,

W[unebstgo Lndustr:cs, Ine. has waived. the rhalling of a copy of the plan of
merger as would otherwise be required by Iaw.

Dated this 20th day of February, 1973

WINNEE AGO INDUSTRIES, INC

X !
-‘-““"“\\ by l?!w \.rJ H.JLM--“ ;
IUUS oy JD V. Fapson, Preaident
:_fa e h o
- e by .-—:_uu_._u ;
FaT aubdid “Elliott E. Cooper, Sefretary
iz -
.‘II—‘.
g
[}

i Ty, " 0‘ 'ﬂ' ~ _-":
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STATE OF IOWA

)} B3
COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO
On this 20th day of February, 1373, before me, Frank F.

Sinnard, & Notary Public ip and for gaid county, personally appeared
John ¥. Hanson and Ellistt-E. Cooper, each to me persopally known,
who being by me duly sworn did say that they are President and
Baare_:a-r?. respectively, of Winnebago Indusirleg. Inc. ; that the seal
affived thereto is the duly adopted seal of said corporation; that said
Artlr:l;?a of pMerger was signed and execuoied on behalf of the Corporation
by the authority of its Board of Directors, and that the said Jobhn V.
Hanson and Eliiott B: Cooper acknowledge execution of said i.nsr.rummt

to be the voluntary act and deed of said Corperation by it and by them
voluntarily executed.

Frank F. Sinnard, Notary Public in and
for Winnebago County, Iowa. “
LA '5 !

FARY OF STATE

gp-nmt OF THE SECRE
Du\- Bluimss iewa ;;’.1?19-A-—'3
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STATEMENT OF C
OF REGISTERED AGEN

NGE OF RECSTERED OFFICE,
I, DR BOTH.

Tw the Secrerary of State
of the State of lowa:

e
E’u'r._,uant te th- =
.Jrc-u§:.- s tifer

Lo
j ; subm?f’?‘.
changing itz registered c:-fﬁvf’é""&?:ﬁ :

s tethett fur the purpose of
rad dient,dor hﬂth, in the

o
.
E

E Stare of [owa:

i = L S
£ I The name of the WI’BYOJS_?EE-'!
1l.

i

[

g I11.

Iv.

‘the address of the
ZBhénged, will be identical.

WINNEBAGO County )

Ly a\ Henson

VI,
: WII -Such chard 5
: board of direfiors;
Dared JufiE1z
: State of  jowu ¥
Iss

be’ng "Jrs, duly sworn on_oath,

doepose and st

A. D,

19 74 |

*that [ am che,

Industries, Inc. , and tha
Fresident of the c:.rporarjnn,

President of Winnebagy

e IDIEE "Jl‘.!l[:_‘ ]F":-FI'LIIT]ETC "‘_‘5




OF 2
uluum-m“ Im:.

INTD
WINNEBABO IHIJUSTHIES s INC,

T0: Secretary of State of the State of loaa
¥ b ¥

Pursuant to the provisions. of Section 496A.7Z of the 1579 Code of
Iowa, being the "lowa Busmurﬂorpamhan Act,” the undersignedadopts
the following Articles of Merger for the mrg'ing of Winnfe-Vak: Inmc.-
into Winnsbago Industries, Inc., the swrv'.ing corporation:

ARTICLE 1

Winnje-Vak, Inc., an [owa corporation, shall be merged into Winnebaoo
Industries, Imc., also an Iowa corporation, effective Awgust 30,1980,
with Winnebago Industries, Inc. being designated the surviving corporation;
‘that such merger shall be a complete liguidation; that upon the effective
date of said merger all property of Winnie-¥ek, Inc. shall be thereupon
- transterred to Winnebago Industries, Inc. and the stock.in Winnie-Vok,

Inc. now held by Winnebago Industries, Imc., which comstitutes all
outstanding stock of =uch subsidiary, shall be surrendered and cancelled.

ARTICLE II
That the cutstanding shares of Winnje-Vak, Inc. comsist of one
class only, being common, and total 60,000 shares in sumber, all held
and owned by Winnebagn Industries, Ine., the suryiving corporation.
ARTICLE I1I

That whereas Winnebago Industries, Inmc., the surviving corporation,
is the owner of all issued and outstanding stock of Ninnie-Vak, Ifc.,
Winnebago Industries, Inc. has waived the mailing of a copy of the plan
of merger as would otherwize be required by, Jdw.

Datad this 1' 5 day of August, 1680.

WINNER %1 ES, INMC. 2
%w/\_

nn;f K. Huns:m. Fresjdent

; "J’_‘%ﬂﬁiﬂ%

be, gecrgtary
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WINNEBRSD' INDWSTRIES,”

=,

Ta the Secretary of Staét
of the State of lowa:

Pursuant to the provisions of the [owa Business carpar:'"lon FET
the wndersigned corporatign, organized vnder the Taws of the Stats. ef
, submits the follewing statement for the pursses
%znt. gr both; 3n
F PAGE)

Towa
a' cn.ngmq 1ts registerad n“i:ﬂ or 1ts mgis..::r»tr.f a
¢ Stats of lowa: (PLEASE NQTE FEE CHARGES AT BOWTOM

1. , The name of the corporation is Winnebage Industries, Inc L5

II. The address of its present registersd office iz - 145 South Clark.,
Street, Forest City, Jowa 50436 (Winnebago County) :

~ {Uld Agdress)
The address to which its registersd office is to be :hanged i5:

-*]11.
Junction Highways 9 & 69, Forest City. Iowa 50436 (hlnrﬂbﬂﬁ‘ﬂ ‘Coufity )+

{hien Address) T ;
d M. -Bé'eb’s.- a
IV. The name of its prasent registered agent Js Raymon : “

TSR

Raymond M. Besbe 4.

V. ' Tha mame of §t5 successor registersd agent is

¥I. The address of its registered office end the addressicf:the busins::
office of its registered agent, as changed, will be jdenticair ».
Such chance was authorizad by resu:uﬁr:m duly adopted by its bog-
of directors.

January 13,

1, _ Jon K. Hanson ] S %étng first, duly sworn an =

& o1 v
depace and state that [ am e Fresident of ¥1MMebago Frduss
; . ama that [ exec.;teu the .nrﬂga ing -

nd ¢

ment as President of e ::r:n-a..wn, t the stitements go-ixe
therein ars trus.

(Sign)
Subscribed and sworn to beforz me this [1JTh
81 z e

=] .50
ar,on

JOMESTIC |
FCREIER
*If the rag
care ORIGINAL :nus: be filed.

te another a o=

carporezicne -
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W:mrﬁ‘:m of lm- of the Gtace of Towa

ST T — l‘s{:ﬂpt to. tha provistons of Section §96A.7Z of the 1985 Cide ?f ®
: nms. Gaiuy chs “Tows Bosinsus Corporatisn Aet,” the undersigriad #défin tha.

< forl Ar¢irias of Marger for the warping of Wimmsbage Frblic Wetdhousing
C'a::pnu(:ruu sntnﬂﬂnnhn Induatries, In=,, the secylving corporstion:- -

ARTICLE I

o Winnsbago Public Warehousing Corporation, an lowa corporsticm, shall
be serged into Winnsbsge Industries, Tnc., also an Iowa corporacion,
.affactive Junuary 3, 1586, wich Winnebago Indusctriem. Inc. being designated
the surviving corporation: that soch merger shall be & cowplete liguidation;
char dpon the effsctire date of sald merger sll propercy of Wisnsbago
Poblicr Warshonsing Corpotution shall be thereupon transferred to Winnebago
Induacries, Inc., and che stock o Wimnebage Public Warehousing Corporatiom
now held by Winnebago Induetries, Inz., which consticures all curstanding
stock of such subeliiscy, shall be surrendered acd cencelled.

g ARTICLE IT

E

; That tha outscanding sheres of Winosbago Foblic Warcheusing Corporation

E consist of one class only, being comson, and totfal 5,000 shares io musber,
. all held and owned by Winnebsge Industries, Inc.. the surviving corparation.

ARTTCLE TIL

That whereas Winuebago Industries, Inc.. the svrviving cerperation, le
the owner of &1l issved and oucatanding stock of Wicnebage Public Sarehousing
Corporation, Winnebago Industries, Inc, has waived the ma2iling of = copy of
the plan of merger am would otherwise be Teguired by law.

Daced thin Jrd day of Jamsary, 1386,

WINNEBAGO YNDUSTRIES, IMC.

Rayeond M. Berbe, Secrefary




' .uma-n mmm-r-. Incii that the seal .ﬂ:m mf-xa £ ﬂu dly .

ﬂnpui a--I qf .43 corporation; thec seid l.rt!.:?_u ef I-,zm -u

and executed en behalf of che Corpocation by the :ut.hm-i:y of 1:- lmp:.-.i of'

Tirsctors, and thar the sald Roneld E. HBougen snd- Raymond K. Buh ::‘Enm-

+ Notery Fublic
in snd for the Scats of Tews
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$ oo AUITE, P

il:nld-'

Ayl ]




[ N

e

e bt

=

_A312rng
= Yyl

ARTICLES OF AMEMDMENT T0 THE AMENDED AND RESTATED
ARTICLES OF IMCORPORATION OF .
B3 JN 25 5]

WIMNERAGO INDUSTRIES, IMC. M’*f

SECTETARY OF Stare F
To the Secretary of State of the State of Jowa: ste FEB 15 !g&

s of Section 4961.58 of the Tows Busingss
d corporation adopts the following Articles
pestated Articias of Incorporation:

pursuant to the provision
Corporetion Act, the undersigne
of Anendeent to 1ts Amsnded and

{1} The name of the corperation 1s Winnahago Tndustries. Inc.
The sffective date of 1ts incorporation ws tha J2th dey
of February, 1858, 1ts origingl mamp was Moderaistic

Infustries of lows.

{2) The following Amendaent of the Asended and Resttad
Articles of Incorporation was sdopted by the shareholders
of the corporation entitled to vote thereon on December 16,
1587 §n the mamher prascribed by the lowe Buziness

Corporation Act:

The following Articie shall be added n5 2 new
article V11 of the Amended and Restated Articles
af Incorporation of Winnebago Industries. Inc.:

“ARTICLE VII

A. NOR-LIABILITY

& director of this corporation shall not be
personally 1iable to the corporation or its shargholders
for monetary damages for bresch of fiduciary duty as
a dirsctor except for lsabi1ity (1) for emy breach of
the director's duty of Imalty to the corporation or
its shnr!ho!r.'!r}.lfﬁ} for scts or erissions not in
good faith or which involve intenticnal miscanduct oF
inewing violation of the aw, {111} for any transaction
from which the director derived an improper personal
berefit, or (iv) under Section §05A. 44 of the lowa
grsiness Corporation Act. Mo amendnent to or repesl
of this Article shall spply to or have any effect
on the Mability or alieged liability of any director
of the corporation for or with respect to any ACES
sr omissions of such director pecarring prior to
cuch amgndment or repeal. If lowa Jaw 1% hereafter
changed to permit further eliminetien or liod ation
of the ability of directors for menetary OAmMAQES
o the corporation or 115 shareholders, then
director of this corporation shaTl

be eliminated or limited to the full extent

‘then permitted.
B. INDEMRIFICATION

This corporation shall tndesnl fy any persen who
is or wes a direcior of the corperation or is or Wis
eerying {(at such time 2s ha or she 15 or was 2
director of the corporation) 8t the request of this
corporation, as a director, officer, partner trustoe.
enployee or Bgent of apother corporation, partnershif,
Joint ventures trust, other enterprise or exployee

fullest extent possible against

benzfit plan to the
s1] expenses, liapiltles and 1oss (1nciwding attorneys’

fees, jeggments, fines or penaltigs gnd ampunts paid
pr th be paid in eattlement). actually {ncurred by
el persam relating to bis or her conduct 85 3 direciar

Uliumaheo

el




STATE OF 10A

55
COUNTY OF WINNEBAGD

On this 17tk day of December. 1587, befors me, Shirlay A. Roselius. |
a Hotary Public in end for the State of [o, personally appeared Gerald W.
Gilbert and Raynond M. Besbe, each to me ot lly known, who being by .
mg duly sworn, did say that they are Prasidemt Sacratary, respeitively,

of Winfebsge Industries, Inc.; that the seal affized thereto 45 the duly -
that said Articles of Auendment to the -

adopted seal of safd corporation;
Auended and Resteted Artieles of Incorporstion was signed and exeouted
. on behalf of the corporation by suthority of 1ts Bosrd of Dirsctors amd
areholders entitled to vote; and the spid Gerald W. GTl1bert and )
WH. Beeba acknowledped the oxscoties of said fnstrument to by the:
mact end deed of said corporation by 1t and by them volentarily

rlsy A Roselius, hotary Fublic
in and for the State of Towa
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1.-The name of the corporation. itz

590 DP-044%RB1

WINNEDAGD INOUSTRIESs lh'l:a
RAYIOND H. DEERE

HHYS @ L &9

FOREST CITY [A 50436

[¥ons may msn e CREngIE 1 Ihs anfosmainor

registered ag=ni. and Itz reglatared alflce

[iraed A5 18 T baw ok agnl ]

'rﬂHIGT'I'BH‘"H{;IHﬁfPJ?-E*M
FAREST FITY [A 5847

2 - Agrrnes of 1he Principal Office of the Carporation

e

RO —

Change Ihe egdress 1o
605 West Crystal Lake Road

forest City, lowa .aO'i___35

ELAINE BAXTER
Secrchtg.' ar Stato
[Fil.
Sta.cmcnmt Chnnge ;
Dale: 2 -4~
Tima: .30

R

3. Stock Authorized and lssund

- S —

cLasa SERIES AUTHORIZED 153UED
i Comid | v e EGO00.000 25,011,952

- ELAINE BAXTER IOWA 1992 ¢ 193710 4
St ANNUAL REPORT Asturn this report lo the
\Secretary of State forsn " Secratary of State )
State of lowa IGwa COAPORATION posimarked no lmtor than
Fraguired by lows Cads chapter 480 March 31, 1992
ATTENTION:

Comgiate inis sechion if IMere i 0
change 10 tho current reglatersd sgent
and rogtstersd office o3 prepeinmad In
ilem ona of 1hls report.

I, Wuma ol the new roglstared aganl:

[Ploase print)

X

[Signatnie of ney fagisterad agent
3 15 sdicin ol 1id Ak ragidlaiad
olfica In lows 13: P 0. Box 152

605 West Crystal Lake Road

Stipel Addians [A 3irosl addross iy maubod,
A post offlcy box mny be aared )

Fgrest City, Inwa S0436
\City, Same, Zip}

3 The signajure ol o now foglatered
[Zgont 1 conetiiuios fhe consant of the nes
agent 1o the uppomtmnnL

A, The nama of ihe corporation and 1ha

address of 1ha current rogisterod -agent
nnd rogiatneed office nre a3 stnind In
e ane ol ihle anaoal reporl,

5. Aller any changa is made, [he
eddieas of lhe r-runrnrw olfice and IRde
husingas afdmas ol 1A rogistornd agent
will e idenlicnl #

4, Doas [t corparatian awn agricultal |

YES.

and in lown?

tha corparsilon awni

(apmmer ol acrmsl

*,9; nerng.

5. Is ihe cérpnralion a “lamiy larm corparainn?®

6. FILING FEE 1S ENCLUS':D

f:r:mru X

Hapart mus be

L

...._.. . A
Sagnaiys &7 Tallm

Serrctnr_\,-

ngned by 4 peian milborizen by the naard al dirael

Pnga ¥

| 515/582-3535

I"hona |opiional)

are 1o slgn the report.
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TO: Secretary of State of the Smte of Jowa

Pucrient to the provisions of Sectioms 480.1104 and 490.[105 of the 1994 Code of
Iowa, m;mmmmm'mwmmum
Artinles of Meger for the merging of Nocth Towa Electromics, [oe. into Winoebage
Indusdes, Inc., the surviving compomton:

ARTICLE T

Morth Jowa. Electronics, Inc., uwmmmummvrm
Indusries, Ine., ﬂumrnmm:ﬁﬂhtNmﬁuH 1954, with Winnehaen

Industbes, Ine. Ban;du:pwaiihs eorporation; that such mesper ahall be a
that vpen mwmdmdn:w:ﬂmuf}:mhm

Honidation;
in=, shall he thersupon mmsdered o Wimchgo Isdusitics, Ioo. and e sock
Winnshago i

Elrchronics,
in Morth Iowa Elscmoaicy, Ine. now held by Indesries, Inc., which constitot=s
all sutstanding stock of such subgdiery, shzll be mrre=deed and canczled.

ARTICLE T
That the putsmanding shares of North Jows Electronics, Ins. consivt of one class only,
being commen, and total 100 sheres in number, el held and owned by Winnebago
Industrias, Inc., the smwiving corperalion,
ARTICLE IIE #
Thet whersss Wirm=hazo Indusides, Inc., the mrdving corpomation, is the ownsr of

2l famoed =nd cutstanding piock of Nodth Jows Electronics, Inc., Winpebago Indusiries, Inc.,
Bas watved the mailfny of 2 copy of the plan of mesper 23 would otherwis= be required by

law.
Daied this Hth dey of Movember, 1954

2RRE =205 9000

11109409007, By




STATE OF JO'WA )
_ P

Cha this 14th day of November, M.mmmaim.awhhﬁch
-and for the Smie of Jows, personally apmezr=d Frad . Dobrmmon and Baymond M. Bcche,
cach 1o me personally known, who being by me duly swom did sy that they are Presidenr
and Secretary, mespectively, of Winnebago Indusuies, fnc ; that the seal affixad thersm s the
duly adoptad se2] of s3id corporation: ﬂmnﬂ&mr.luoﬁ-{q:rmsgmdmdnﬁmrd
oa behalf of the Corporation by the aafrority of ity Board of Directors, and that the ssid Fred
G. Dobrmizon 20d Raymond M. llimbelﬂ:ﬂuwhdpmmﬁmnfﬂid Instrament fo be the
veluatary act and desd of sid Corpertion by amwmwyrm
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ARTICLES OF MERGER ’y'/l///op/__ S

OF
WINNEBAGO PRODUCTS, INC.
INTO
WINNEBAGO INDUSTRIES, INC.

TO: Secretary of State of the State of Towa

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 490,1104 and 490.1105 of the 1995 Code of
Iowa, being the "Iowa Business Corporation Act,” the undersigned adopts the following
Articles of Merger for the merging of Winnebago Products, Inc. into Winnebago Industries,
Inc., the surviving corporation:

ARTICLE I

Winnebago Products, Inc., an Iowa corporation, shall be merged into Winnebago
Industries, Inc., also an Iowa corporation, effective September 20, 1995, with Winnebago
Industries, Inc. being designated the surviving corporation; that such merger shall be 2
complete liquidation; that upen the effective date of said merger all property of Winnebago
Products, Inc. shall be thereupon transferred to Winnebago Industries, Inc. and the stock in
Winnebago Products, Inc. now held by Winnsbago Industries, Inc., which constitutes all

. outstanding stock of such subsidiary, shall be surrendered and canceled.

ARTICLE I

That the outstanding shares of Winnehago Products, Inc. consist of one class only,
being common, and total 100 shares in number, all held and owned by Winnebago

Industries, Inc., the surviving corporation.

ARTICLE ITI

That whereas Winnebago Industries, Inc., the surviving corporation, is the owner of
all issued and outstanding stock of Winnebago Products, Inc., Winnebago Industries, Ine.,
has waived the mailing of a copy of the plan of merger as would otherwise be required by

law.
Dated this 29th day of September, 1995.

L
ird R Lttt TR P L TR
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STATE OF IOWA )

)58

COUNTY OF HANCOCK )

On this 29th day of September, 1995, before me, Karen C. Jefson, a Notary Public in
and for the State of Towa, personally appeared Fred .G' Dohrmann and Raymond M. Beebe,
each to me personally kmown, who being by me duly sworn did say that they are President
and Secretary, respectively, of Winnebago Industries, Inc,; that the seal affixed thereto is the
duly adopted seal of said corporation; that said Articles of Merger was signed and executed
on behalf of the Corporation by the authority of its Board of Directors, and lha.t- the said Fred
G, Dohrmann and Raymond M. Beebe acknowledge execution of said instrument to be the

voluntary act and deed of said Corporation by it and by them voluntarily executed.

“ Ty apn
3E , qﬁ"ﬁ ”-E‘:"Q."" 3
N Y ﬁ'j( @q:.l.gﬁdm
gﬁwﬂ; Karen C. Jefson, Nobry Public in and
g for the State of Towa
L '%"‘:.:
’f#;AL il

) ; PAUL D. PATE
Secratary of Stats
FILED

Date: =
"ITamta: ;;J./_g f??j
Receipt: /4 )7/ 777
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Articles of Amendment
e HECEIVED
SECRETARY OF STATE
i0wWa

ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT i
: oF
WRNNEBAGO INDUSTRIES, Inc.  CGO{'2Y 15 £HII: (06

TO THE SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF [OWA:

Pursuznt to Section 1006 of the Jowa Business Corporation Act the undersigned
cerporation adopts the following amendments to the corporation’s articles of incorporation.
i. - The name of the corporation is Winnebago Induostries, Inc.
2. Amicle IV of the Artcles of Incorporation of Winnebago [ndustci;es, Inc., as
previously amended and restated, is forther amended 10 read as follows:

Article TV

The total pumber of shares of stock which the Cosporation shall have avthority to issve
is: .seventy million (70,000,000), of which sixty million (60,000,000} shall be shares of Common
Stock, $.50 par valne, and ten million (10,000,000} shall be shares of Preferred Stock, $.01 par

value {“Series Preference Stock™).

A statement of the desienations and the powers, preferences and rights of such classes of
stock and the qualifications, limitations ar restrictions thereof, the fixing of which by the Articles
of Incorporation is desired, and the anthority of the Board of Directors to fix, by resolution or
resclutions, the designations and the powers, preferences and dghts of such classes of stock or
the quzlifications, limitations or restrictions thereof, which are not fixed hereby, ar= as follows:

Provisions Applicable to All Series of Series Prefersnce Stock.

(1)  Shares of Series Preference Stock may be issued from time to time in cne
or more series. The voting powers, designations, preferences, limitations and relarive
* righs of each series may differ from those of any and all other seres already outstanding;

the terms of each series shall be specified in the resolution or resolutions hereinafter
refecred to; and the Board of Directors of the Corporadon is hershy expressly granted
authority to fix, by resolution or resolutions adopted prior to the issuance of any shares of
a particular series of Series Prefersnce . Stock, the voting powers, designatioms,

Al

preferences, limitations and relative dghts of each series, including, but withour limiting

the generality of the foregoing, the following:

(a) The rate and times at which, and the ferms and conditdors on
which, dividends on the Series Preference Stock of snch series shall be paid;

(b)  The right, if any, of aclders of Series Prefersnce Stock of sach
serics to convert the same into, or exchange the same for, other classes of stock of
the Corperaton and the terms and conditons of such conversion or exchange;

i
&
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{¢) The redempticn price or prices and the tirne at which, and the
terms and conditions on which, Series Preference Stock of such series may be

redeemed;

{d) The rghts of the holders of Sedes Preference Siock of such series
upon the voluntary or involuntary Lquidation, distibntion or sale of assers,
dissolution or winding op of the Corporation; ,

{e) - The voting power, if any, of the Series Preference Stock of such
series; and

(f) The terms of the sinking fimd or ﬁempﬁau or purchase account,
if any, o be provided for the Series Preference Stock of such series.

(2) Al shares of each series shall be identical in all respects 10 the other shares
of such Series. The rights of the Common Stock of the Corporation shall be subject to
the preferences and relative participating, optional and other special fghts of the Series
Preference Stock of each series as fized herein and from time to tme by the Board of

Direttors as aforesaid.

Provigions Applicable to Commeon Stock.

{1} Afier the requireruents with respect to preferentdal dividends opon the
Series Preference Stock of all classes and series thereof shall have been met and after the
Cuarporation shall have complied with all requirements, if any, with respect to the setdng
aside of sums as a sinking fond or redemprion or purchase account for the benefit of any
class or sedes thereof, then, and not otherwise, the holders of Common Stock shall be
entitled to receive such dividends as may be declared from time to tme by the Board of

Directors.

(2)  After dismibution in foll of the preferential amounts to be distributed to the
holders of all classes and series thereof of Series Preference Stock then outstanding io the
event of a voluntary or involuntary liquidation, dissoludon or winding up of the
Corporation and subject any additional or special rights of the Series Preference Stock as
to the remaining assets of the Carporation for disttibution, the holders of the Common
Stock shall be entitled to receive the remaining assets of the Corporation available for
distribution to its shareholders rztably in proportion to T.hc number of shares of Common

Stock held by them respectively.
{3)  Earch holder of Common Stock shall hav- one vote in respect of each share
of such stock held by such helder.

3. .The date of adopton of the amendment to Article [V was January 11, 2000,

4. The amendment to Article IV was approved by the shareholders. The designation,

number of ouistanding shares, number of voizs enfitled to be cast by each woting group entitled

2




“3 vole separately on the amendment to Article IV, and the number of votes of each voting group
adisputably represented at the meeting is as follows:

VOTES ENTITLED VOTES
DESIGNATION SHARES TO BE CAST REPRESENTED
COF GQROUP OUTSTANDING ON AMENDMENT AT MEETING
Common Stock, par 21,827,651 21,827,651 19,602,899
walue £.50

4A. The total munber of votes cast for the amendment to. Article IV by each voring
wzp entitled to vote separately on the amendment to Article TV is as follows:

VOoTImG YOTES VOTES VOTES
GRrROUP FoRrR AGAINST ABSTAINED
:mmon Stock, 5.50 par 12,108,884 4,561,968 . 2,932 047
valne
The number of votes cast for the amendment to Article IV by each voting group was
st. :ient far approval by thar voting group.

2. . Article VI of the Aricles of Incorporaton of Winnebago Industries, Inc.,
‘zosly amendad and restated is fixther amended o read as follows:

pre
DI CTORS

The number of directors constituting the Board of Directors of the Corporation shall be
nol : .xre than fifteen (15) and not less than three (3), the precise aumber to be determiped by
resc: . “on of the Board of Directors from time to time.

Effective with the election of the directors at the annual meeting of sharsholders to be
held - 2000, the directors shall be classified, with respect to the time for which they severally
holé :=ice, into three classes, 25 nearly equal in number 25 possible, as shall be provided in the
Manr = ified in the By-laws; one class to hold office inftally for a term expiring ar the
anpuz. meeting of shareholders to be held in 2001, ancther class to hold office mitially for a term .
expiri-: at the annual meeting of shareholders to be held in 2002, and enother class © hold
office =itially for a term expiring ai the znnual meeting of shateholders 1o be held in 2003, with
the re:-=ctive members of each class to hold office untl their respective successers are elected
and qr: ciffied At each annual mesting of shareholders commencing with the annnal mesting in
2001, == soccessors o the class of directors whose tarm then expires shall be elected to serve a
th_g‘eg_:,r tezm and uadl their snccessors are duly elected and qualified. No decrease in the
number >T directors shall have the effect of shortening the term of any incwmbent direcior. Any
incresse =rdecrease in the number of directors shall be apportioned among the ¢lasses so as to

make all :lasses as pearly equal in number as possible.

Shareholders may remove directors only for cavse,

4.




Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the contrary, the affirmative vote of the
holders of Seventy-five percent (75%) of all issued and outstanding shares of the Corporation
endtled to vote thereon, voting together as a single class, shall be required to alter, amend or
adopt any provisions imcomsistent with, or repeal this Article VI or any provision bereof at any
annual or special meeting of shareholders.

3. The date of adoption of the amendment to Article VI was Jannary 11, 2000.

4 The amendment to Article VI was approved by the shareholders. The designation,
number of outstanding shares, number of votes entitled to be cast by each votng group entitled
to vote separately en the amendment to Artiele VI, and the nmmber of votes of each vodng grocp
indispatably represented at the meeting is as follows:

VOTES ENTITLED VOTES
DESIGNATION SHARES TO BE CasT REPRESENTED
OF GROUP OUTSTANDING ON AMENDMENT AT MEETING
Commen Stock, par '213827,551 21,827,651 19,602,899

value $.30

44,  The total number of votes cast for and againgt the amendment to Article VI by each
voting gronp endtied to vots separately on tb-: amendment to Article VI is as follows:

VOTING : VDTES VOTES ) VOTES
GROUP For AGAINST ABRSTAINED
Common Stock, $.30 par 11,981,563 4714699 2,906,637
valne

The oumber of votes cast for the amendment to Aricle VI by each vofing sroup was
sufficient for approval by that voting group,

The effective date apd time of this document is the time of filing on the date itis filed.

WINEBAGO INDUSTRIES, INC.

e
OWA
SECRJ:TEAR‘I’DFSTATE @f:ﬂ 0 2(%

3 o
C;O Bmc:" D. Hertrke
5 }5 ﬁﬂ'\_ Chaiman of the Board,
1. 0Ls - Chief Executive Officer and
WZ240286 President

HRERUATER




” Articles of amendment
ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT Oiray
of e PRmib R N i gs

WINNEBAGO INDUSTRIES, INC, 44/09,/

T THE SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

Pursnant to Section 1002 of the Jowa Business Corporation Act, the undersigned

corporation adopts the following amendment to the corporation’s articles of incorporation”
1. ._The name of the corporation is ‘Winnebago Indostries, Inc.

2. The Articles of Incorporation of Winnebago Industries, Inc., as previously amended
and restared are forther amendment by adding the following:

_CER‘TEICATE OF DESIGNATIONS E i
oF 3
SERIES 4 PREFERRED STOCK
OF

WINNEBAGO INDUSTRIES, INC.

(Possnant to Section 420,602 of the
" Iowa Business Corporation Act)

Vinnebago [ndustres, Inc., a corporation organized and existing nnder the Towa Business
Corporation Act (hereinafter referred to as the “Corperarion™), hereby cestifies that the
following resolution was adopted by the Board of Directors of the Carporation (hersinafter
referred to as the “Beard of Directors™) pursnant to Section 490.602 of the Iows Business
Corporation” Act at a meeting of the Board of Directors held on May 3, 2000:

RESOLVED, that pursuant to the anthority eranred to and vested in the Beard of Directors
in accordance with the provisions of the Articles of Incorporation of the Cerporation and Jowa
law, the Board of Directors hereby creates a series of the Preferred Stock, par value 3.01 per
share (hereinafter referred to as the “Preferred Stock”), of the Corporation znd hereby states the
designation and number of shares, and fixes the relative rights, preferences and limitations
thereof as {0llows:

SERIES A PREFERRED STOCK:

Section I.  Designation and Amount. The shares of such serdies shall be desfenated as
“Series A Preferred Stock™ (bereinafter referred 1o as the “Series A Preferred Siock™) and rhe
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pumber of. shares constituting the Series A Preferred Stock shall be 300,000. Such number of
shares may be increased or decreased by resolution of the Board of Directors; provided, however,
that no decrease shall reduce the number of shares of Series A Preferred Stock to 2 number less
than the number of shares then outstanding plus the number of shares reserved for issnance upon
the exercise of outstanding options, rights or warmants ¢r upon the conversion of any putsianding
securities issued by the Corporation convertible into Series A Preferred Stock

Section 2. Dividends and Distributions. {A) Subject to the rights of the holders of any
shares of any series of Preferred Stock (or any similar stock) renking prior and supedor to the
Series A Preferred Stock with respect to dividends, the holders of shares of Series A Preferred
Stock, in preference to the bolders of Commeon Stock, par value $.50 per share (hereinafter
referred to as the "Commmon Stock™), of the Corporation, and of any other. juniar stock, shall be
entitled to receive, when, as and if declared by the Board of Directors ont of fonds legally
available for the purpose, quartetly dividends payable in cash on the first day of March, June,
September and December in each year (each such date being referred to herein as a “Quarterly
Dividend Fayment Date™), commencing on the first Quarterly Dividend Payment Date after the
first issnance of a share or fraction of a share of Series A Preferred Stock, in an amount per share
(roumded to the nearest cent) equal to the greater of (a) §1.00 or (b) subject to the provision for
adjustment hereinafier set forth, 100 times the aggregate per share amount of all cash dividends,
and 100 times the aggregate per share amount (payable in kind) of all non-cash dividends or
other distmibutions, other than a dividend payable in shares of Common Stock ar a subdivision of
the outstanding shares of Commen Stock (by reclassification or otherwise), declered on the
Common Steck since the immediately preceding Quarterly Dividend Payment Dare ar, with
respect to the first Quarterly Dividend Payment Date, since the first issuance of any share or
fracticn of a share of Seres A Preferred Stock. In the event the Corporation shall at any time
declare or pay any dividend on the Common Stock payable in shares of Common Stock, or effecr
a subdivision or combination or consolidation of the outstanding sheres of Common Stock {by
reclassification or otherwise thap by payment of a dividend in shares of Common Stock) into a
greater or lesser number of shares of Common Stoelk, then in each such case the amount w which
holders of shares of Series A Preferred Stock were entitled immediately prior to such event under
clzuse (b) of the preceding sentence shall be adjusted by multiplying such amount by a fraction,
the numerator of which is the number of shares of Commen Stock outstanding immediately after
such event and the denominator of which is the number of shares of Comrnon Stock that were

ouistandimg immediately prior to snch event.

(B) The Corporation shall declare a dividend or distribution on the Series A Preferred
Stock as provided in paragraph (A) of this Section Immediately after it declares a dividend or
disiributicn an the Common Stock (other than a dividend payable in shares of Common Siock);
provided thar, in the event no dividend or distribution shall have besn declared on the Common
Stock during the perod betwesn any Quarterly Dividend Payment Date and the pext subaeqnent

" Quarterly Dividend Payment Date, a dividend of $1.00 per share on the Sedes A Praferced Stock

shall nevertheless be payable on such subsequent Quarterly Dividend Payment Date.

{C) Dividends shall begin to acerue and be cumulative on onistanding shares of Sedas A
Preferred Stock from the Quarterly Dividend Payment Date next preceding the date of issue of
such shares, unless the date of issue of such shares is prior to the record date for the first




Quarterly Dividend Payment Déte, in which case dividends on such shares shall begin to accrue
from the date of issue of such shares, or unless the date of issue is a Quarterly Dividend Payment
Date or is a date after the record date for the determination of holders of sheres of Series A
FPreferred Stock enttled to receive a guarterly dividend and before such Quarterly Dividend
Payment Dite, in either of which events such dividends shall begin to accrue and be cumulative
from snch Quarterly Dividend Payment Date. Accrued but vnpaid dividends shall not bear
interest. Dividends paid on the shares of Series A Preferred Stock in an amount less than the
total amount of such dividends at the tme accmed and pavable on such shares shall be allocated
Pro rata on a share-by-share basis among all such shares at the time outstanding., The Board of
Directors miay fix a record date for the determinaton of holders of shares of Seres A Preferred
Stock entitled to receive payment of a dividend or distdbution declared thereon, which record
date shall be not more than 60 days prior to the date fixed for the payment thereof.

: Section 3.  Voring Righrs. The holders of shares of Series A Prefarred Stock shall have

the fallowing voting righis:
(A)  Subject to the provision for adjustment hereinafter set forth, each share of
Series A Preferred- Stock shall entitie the holder thereof to 100 votes on all matters

submitted 1o & vote of the sharcholders of the Corporation. In the event the Corporation
shall at any time declare or pay any dividend on the Common Stock payable in shares of
Corimon Stock, or effect a sobdivision or combination or conmsolidstion of the
' outstanding shares of Common Stock (by reciassification or otherwise than by payment
of a dividend in shares of Common Stock) into 2 greater or lesser number of shares of
Comimon Stock, then in each such case the number of votes per share to which holders of
shares of Series A Preferred Stock were entiled immediately prior to such event shall be
adjusted by multiplying such number by a fraction, the numerator of which is the number
of shares of Common Stock outstanding immediately after sioch event and the
depominator of which is the number of shares of Common Stock that were outstanding

immediately prior to such event
(B) [Except as otherwise provided herein, in any other Cedtificate of
Designations creating a series of Preferred Smek or any similar stock, or by law, the
holders of shares of Series A Preferred Stock and the holders of shares of Common Stock
and any oiher capital stock of the Corporation having eneral voting rights shall vote
together as one class om all matters submitted to a vete of sharcholders of the
Corporation.
{C)  Except as set forth herein, or as otherwiss provided by law, holders of
Series A Prefered Stock shall have no special votag rights and their consent shall nor be
reguired (except to the extent they aze entitled to vote with holders of Common Stock 2s
set forth herein) for the taking of any corperate action.
Section 4. Certain Restricrions. ({A) Whenever quarterly dividends or other dividends

or distributions payable on the Series A Preferred Stock as provided in Section 2 are in arrears,
thereafter and until all accrned apd vnpaid dividends and distibations, whether or not declared,
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on shares of Series A Preferred Stock outstanding shall have been paid in full, the Corporation
shall not:

(i) declare or pay dividends, or make any other distributions, on any shares of
stock ranking junior (either as to dividends or upon lignidation, dissolution or winding
up) to the Series A Preferred Stock;

(i)  declare ar pay dividends, or make any other distributions, on any shares of
stock ranking on a pariry (either as 1o dividends or upon Hguidstion, disschution ar
winding up) with the Series A Preferred Stock, except dividends paid ratably on the
Series A Preferred Stock and all such parity stock on which dividends are payzble or in
arrears in proportion to the total ameunts 1o which the holders of all such shares are then

entitled;

(iii) redeem or purchase or otherwise acquirt for consideration shares of any
stock ranking junior (either as to divideads or upen ligmidation, dissolution or winding
op) to the Series A Preferrsd Stock, provided that the Corporation may at any time
redesm, purchase or otherwise acquire shares of any such junior stock in exchange for
shares of any stock of the Corporation ranking junior (either as to dividends or npon
dissolntion, liquidation or winding up) to the Series A Preferred Stock; or

{iv) redesm or purchase or otherwise acquire for consideration any shares of
Seriss A Preferred Stock, or any shares of stock ranking on a parity with the Serjes A
Preferred Stock, except in accordance with a purchase offer made in wridog or by
publication (s determined by the Board of Directors) to all holders of such shares opon
soch terms as the Board of Directors, after considerstion of the respecdve annual
dividlend rates and other relative rights and preferences of the respective series and
classes, shail determine in good faith will result in fair and equitable treatment among the

respective series or classes.

(B) The Corporation shall not permit any subsidiary of the Corporation to prin:hasc or
otherwise acrquire for consideration any chares of stock of the Corporation unless the Corporation
could, under paragraph (A) of this Section 4, purchase or otherwise acquire such shares at such

- time and in spch manner.

Seétion 5. Reacquired Shares. Any shares of Seres A Preferred Stock purchased or
otherwise acquirzd by the Corporation in eny manner whatsoever shall be retired and cancelled
promptly after the acquisition thersof. Al such shares shail upon their cancellatien become
autharized but voissued shares of Preferred Stock and may be reissued as part of a new series of
Preferred Stock subject to the conditions and restrictions on issuance set forth herein, in the
Articles of Incorporation, or in any other Certificate of Designations creating a series of Preferred
Siock or any similar stock or as otherwise required by law. '

Section 6. Liguidarion, Dissolusion or Winding Up. Upon any liquidation, dissolution
or winding up of the Corporation, no distribution shall be made (1) to the holders of shares of
stock ranking junior (either as to dividends or opon liguidation, dissclution or winding up) to the




Serfes A Preferred Stock unless, prior thereto, the holders of shares of Series A Prefemed Stock
shall have received $100.00 per share, plus an amount equal to accrued and onpaid dividends and
distributions thereon, whether or not declared, to the date of such payment, provided that the
haolders of shares of Series A Preferred Stock shall be entitled to receive an aggregate amount per
share, subject to the provision for adjustment hereinafler set forth, equal to 100 times the
aggragate amount to be distributed per share to helders of shares of Common Stock, or (2) to the
helders of shares of stock rapnking on a party (either as to dividends or upon liguidarion,
dissolution or winding np) with the Series A Preferred Stock, except distributions made ratably
on the Series A Prefemed Stock and all soch parity stock in proportion to the total amounts to
which the holders of all such shares are entifled npon such liquidation, disseluton or winding op.
In the event the Corporztion shall at any time declare or pay any dividend on the Common Stock.
payable in shares of Commor Stock, or effect a subdivision or combination or consolidation of
the purstanding shares of Common Stock (by reclassification or otherwise than by payment of a
dividend in shares of Common Stock) into a greater or lesser number of shares of Common
Siock, then in each such case the aggregate amount to which bolders of shares of Series A
Preferred Stock were entitled immediately prior to such event under the proviso in clanse (1) of
the preceding sentence shall be adjusted by multiplying snch amount by a fraction the numerator
of which is the number of shares of Common Stock ootstanding immediately after such event
znd the denominator of which is the nember of shares of Common Stock that were outstanding

immediately pricr to such event.

Secfion 7. Consolidation, Merger, ete. In case the Corporation shall enfer into any
censolidation, merger, combination or other tansaction in which the shares of Common Stock
are exchanged for or changed into other stock or securities, cash and/or any other propecty, then
im any such case each share of Sexies A Prefemed Stock shall ar the same rime be similarly
exchanged or changed into sn amount per share, subject to the provision for adjusmment
hereinafier set forth, equal to 100 times the aggregate amount of stock, securities, cash and/or
any other property (payable in kind), as the case may be, into which or for which each share of
Ceommon Stock is changed or exchanged. In the event the Corporation shall at any time declare
or pay any dividend on the Common Stock payable in shares of Common Stock, or effect a
subdivision ‘or combination or consolidation of the outstanding shares of Common Stock (by
reclassification or otherwise than by payment of 2 dividend in shares of Common Stock) into a
sreater or lesser number of shares of Common Stock, then in each such case the amount sat forth
in the preceding sentence with respect to the exchange or change of shares of Series A Preferred
Stock shall be adjusted by multiplying such amount by a fraction, the numerator of which is the
rmumber of shares of Common Stock outstanding immediately after suchk event and the
depominator of which is the number of shares of Common Stock that were cutstanding

imrediately pror to such event.

Section &  No Redemprion. The sheves of Sedes A Preferred Stock shall not be

redesmable.
Section 8. Rank. The Series A Prefemed Stock shall rank, with respect to the payment
of dividends and the distributicn of assets, junior to all series of any other class of the Preferred

Stock of the Corporation.




Secripn 10.  Amendment. The Articles of Incorporation of the Corporation shail not be
emended in any manner which would materially alter or change the powers, preferences or
special rights of the Series A Prefered Stock so as 1o affect them adversely withont the
affmative vote of the holders of at least two-thirds of the owstanding shares of Series A

Preferred Stock, voting together as a single class.
3. Theadate of adoption of the amendment was May 3, 2000.
4. - The amendment was adopted by the Board of Directors withont action by the
sharsholders. i
The effective date and time of this document is the time of filing on the date it is filed.

WINNERAGO INDUSTRIES, INC.
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Bruee D. Hertzke ¢/
Chairman of the Board,
. Chief Executive Officer and President
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WINNEBAGO HEALTH CARE MANAGEMENT COMPANY 8
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TO:  Secretary of Stats of the State of lowa

Pursuant to the provision of Sections 450.1104 and 490.1105 of the Code of lowa, being the "Tgwa
‘Business Corporation Act,” the undersigned adopts the following Articles of Merger for the mergingst
Wimnehago™ Health Care Manegement Company into Winnebago Industdes, Ine., the smmg;f

corporation:
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ARTICLE I

W@

Winnebago Health Care Management Company, an Iowa corporafion, shall be merged into
Winnehago Indastries, Inc., also an lowa corporation, effective May. 1, 2006, with Winnebago Industries,

Ine. being designated the surviving corporation; that soch merger sha.[l be a complete Hquidation; that
upon the effective dats of said merger all property of Winnebago Health Care Management Company shall

be thereupon transferred to Winnebago Industries, Ipc. and the stock in Winnebago Health Cars
Managemen: Company now held by Winnebago Industries, Inc., wtuch constinstes all outsmnding stock

of such subsni:ary, shall be surrendered and canceled.
ARTICLE II
ATl outstznding shares of Winnsbago Health Carc Managernent Company, consisting of one class
only, being common, are held and owned by Winnebago Industies, Inc., the surviving corparation.
ARTICLE IIT
That whereas Winnebago Industries, Inc., the surviving corporation, is the owner of all issued and
outstanding stock of Winnebago Health Care Mapagement Company, Winnebago Industries, Inc. has
waived the mailing of 2 copy of the plan of merger as would otherswise be required by law.

Dated this 1% day of May, 2006
WINNEBAGO INDUSTRIES, INC.

Edwin F. Barker, President

o Ra'-mondM Be=be Secretary
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STATE OF IDWA 3
Jss:

COUNTY OF HANCOCK )

On this 1% day ofHay, 2006, before me, Karen C. Jefson, a Notary Mﬁc in and for
the Stats of Iowa, personally appeared Edwin F. Barker apd Raymond M, Beshe, each to me
personally known, who being by me duiy sworn did say that they are President and Secretary,
respectively, of Winnebago Industries, Inc.; that the seal affixed thereto is the duly adopted
seal of sald corporation, ﬂmtsﬁd Articles of Merger was signed and executed on behalf of the
Corporation by the authority of its Board of Directors, aad that the said Edwin F. Barker and

Raymond M. Beshe acknowledge execution of said instrument to be the voluntary act and deed

of said Corporaticn by it and by them volumarily executed.

Karedi C. Jefson. NbéaryPublic in and for
the State of lowa

KAREN C. JEFSON

% | coumussion wo, 151407
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ARTICLES OF MERGER SECHEIREY OF STATL
OF
WINNEBAGO ACCEPTANCE CORPORATIGRNA J4H 28 AHIi: 3
' INTO . ;
WINNEBAGQ INDUSTRIES, INC.

TO:  Secretary of State of the State of lowa

Pursnent (o the provision of Sections 490. 1104 and 490, 1105 of the Code of lowa, being the “lowa
Business Corporation Act,” the undersigned adopts the following Articles of Merger for the merging of
Winnebago Acceptance Corporation into Wnnebago Industries, Inc., the surviving corporation:

ARTICLE I

‘Winnebagzo Accepitance Corporarion, an lowa corporation, shall be merged into Winnebago
Indostries, Inc., alse an Jowa corporation, effective January 25, 2008, with Winnebago Industries, Inc.
being designated the surviving corporation; that such merger shall be a complets liquidation; that upon
the effective date of said merger 21l properry of Winmebago Acceptance Corporation shall be thereupon

transferred to Winnebago Industries, Inc. and the stock in Winnebago Acceptance Corporation now held
by Winnebago Industries, Inc., which constitutes all cutstanding stock of such subsidiary, shall be

surrendered and capceled. |
ARTICLE II
- All standing shares of Winnebago Acceptance Corporation, consisting of one class only, being
' pommon, are held and owned by Winnebago Industries, Inc., the surviving corporation.
ARTICLE I
That whereas Wimnebago Industries, Inc., the surviving corparation, is the owner of all issued and
outstanding stock of Winnebago Acceptance Corporation, Winnebago Industries, Inc. has waived the
mailing of a copy of the plan of merger as would otherwise be required by law.

Drated this 25th day of Jannary, 2008
WINNEBAGO INDUSTRIES, INC.

By: CA\ ek Q-: @LL"--'

Robért 1. Oldgn, President

Raymond M. Beebe, Secretary
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STATE OF IOWA J
COUNTY OF HANCOCE )

On this 25 day of January, 2008, before me, Karen C, Jefson, a2 Notary Public in and for the

State of Jowa, personzlly appeared Robert J. Olson and Raymond M. Beebe, each to me personaily

known, whe being by me duly sworn did say that they are President and Secr

etary, respectively, of

Winnebago [ndustres, Inc.; that the seal affized thereto is the duly adopted seal of szid corporation; that
said Articles of Merger was signed and executed on behalf of the Curporanm by the authority of iis Board
of Directors, and that the said Robert J. Olsan and Raymond M. Besbe acknowledge execation of said

instrument to be the voluntary act and de=d of said Corporation by it and by them volunmsily executed.

%m,‘_, égﬁ%u

Karen C. Jefson, Netary Bublic jn'and for the
State of Jowa .

& KAREN C. JEFSON
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SUBSIDIARIES OF THE REGISTRANT
at August 25,2018

Exhibit 21

Jurisdiction of Percent of
Name of Corporation Incorporation Ownership
Winnebago Industries, Inc. lowa Parent
Winnebago of Indiana, LLC lowa 100%
Grand Design RV, LLC Indiana 100%
Octavius Corporation Delaware 100%
Chris-Craft Limited Jersey, Channel Islands Holding Company LLC Jersey Channel Islands 100%
Chris-Craft USA, Inc. Delaware 100%
CC Marine Brand Acquisition LLC Delaware 100%
Chris Craft Corporation Delaware 100%
CC Property Acquisition LLC Delaware 100%



Exhibit 23
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We consent to the incorporation by reference in Registration Statements No. 333-31595, No. 333-47123, No. 333-113246, No. 333-194854 and No. 333-
222261 on Form S-8 and No. 333-210659 and No. 333-215641 on Form S-3 of our reports dated October 18, 2018, relating to the consolidated financial
statements of Winnebago Industries, Inc. and subsidiaries and the effectiveness of Winnebago Industries, Inc. and subsidiaries’ internal control over financial
reporting, appearing in this Annual Report on Form 10-K of Winnebago Industries, Inc. for the year ended August 25, 2018.

/s/ Deloitte & Touche LLP
Minneapolis, Minnesota
October 18,2018



Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATION BY CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 302
OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Michael J. Happe, Chief Executive Officer of Winnebago Industries, Inc., certify that:

1. lhave reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10-K of Winnebago Industries, Inc. (the "Registrant");

2. Based on my knowledge, this Annual Report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make
the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this
Annual Report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements and other financial information included in this Annual Report fairly presentin all material respects the
financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the Registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this Annual Report;

4. The Registrant's other certifying officer and | are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f))
for the Registrant and have:

a.

Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision to
ensure that material information relating to the Registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in which this Annual Reportis being prepared;

Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

Evaluated the effectiveness of the Registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this Annual Report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this Annual Report based on such evaluation;

Disclosed in this Annual Report any change in the Registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the Registrant's most
recent fiscal quarter (the Registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in this case) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the
Registrant's internal control over financial reporting;

5. The Registrant's other certifying officer and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the
Registrant's auditors and the audit committee of Registrant's Board of Directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a.

Date:

All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely
to adversely affect the Registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the Registrant's internal control over
financial reporting.

October 18,2018 By: /s/ Michael J. Happe

Michael J. Happe
President, Chief Executive Officer



Exhibit 31.2

CERTIFICATION BY CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 302
OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Bryan L. Hughes, Chief Financial Officer of Winnebago Industries, Inc., certify that:

1. Ihave reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10-K of Winnebago Industries, Inc. (the "Registrant");

2. Based on my knowledge, this Annual Report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make
the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this
Annual Report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements and other financial information included in this Annual Report fairly presentin all material respects the
financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the Registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this Annual Report;

4. The Registrant's other certifying officer and | are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f))
for the Registrant and have:

a.

Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision to
ensure that material information relating to the Registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in which this Annual Reportis being prepared;

Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

Evaluated the effectiveness of the Registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this Annual Report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this Annual Report based on such evaluation;

Disclosed in this Annual Report any change in the Registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the Registrant's most
recent fiscal quarter (the Registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in this case) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the
Registrant's internal control over financial reporting;

5. The Registrant's other certifying officer and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the
Registrant's auditors and the audit committee of Registrant's Board of Directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a.

Date:

All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely
to adversely affect the Registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the Registrant's internal control over
financial reporting.

October 18,2018 By: /s/Bryan L. Hughes
Bryan L. Hughes

Vice President, Chief Financial Officer



Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER
PURSUANT TO SECTION 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 906
OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

Pursuantto 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, |, Michael J. Happe, Chief Executive Officer of
Winnebago Industries, Inc. (the "Company"), hereby certify that to my knowledge:

a. The Annual Reporton Form 10-K for the year ended August 25, 2018 (the "Report") of the Company, fully complies with the requirements of Section
13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, and

b. The information contained in this Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company.

Date: October 18,2018 By: /s/ Michael J. Happe

Michael J. Happe
President, Chief Executive Officer



Exhibit 32.2

CERTIFICATION OF PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL OFFICER
PURSUANT TO SECTION 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 906
OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

Pursuantto 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, |, Bryan L. Hughes, Chief Financial Officer of
Winnebago Industries, Inc. (the "Company"), hereby certify that to my knowledge:

a. The Annual Reporton Form 10-K for the year ended August 25, 2018 (the "Report") of the Company, fully complies with the requirements of Section
13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, and

b. The information contained in this Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company.

Date: October 18,2018 By: /s/Bryan L. Hughes
Bryan L. Hughes

Vice President, Chief Financial Officer
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